NOTICE OF MEETING
STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY at Western Village
ANNUAL MEETING OF THE ADVISORY BOARD
MONDAY, AUGUST 2, 2021
3:45 P.M. — Schwartz Performing Arts/Community Center (SPAC)
SW Corner of Campus (Park in West Lot, Enter North Door)
AGENDA

Agenda items are subject to change up 1o 24 hours prior to meeting, excluding holidays and weekends. Meetings
are open to the public.

Welcome and Introductions Tobi Campbell, Director

Approval of Minutes

Tobi Campbell, Director
» June 7, 2021

Connect to Purpose Heather Meldrum, Counselor
Director’s Report Tobi Campbell, Director

» Financial Report:
e Approval of May and June 2021 Financials
» Approval of 2021-22 Estimate of Needs
» Resolution to Accept Board Member Resignations:
Voting Members: Christina Adcox, Keith Cassell, Mike Hatch and Rosalynn
Wade
Non-voting members: Heather Meldrum, Ruthie Rayner and Kimberly Scott.
» Resolution to Appoint and Approve Board Chair, Secretary/Clerk, and
Treasurer for FY "22.

Principal’s Report Ruthie Rayner, Principal

» Approval of SNS Vendor Contract for FY 22

» Facility Projects/Improvements/Maintenance Report

» Approve SHA Safe School COVID-19 Policy Update
New Business

Adjourn 5:00 p.m.

Next Meeting: Monday, October 4, 2021






STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) at Western Village
ADVISORY COUNCIL, MINUTES OF MEETING
June 7, 2021

ATTENDEES

Voting Members in aftendance: Tobi Campbell, Keith Cassell, Eric Harmon, Stanley Hupfeld, David Jackson,
Ken Lawson, Pam Millington, Charles Peoples, John Vera

Voting Members absent: Christina Adcox, Mike Hatch, Rosalynn Wade
School Staff & Guests in attendance: Rebecca Budd, Kathy Lowder, Ruthie Rayner
MINUTES

On a motion by Stanley Hupfeld, seconded by Eric Harmon, Minutes of the April 5, 2021 Advisory Board
meeting were unanimously approved.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Financial & Facility

Income Statements and Monthly Financial Reports including: Compilation Report; Statement of
Assets, Liabllities and Net Assets — Cash Basis; Statement of Revenue and Expenses — General Fund — Cash
Basis; Detailed Revenue Summary — General Fund — Cash Basis; and Statement of Expenses Two Year
Comparisons by Project, Object — General Fund — Cash Basis, for periods ended 3/31/21 and 4/30/21
were reviewed and unanimously accepted as presented, on a motion by David Jackson, seconded by
Charles Peoples.

Charter Contract & Lease/OKCPS

The proposed agreement terms were reviewed and discussed. On a motion by Stanley Hupfeld, seconded
by Pam Millington, the Board unanimously agreed to approve the charter contract for FY 22-FY26. On a
motion by Charles Peoples, seconded by Keith Cassell, the Board unanimously agreed to approve the lease
renewal for FY 22-31,

’

Kitchen Equipment

The bid from Oklahoma Restaurant Supply to replace kitchen equipment was reviewed by the board. On
a motion by Eric Harmon, seconded by Stanley Hupfeld, the Board unanimously agreed to accept the bid
and proceed with the purchase,

Student Nutrition Services
Vendor options were discussed by the board. On a motion by John Vera, seconded by Stanley Hupfeld,

the Board unanimously agreed to authorize the SHA administrative team to accept the best bid and to
notify the board accordingly.

Employment Contracts

Staff contracts for 2021-2022 were unanimously approved on a motion by Charles Peoples, seconded by
Pam Millington.




NOTICE OF MEETING
STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY at Western Village
ANNUAL MEETING OF THE ADVISORY BOARD
MONDAY,AUGUST 2, 2021
3:45 P.M. — Schwartz Performing Arts/Community Center (SPAC)
SW Corner of Campus (Park in West Lot, Enter North Door)
AGENDA

Agenda items are subject to change up to 24 hours prior to meeting, excluding holidays and weekends. Meetings
are open to the public.

Welcome and Introductions Tobi Campbell, Director

Approval of Minutes

Tobi Campbell, Director

» June 7, 2021
Connect to Purpose Heather Meldrum, Counselor
Director’s Report Tobi Campbell, Director

» Financial Report:
e Approval of May and June 2021 Financials
» Approval of 2021-22 Estimate of Needs
» Resolution to Accept Board Member Resignations:
Voting Members: Christina Adcox, Keith Cassell, Mike Hatch and Rosalynn

Wade
Non-voting members: Heather Meldrum, Ruthie Rayner and Kimberly Scott.

» Resolution to Appoint and Approve Board Chair, Secretary/Clerk, and
Treasurer for FY "22.

Principal’s Report Ruthie Rayner, Principal
» Approval of SNS Vendor Contract for FY 22

» Facility Projects/Improvements/Maintenance Report
» Approve SHA Safe School COVID-19 Policy Update

New Business
Adjourn 5:00 p.m.

Next Meeting: Monday, October 4, 2021



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) at Western Village
ADVISORY COUNCIL, MINUTES OF MEETING
August 2, 2021

ATTENDEES

Voting Members in attendance: Eric Harmon, Stanley Hupfeld, David Jackson, Ken Lawson, Pam Millington,
Charles Peoples, John Vera

Non-Voting Members in_attendance: Tobi Campbell

School Staff & Guests in attendance: Amy Lawes, Kathy Lowder (Secretary/Clerk), Heather Meldrum,
James Moore, Ruthie Rayner, Deborah Scobey, Torrie Whatley

DIRECTOR'S REPORT
Resolution to Accept Board Members’ Resignations and Status Change

On a motion by Stanley Hupfeld, seconded by Ken Lawson, the Advisory Board unanimously accepted* the
resignations of four voting members (Christina Adcox, Kelth Cassell, Mike Hatch, and Rosalynn Wade) and
three non-voting members (Heather Meldrum, Ruthie Rayner and Kimberly Scott) of the board.

Resclution to Update the Directory of Board Members and Officers

H
On a motion by Stanley Hupfeld, seconded by David Jackson, the Advisory Board unanimously
confirmed* Pam Millington as Chairman, Kathy Lowder as Secretary/Clerk, and Jay Jenkins as Treasurer of
the board.

Minutes

On a motion by Pam Millington, seconded by Stanley Hupfeld, Minutes of the June 7, 2021 Advisory
Board meeting were unanimously approved¥.

Financial & Facility

Income Statements and Monthly Financial Reports including: Compilation Report; Statement of
Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets — Cash Basis; Statement of Revenue and Expenses — General Fund — Cash
Basis; Detailed Revenue Summary — General Fund - Cash Basis; and Statement of Expenses Two Year
Comparisons by Project, Object — General Fund — Cash Basis, for periods ended 5/31/21 and 6/30/21
were reviewed and unanimously accepted* as presented, on a motion by David Jackson, seconded by
Charles Peoples.

Estimate of Needs

On a motion by Stanley Hupfeld, seconded by Ken Lawson, the Estimate of Needs for 2021-2022 was
unanimously approved®,



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) at Western Village
ADVISORY COUNCIL, MINUTES OF MEETING

August 2, 2021

Page two

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT

Student Nutrition Services

On a motion by Eric Harmon, seconded by Stanley Hupfeld, the Board unanimously approved* the vendor
contract for Keystone Food Service for the term of July 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022.

Safe School COVID-19 Policy

On a motion by Charles Peoples, seconded by Ken Lawson, the Safe School Policy revisions for 2021-2022
were unanimously approved*.

.

ADJOURN

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:50 pm.

NEXT MEETING: October 4, 2021

Approved: QL’/{&’%& %{,{)ﬁ%{ﬂ? Kathy Lowder, Secretary/Clerk

*Note: Attachment: record of roll call votes.
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STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) at Western Village
ADVISORY COUNCIL, MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING
September 3, 2021

ATTENDEES

Voting Members in attendance: Ken Lawson, Pam Millington, Charles Peoples, John Vera
Voting Members absent: Eric Harmon, Stan Hupfeld, David Jackson

Non-Voting Members in attendance: Tobi Campbell

School Staff & Guests in attendance: Kathy Lowder (Secretary/Clerk), Ruthie Rayner
Meeting was called to order at 10:30 a.m. by Pam Millington, Chair.

On a motion by Ken Lawson, seconded by Charles Peoples, the Advisory Board unanimously accepted* the
approval to delegate authority to the superintendent to make any/all necessary adjustments (if/as needed)
to any aspect of the 2021-2022 school year in response to the constantly changing variables of the COVID-
19 global pandemic, to protect the best interests of students and staff.

ADIJOURN

There heing no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:55a.m.

NEXT MEETING: October 4, 2021

Approved: #Mé/ 0%&)@7 Kathy Lowder, Secretary/Clerk

*Note: Attachment: record of roll call votes.







STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE
ADVISORY BOARD MEETING APPROVALS
SPECIAL MEETING - SEPTEMBER 3, 2021

Board Member

Approval of Authority to
Superintendent

Eric Harmon

Not available

Stan Hupfeld

Not available

David Jackson

Not available

Ken Lawson Yes
Pam Millington Yes
Charles Peoples Yes
John Vera Yes




B

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) at Western Village
ADVISORY COUNCIL, MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING
September 3, 2021

ATTENDEES
Voting Members in attendance: Ken Lawson, Pam Millington, Charles Peoples, John Vera

Voting Members absent: Eric Harmon, Stan Hupfeld, David Jackson
Non-Voting Members in attendance: Tobi Campbell

School Staff & Guests in attendance: Kathy Lowder (Secretary/Clerk), Ruthie Rayner

Meeting was called to order at 10:30 a.m. by Pam Millington, Chair.

On a motion by Ken Lawson, seconded by Charles Peoples, the Advisory Board unanimously accepted* the
approval to delegate authority to the superintendent fo make any/all necessary adjustments (if/as needed)
to any aspect of the 2021-2022 schoal year in response to the constantly changing variables of the COVID-
19 global pandemic, to protect the best interests of students and staff.

ADJOURN

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:55a.m.
NEXT MEETING: October 4, 2021

Approved: : Kathy Lowder, Secretary/Clerk

*Note: Attachment: record of roll call votes.
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STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) at Western Village
ADVISORY COUNCIL, MINUTES OF MEETING
August 2, 2021

ATTENDEES

Voting Members in attendance: Eric Harmon, Stanley Hupfeld, David Jackson, Ken Lawson, Pam Millington,
Charles Peoples, John Vera

Non-Voting Members in attendance: Tobij Campbell

School Staff & Guests In attendance: Amy Lawes, Kathy Lowder (Secretary/Clerk), Heather Meldrum,
James Moore, Ruthie Rayner, Deborah Scobey, Torrie Whatley

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Resolution to Accept Board Members’ Resignations and Status Change

On a motion by Stanley Hupfeld, seconded by Ken Lawson, the Advisory Board unanimously accepted* the
resignations of four voting members (Christina Adcox, Keith Cassell, Mike Hatch, and Rosalynn Wade) and
three non-voting members (Heather Meldrum, Ruthie Rayner and Kimberly Scott) of the board.

Resolution to Update the Directory of Board Members and Officers

On a motion by Stanley Hupfeld, seconded by David Jackson, the Advisory Board unanimouisly
confirmed* Pam Millington as Chairman, Kathy Lowder as Secretary/Clerk, and Jay Jenkins as Treasurer of
the board.

Minutes

On a motion by Pam Millington, seconded by Stanley Hupfeld, Minutes of the June 7, 2021 Advisory
Board meeting were unanimously approved*,

Financial & Facility

Income Statements and Monthly Financial Reports including: Compilation Report; Statement of
Assets, Liabllities and Net Assets — Cash Basis; Statement of Revenue and Expenses — General Fund — Cash
Basis; Detalled Revenue Summary ~ General Fund ~ Cash Basis; and Statément of Expenses Two Year
Comparisons by Project, Object — General Fund — Cash Basis, for periods ended 5/31/21 and 6/30/21
were reviewed and unanimously accepted* as presented, on a motion by David Jackson, seconded by
Charles Peoples.

Estimate of Needs

On a motion by Stanley Hupfeld, seconded by Ken Lawson, the Estimate of Needs for 2021-2022 was
unanimously approved*.



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) at Western Village
ADVISORY COUNCIL, MINUTES OF MEETING

August 2, 2021

Page two

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT

Student Nutrition Services

On a motion by Eric Harmon, seconded by Stanley Hupfeld, the Board unanimously approved* the vendor
contract for Keystone Food Service for the term of July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022,

Safe School COVID-19 Policy

On a motion by Charles Peoples, seconded by Ken Lawson, the Safe School Policy revisions for 2021-2022
were unanimously approved®,

ADIOURN

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:50 pm.

NEXT MEETING: October 4, 2021

Approved: Kathy Lowder, Secretary/Clerk

*#Note; Attachment: record of roll call votes.,
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STANLEY-HUPFELD ACADEMY

MAY 31, 2021
O ) STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND.NET ASSETS - CASH BASIS
General
Fund
_ Assets”
" Cash $ 447,286.51
Total Assets 447,286.51
Liabilities
Outstanding payments 2020-21 48,053.01
Open-Encumbrances,
Total Liabilities : 48,053.01
:‘Cash Fund Balance $ 399,233.50
h!

| - SEE'ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
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Sublotal,

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY -
2020-21 FISCAL YEAR

STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON
BY PROJECT/ORBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

* Classification (Prolect) QObject
000.General Fund
Salaries 100
Emp[uyee Benefits 200
Woirker's Compensatian 290
Managemant Services 310
Professional-Educalivh Services 320
Actotpnting Services 33
Medical Services 338
Seeurily Services 344
Tegh:Related Services 848
Legal Services: 350
Prdfsss]uhal Ermpl Trairing 360
Water Ut:imes 410
vic 420
430
440
Stu en,Transportallon 511
Insurenice- 520
Cnmmun:cahons Services 830
Vi 540
tirig & 550
Food Sewtce Managament 570
Staff Travel ) 580
Supplies and Materials 810
Enax;qy 620
Food and il 830
Bk 8 Pericdicals 640
! entand Fumiture 650
Awards, Gifts, Decarations 682
',I'echnology Refated Hardware 733
bies.and Fees. 810
Staf’ Reglstratlon & Tuifion 880
881
Rermbursen;ent 830
Credit’ Card pmt notyet classifisd
870

Righisbn Fam:l_v Foundation-(Prof. 019)
Communication Services 530
GeneraISupplles & Materials 610-650
Awards Gifts, Decorations: 682
-Doryah_ons 881

itrition {Prof, 285 385,753 764 ,768)
ice; Management 570

-Cleaning & Mamtenance Supplies 618
“Food:-and Milk 630
Subtotal:

xible Banefit Atlowance. (Proj. 331-335)

'Salarialemployee Bsnef Is 100-299
Readlng Sufficioncy {Proj, 367)

Safaries/Employes Benefils 100-298

Supplles & Materials 300-860

Subtotal

Basic Prog, CY(Prd]. 511)

Salanelemployee Benasfits 100-299
. SefvicesiMaterials 300-860
" Stibtotal

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

2018-20 2019:20 % of YTD 2020-21 2b20-21 %ol YTD
Actal 5i31/2020  to Budg, Budgeted 5/31/2021 to Budg,
1,166,835.37 108799394  04.10% N 1.250,000.00  1,033,726.43 BZ70%
"328,329.76 30401301  92.59% 390,600.00 249,521.30 63.98%
5,654.93 643633  96.72% 15,500.00 6,823.28 44.02%
6,000.00 550000  91.67% 72,500,00 5,500.00 7.59%
1,226.41 ¢ 36000  29.35% 50,000.00 0.00%
41,200.00 3695000  89,68% 40,000.00 37,70000  94.25%
40,002.60 4000260  100.00% 52,000,00. 45,139.84 86:81%
2,235.00 217500 97.3%% 1,000,00 104750  194.75%
94,04 8404  100,00% - 43030 NA
4,154.30 415430 100.00% - 250000  NIA.

. BEEA4T NA 1,000.00 70.00 7.00%
1,772.54 16,804.48  91.78% 44,000.00 9,583.18 89.17%
38,445.75 31,1075  80.91% 46,000:00 34,567.99 86.42%
15,168.91 1424391  93.90% 150,000.00 21,926.26 14.62%

3,809.61 351676  94.94% 10,000, 00 14,304.93  143.05%
1,456.00 145600  100.00% NiA
35914.00 35914.00  100.00% 40, 0004 no 48,517.60.  127.29%
10,767:21 857131  88.89% 8,500.00 9,202.08  S7.81%
179.20 179.20  100.00%. 17917 NA
4,373.02 3.493.04  79.88% 1,500.00 1,169,189  7785%
N/A NIA
NA NA
20,534.84 2BA2976  95.93%, 110,000.00 26,601.23  24.18%
457147:35 43,123,053  9552% 50,000.00 34,050,60 68.10%
N/A _ N/A
B3:40 8340  100.00% 7.600.00 1,837.85 24.50%
13,807.79 13,807.79  100.00%. 20,000.00 20905274  149.76%
9818.05 981605 100.00% 5,000.00 4,446,08 29.64%
83,955,48 81,609.04  97,20% 85,000.00 24,529.96 28.85%
4,321.92 4,321.92  100.00% 4,250.00 591725  130.23%
1,055.00 1,055.00  100.00% 250.00 72000  28800%
870.76 870.76  100.60% - 850.82 N/A
35514 35514  100.00% 24824 N/A
N/A N&
57,835.59 5262627 _ 90.99% 55,000.00 50,051.20 91.:00%
1.065501.67_ _1.845027.24 _ 035/% R 248400000 _ 1,702,213.98 BB8.53%
30,389.18 17,343.94  &57.07%
48,733.31 46,188.45  9B.B5%
9,800.00 9,500.00  100.00%
1.764.40 176440 100.00%
88.786.89 T5.204.78  84.70%
1756,317.6% 11520348  B5.76% 225,000.00 7232200  3214%
/A 10,000.00 0.00%
15,839.83 13,012.65 _ 82.15% 10,000.00 13,542.60  13543%
191,157.52 12830641 67,120 245,000.00 B5,864.69 _ 35.05%
216,540.33 168.000.61 _ 7B.00% 185,000.00 169,599.13 91.68%
424545 0.00%
25,130.41 21,702.92 _ 86.36%
29,375.56 21,702.82 _ 73.88%
184,929.27 170,591.00  92.25% 165,000.00 155,53548  94.26%
. Nia 10,000.00 0.00%
184,925.37 17055100 92.95% 175,000.00 iE5536.48.  88.88%
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STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
JUNE 30, 2021
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS - CASH BASIS

O

General
Fund
Assets
Cash $ 621,319.07
Total Assets 621,318.07
Liabilities
Outstanding payments 2020-21 56,792.02
Open Encumbrances ' 218,252.88
Total Liabilities ) .2_75,044.90
Cash Fund Balance $ 346,274.17

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY -
2020-21 FISCAL YEAR

STATEMENT COF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON
BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

2019-20 2019-20 % of YTD 2020-21 2020-21 % of YTD
Classification (Prolect) Qbject Actual 8130/2020 fo Budg. Budgeied 613042021 to Budg.
00D General Fund T
Salaries 100 1,168,825,37 1,166,835.37  100.00% 1,250,000.00 1,124,140,95 £89.93%
Employas Bengfils 200 328,329.76 328,329,768  100.00% 390,000.00 272,784.97 69.85%
Worker's Compensation 29_0 6,654.93 6,654.93  100.00% 15,500.00 6,823.26 44.02%
Management Services 310 6,000.00 6,000.00 100,00% 72,500.00 6,000.00 8.28%
Prefessional-Education Services 320 1,226.41 1,226.41 100.00% 50,000.00 0.00%
Accounting Services 331 41,200.00 41,200.00 100.00% 40,000.00 42,950.00 107.38%.
Medical Services 336 40,002.50 40,002.60  100.00% 52,000,00 58,500:00 114.42%
Secuflly Services 344 2,235.00 223500  100.00% 1,000.00 194750  194.75%
Tech Related Services 346 94.04 9404  100.00% - 43830 N/A
Legal Services 350 4,154.30 4,15430  100.00% - 2.500.00 NiA
Professional Erpl Training 360 NIA 1.000.00 70.00 7.00%
Water Utilities 410 11,772.24 11,772.24 100.00% 14,000.00 14,500.00 103.57%
Cleaning Services 420 3844575 38,445.75 100.00% 40,600.00 57,195,25 142.99%
Repairs and Maint. Services 430 15,168.91 15,168.91  100.00% 150,000.00 25,353.08 16.90%
Rental Sarvices 440 3,808.61 3,809.81 100.00% 10,000.00 14,504,923 145.05%
Student Transporation 511 1,455.00 1,455,00 100.00% - NIA
Insurahcé 520 35,914.00 36,914.00  100.00% 40,000.00 51,164.97 127.91%
Communicalions Services 530 10,767.21 10,767.21  400.00% 9,500.00 11,083.58 116:77%
Advertising 540 179.20 179.20 100.00% 307.97 N/A
Printing and Binding 550 4,373.02 4,373.02 100,00% 1,500.00 1,866.96 124.46%
Food Service Mansgement 570 N/A N/A
Staff Travel 580 N/A N/A
Supplies and Materials 610 29,634.84 2963484  100.00% 110,000.00 36,918.88 33.56%
Ensmy 820 45,147,386 45,147.35 100.00% 50,000.00 48,500.00 97.00%
Food and Milk , 630 N/A » NIA
Bks & Periodicals 640 83.40 8340  100.00% 7,500.00 1,882.85 24.84%
Equipment and Furniture 650 13,807.79 13,807.79 100.00% 20,000.00 39,15347 185.77%
Awards, Gifts, Becorations 682 9,816.05 9,816.05 100.00% 15,000.00 5,176.74 34.51%
Technology Related Hardware 733 83,956.48 83,956.48  100.00% 85,000.00 24,520.96 28.86%
Dues and Fees 810 -4,321,92 4,321.92 100.00% 4,250.00 5,917.25 139,23%
Staff Registration & Tuition B&6O 1,085.00 1,0655.00 100.00% 250.00 1,640.00 656.00%
Donations 881 B870.76 870.76 100,00% - 850.82 N/A
Reimbursement 930 355.14 35514  100.00% 24824 NIA
Credit Gard pmt not yet classified N/A N/A
Intrafund Transfer 970 57,835.59 57,835.59 100.00% 55,000.00 €8,000.00 123.64%
Subtotal 1,965,501.67 1,9685,501.87 100.00% 2,484,000.00 1,925,860.84 77.53%
Richison Family Foundation (Pro}. 019)
Coemmunication Services 530 30,389.18 30,389.18  100.00%
General Supplies & Materials 610-650 46,733.31 46,733,319 100.00%
Awards, Gifts, Decorations 882 9,800,090 9,900,00  100.00%
Donations 881 1,764.40 1,764.40 100.00%
Subfotal 88,786.89 88,786.89 100.00%
Child Nutrition (Proj. 285,386,763,764,768)
Food Service Management 570 175,317.69 175,317.69 100.00% 225,000.00 250,000.00 111.11%
Cleaning & Maintenance Supplies 618 N/A 10,000.00 1,850.00 18.50%
Food and Milk 630 15,839.83 15,839.83  1{00.00% 10,060.00 13,542.60 135.43%
Appliances 731 21,958.94
Subtotal 191,157.52 181,157.52. 100.00% 245 000,00 287,351.54 117.29%
Flexible Benefit Allowance (Proj. 331-335) )
SalarfesiEmployee Benefits 100298 216,540.33 ___216,540.33 100.00% 185,000.00 184,849.26 99.92%
Reading Sufficlency (Proj. 367)
Salaries/Employes Bensilts 100-298 4,245.15 424515  100.00%
Supplies & Materials 300-860 25,130.41 2513041 100.00%
Subtotal 29,375,568 28,375,568 100.00%
Basic Prog, CY (Proj. 511}
Salanes/Employee Benefis 100-299 184,929.27 184,929.27 100.00% 165,000.00 172,782.53 104.72%
Services/Materials 300-860 N/A 10,000.00 0,00%
Subtotal 184,920.27 184,829,27 100.00% 175,000.00 172,782 53 98.73%

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

'









WESTERN VILLAGE ACADEMY, INC., dba Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AUGUST 2, 2021

RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT BOARD MEMBERS’ RESIGNATIONS
AND BOARD MEMBER STATUS CHANGE

WHEREAS, the Bylaws of WESTERN VILLAGE ACADEMY, INC. (“Corporation™), as
amended, provide that the Board shall consist of a minimum of seven (7) members and a maximum
of fifteen (15) members, who shall hold terms for a minimum of three (3) years or until a successor
has been elected and qualified, unless otherwise indicated in the Bylaws.

WHEREAS, Christina Adcox, Keith Cassell, Mike Hatch, and Rosalynn Wade have
submitted their resignations as voting members of the board.

WHEREAS, Heather Meldrum,, Ruthie Rayner and Kimberly Scott have submitted their
resignations as non-voting members of the board.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors hereby accepts the
resignations of Christina Adcox, Keith Cassell, Mike Hatch, Heather Meldrum, Ruthie Rayner,
Kimberly Scott, and Rosalynn Wade effective June 30, 2021.

The vacated board seats will remain vacant unless and until successors are elected and
confirmed.

The replacement of Board Chair (formerly Mike Hatch), Board Secretary/Minutes Clerk
(formerly Ruthie Rayner), and Board Treasurer (formerly Kimberly Scott) will be proposed under
separate resolution.

Approved by Sole Member: INTEGRIS Ambulatory Care Corporation

Dated: August 2, 2021

Doug Smith, CFO



WESTERN VILLAGE ACADEMY, INC., dba Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AUGUST 2, 2021

RESOLUTION TO UPDATE THE DIRECTORY OF BOARD MEMBERS AND OFFICERS

WHEREAS, Mike Hatch has resigned his position as Chairman of the Advisory Board,
and the Corporation wishes to elect and appoint a successor to Mike Hatch.

WHEREAS, Ruthie Rayner has resigned her position as Board Secretary/Clerk, and the
Corporation wishes to elect and appoint a successor to Ruthie Rayner.

WHEREAS, Kimberly Scott has resigned her position as Board Treasurer, and the
Corporation wishes to elect and appoint a successor to Kimberly Scott.

WHEREAS, the Corporation wishes to elect and confirm Pam Millington as Chairman of
the Advisory Board.

WHEREAS, the Corporation wishes to elect and confirm Kathy Lowder as
Secretary/Clerk.

WHEREAS, the Corporation wishes to elect and confirm Jay Jenkins as Treasurer.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors hereby elects and
confirms Pam Millington as Chairman, Kathy Lowder as Secretary/Clerk and Jay Jenkins as

Treasurer, to serve commencing with this appointment and until successors have been appointed
and confirmed.

Approved by Sole Member: INTEGRIS Ambulatory Care Corporation

Dated: August 2, 2021

Doug Smith, CFO
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O School District: Stanley Hupfeld Academy County/District Code: 55E003

FIXED-PRICE CONTRACT
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Competitive Proposal—the FSMC will be paid at a fixedrate per meal/lunch equivalent.

The fixed price must include all labor (including bonuses, if any) and expenses as shown below. They
may not be charged back to the SFA in any other manner.

Menu development specific to the operation

Nutrition education materials and program expense

Design services specific to the operation

Education programs via assembly programs, schoolroom programs, parent/teacher meetings, and
school food advisory committee meetings

Personal representation, visitation, and coverage on a regular basis by a principle of FSMC

All accounting

All payroll costs and documentation

Administrative dietetic, nutritional, sanitation, and personnel advice

All costs incurred in hiring and relocating, if necessary, the FSMC management team

All training costs for FSMC employees

All travel costs for training for FSMC employees

All miscellaneous costs to operate the program: i.e., consumable marketing materials, posters, menu
templates, proprietary printed materials

m. One-time performance bond

n. Depreciation for major new marketing programs as negotiated and approved in writing by the
superintendent in advance

po o op

Yt PR orhoe

T'o be completed by the FSMC:

A. *Fixed Price Per Meal/Lunch Equivalent: $ _3.86

The fixed price per meal/lunch equivalent will be subject to an annual escalation/de-escalation
provision, made at the time of contract renewal (if any), based on the Consumer Price Index
(CPI) for Food Away From Home. The specific CPI used will be: equal to the CPI for all Urban
Consumers, as of February of the current year (rounded down to the nearest cent). The only
price increase allowed once contract is signed by both parties is the increase in the CPI.

* Because some of the provisions of the new meal pattern requirements do not go into effect untit—
later, the FSMC needs to be aware of the new meal pattern implementation timeline. Refer to the==
Appendix pages 75 through 80).

Oklahoma Department of Education, January 2021 Page 4



OKLAHOMA STATE
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Tobi Campbell July 13, 2021
Superintendent |

58EQ003 Okc Charter: Hupfeld/W Village

1508 NW 106th

Oklahoma City, OK 73114-0000

Dear Tobi Gampbel:

The 2021-2022 accreditation statuses for your school district and sites have been
approved by the State Board of Education. The district status and site status are
listed separately, per State Board of Education rules. State Board of Education
regulations allow accreditation for one year only; therefore, continuing compliance with
accreditation standards is imperative at all times.

Please see the attached page(s) for you district and site accreditation statuses for
school year 2021-2022

If you have any questions, please contact your Regional Accreditation Officer. Thank
you.

Sincerely,

AN

Ryan Pieper
Executive Director
Accreditation Division

C: School Board President
Enclosure

2500 NORTH LINCOLN BOULEVARD, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73105-4599
PHONE: (405) 521-3301 FAX: (405) 521-6205
[ .

| APORPY | S .




Joy Hofmeister
State Superintendent of Public Instruction
Oklahoma State Department of Education
f O Accreditation Status for District 2021 - 2022

55E003 OKC CHARTER: HUPFELD/W VILLAGE
Recommendation: Accreditation with no Deficiencies

Accreditation Status for Sites 2021 - 2022
973 HUPFELD ACAD.J/WESTERN VILLAGE : Grades - PK -05
Recommendation: Accreditation with no Deficlencies




O‘\.

Dear Superintendent Campbell,

1 am pleased to notify you that Hupfeld Acad./Western Village has been selected to participate in the 2022
administration of the National Assessment of Educational Progress (NAEP). NAEP is the [argest nationally
representative and continuing assessment of what students in the United States know and can do in various
subfects. It is administered by the National Center for Education Statistics {NCES), within the U.S. Department of
Educatlon. Selected schoals represent schools across Oklahoma and the nation, and thelr participation provides an
accurate picture of student performance. Your district will play an Important role by participating, and { hope that

we can count on your full support to make this a meaningful experience for your schools and students.

Selected schools will be notified soon and will receive their assessment dates so that principals-can Include the
scheduled assessment on their calendars and incorporate NAEP Into the planned school program. Schools may
wark with the NAEP State Coordinator if there is a conflict with the scheduled assessment date.

The NAEP 2022 administration will include three assessment programs. Grade 4 students from Hupfeld
Acad./Western Village will only participate in one program.

*» January 10 to March 18, 2022

o Natlonal Iong—térm trend mathematics and reading assessments: age 9
e January 24 to March 4, 2022

o State-level mathematics and reading assessments: grades 4 and 8

o National civics and U.S. history assessments: grade 8

National results for all assessments will be released as The Nation’s Report Card. State-level results, and in some
cases, district-level results will also be reported for the mathematics and reading assessments at grades 4 and 8, Most
students will take the assessments on sanitized tablets provided by NAEP representatives, while students
participating in long-term trend mathematics and reading will take the assessments via paper and pencil. The data
collected from long-term trend can be linked to NAEP assessments conducted since the early 1970s to measure
progress over time.

As in previous years, NAEP representatives provide significant support to schools by administering the assessment
and bringing all necessary materials and equipment, including sanitized tablets on which students take the
assessment. NAEP representatives’ top priority is to protect the health and safety of students and school staff, For
more information about updated NAEP administration plans and COVID-19 protocols, please visit our web page

at htips://nces.ed.gov/nationsreportcard/about/covid19.aspx and see the linked document below.

Please include the NAEP assessment windows (January 10 to March 18, 2022 and January 24 to March 4, 2022) on
your district test calendar. Information about NAEP can be found in the link below and .

at hitp://nces ed.gov/nationsreporteard. Rebecca Logan, our NAEP State Coordinator, will contact your staff with
additional information.

Thank you for supporting this important assessment and for helping us accomplish our goal of 100 percent
participation,

Sincerely,

Joy Hofineister




Links: Facts for Districts
NAEP COVID-19 Protocols

CC: District Testing Coordinator (DTC)

National Center for Education Statistics (NCES} is authorized to conduct NAEP by the Naotional Assessment of Educational Progress Authorizatfon
Act (20 U.5.C. §9622) and to collect students’ education records from education agencies or institutions for the purposes of evaluating federally
supported education programs under the Family Educationa! Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA, 34 CFR §§ 99.31{a)(3)(1) and 99.35). The
Information each student provides will be used for statistical purposes only. In accordance with the Confidentiof Information Protection
provisfans of Title V, Subtitle A, Public Law 107-347 and other applicable Federal laws, student responses will be kept confidential and will not be
disciosed in identifiable form to anyone other than employees or agents. By law, every NCES employee as wefl as every NCES agent, such as
contractors and NAEP coordinutors, has taken an oath and Is subfect to a jail term of up to 5 years, a fine of 5250,000, or both Iif he or she
willfully discloses ANY identifiable information about students. Electronic submission of student infarmation will be monitored for viruses,
mualware, and other threats by Federal employees and contractors in accordance with the Cybersecurity Enhancement Act of 2015. The collected

Information will be combined across respondents to prodtce statistical reports.
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NOTICE OF MEETING
M STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY at Western Village
MEETING OF THE ADVISORY BOARD
MONDAY,OCTOBER 4, 2021
3:45 P.M. — Schwartz Performing Arts/Community Center (SPAC)
SW Corner of Campus (Park in West Lot, Enter North Door)
AGENDA

Agenda items are subject to change up to 24 hours prior to meeting, excluding holidays and weekends. Meetings
are open to the public.

Welcome, Call to Order, Introductions Pam Millington, Chair
Approval of Minutes
Pam Millington, Chair

» August 2, 2021 and September 3, 2021
Connect to Purpose Julie Dolf, PE Specialist
Director’s Report Tobi Campbell, Director

» Financial Report:

Py e Approval of July and August 2021 Financials

Principal’s Report Ruthie Rayner, Principal

» Facility Projects/Improvements/Maintenance Report
» Key Performance Indicator Report 2021
» Safe School COVID-19 Situation Update
» Grant Report
| » Good News

New Business
Adjourn 5:00 p.m.

Next Meeting: Monday, December 6, 2021
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STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) at Western Village
ADVISORY COUNCIL, MINUTES OF MEETING
October 4, 2021

AR
v

ATTENDEES

Voting Members In attendance; Stanley Hupfeld, David Jackson, Ken Lawson, Pam Millington, Charles
Peoples, John Vera

Voting Members absent: Etic Harmon

Non-Voting Members in attendance: Tobi Campbell

School Staff & Guests in attendance: Julie Dolf, Kathy Lowder (Secretary/Clerk), Heather Meldrum and
Ruthie Rayner

Meeting was called to order at 3:45 pm by Pam Millington, Chair.

Minutes

On a motion by Charles Peoples, seconded by Stanley Hupfeld, Minutes of the August 2, and
September 3, 2021 Advisory Board meetings were unanimously approved*.

Connect to Purpose

Julie Dolf, PE Specialist was welcomed to the meeting and presented “Outside Fun at SHA” outlining the
Healthy Schools Oklahoma grant received to revitalize the playground and the $3,000 garden grant from
Whole Kids Foundation.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT
Financial & Facility

Income Statements and Monthly Financial Reports including: Compilation Report; Statement of
Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets — Cash Basis; Statement of Revenue and Expenses — General Fund — Cash
Basis; Detailed Revenue Summary — General Fund — Cash Basis; and Statement of Expenses Two Year
Comparisons by Project, Object — General Fund — Cash Basis, for periods ended 7/31/21 and 8/ 21/21
were reviewed and unanimously accepted* as presented, on a motion by Ken Lawson, seconded by Stanley
Hupfeld.

Fi .




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) at Western Viilage
ADVISORY COUNCIL, MINUTES OF MEETING

October 4, 2021

Page two

PRINCIPAL’S REPORT

The Key Performance Indicator Report 2021 was reviewed, and discussion held on how the COVID
pandemic impacted student test scores.

ADIJOURN
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:40 pm.

NEXT MEETING: December 6, 2021

Approved: C%L{‘?%J/ C%{/L)d(f( Kathy Lowder, Secretary/Clerk

*Note: Attachmeni: record of roll call votes.




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE

ADVISORY BOARD MEETING APPROVALS

OCTOBER 4, 2021
Board Member | Approval of Approval of Approval of Approval of
8/2/21 Minutes | 9/3/21 Minutes | 7/31/21 Financials | 8/31/21 Financials

Eric Harmon Absent Absent Absent Absent

Stan Hupfeld Yes Yes Yes Yes

David Jackson Yes Yes Yes Yes

Ken Lawson Yes Yes Yes Yes

Pam Millington | Yes Yes Yes Yes

Charles Peoples | Yes Yes Yes Yes

John Vera Yes Yes Yes Yes







STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

JULY 31, 2021
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JENK]NS & KEMPER JAacK JENKINS, CPA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, P.C. MICHAEL KEMPER, CPA

August 23, 2021

Honorable Board of Education
Stanley Hupfeld AcademyDistrict
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

We have compiled the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets — cash basis for the
Stanley Hupfeld Academy as of July 31, 2021 and the related statements of revenues and expenses — cash
basis for the month then ended. Prior year’s comparative revenue and expense information and current
year budgetary information are included in the related statements of revenue and expenses, as well as
items listed in the table of contents under the heading supplemental information, which are presented only
for analysis purposes. Our compilation was performed in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The
financial statements have been prepared on the cash basis of accounting and the budget laws of the State
of Oklahoma, which is a basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles.

A compilation is limited to presenting, in the form of financial statements and supplemental information
that is the representation of the management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying
financial statements and supplemental information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any
other form of assurance on them. However, we did become aware of a departure from the cash and
budgetary basis of accounting that is described in the following paragraph.

The regulatory basis of accounting requires a specific format of presentation of governmental funds and
the accompanying presentation does not comply with that format. Additionally, fixed assets and any
related debt are not included in the statement of assets, liabilities and net assets presented on a cash basis.
Any such accounts are reflected in the statement of revenues and expenses as a corresponding receipt
and/or expenditure of funds. The effects of these departures on the financial statements have not been
determined.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial
statements prepared on the cash basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were included in the
financial statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the School’s assets, liabilities, net
assets, revenues and expenses. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are
not informed about such matters,

We are not independent with respect to Stanley Hupfeld Academy
Sincerely,

ks £ [KunporCPhs TC.

Jenkins & Kemper
Certified Public Accountants, P.C.

116 WEST BRECKENRIDGE AVE, BIXBY, OK 74008
PHONE: 918,366,4440 FAX: 918.366.4443
WWW.JENKINSKEMPER.COM




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY

) JULY 31,2021
. O STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS - CASH BASIS
General
Fund
Assets
Cash 3 399,342.37
Total Assets 399,342.37
Liabilities
Qutstanding payments 2020-21 67,319.84
Open Encumbrances 678.00
Total Liabilities 67,997.84
Cash Fund Balance ' ‘ $ 331,344.53
‘ SEE ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT

O




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2021-22 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

~ .
Source 2020-21 202021 % of YID
O Codes Actual 7/31/2020 1o Budi.
Revenue
Miscellaneous Reimb. 1590 665.67 0.0%
Contributions and Donations 1610 291,899.15 0.0%
Foundation & Incentive Aid 3210 1,833,231.64 0.0%
Flexible Benefit 3250 183,001.56 0.0%
Reading Sufficiency 3415 12,836.25 0.0%
Textbooks 3420 15,848.13 0.0%
State Matching 3720 2,334.30 0.0%
Title | 4210 130,023.90 0.0%
Title | Prior Year 4210 14,338.27 0.0%
Title (-Part A 4271 23,210.31 0.0%
Special Education - Flowthrough 4310 60,194.65 0.0%
Special Ed - Prior Year 4340 1,476.13 0.0%
Title 1V, Part A Student Support 4442 10,000.00 0.0%
CARES Act & Incentive 4689 115,048.56 0.0%
Federal Lunch/Breakfast . 4700 126,813.15 0.0%
Correcting Entry 5600 248.24 0.0%
Total revenue 2,821,169.91 - 0.0%
Cash fund balance (beginning) 6110 273,608.58 273,608.58
Lapsed Approp/Estopped Warr. 61 30-6140 4,624.63
Total revenue and beg. balance 3,009,403.12 273,608.58
Object
B ditures Codes
PQ 100-200 1,936,761.50 161,362.20 B83%
N yroll 300-900 622,338.78 45,429.01 7.3%
Total expenditures 2,559,100.28 208,791.21 8.1%
Ending Balance $ 540,302.86 66,817.37

2021-22 202422 % of YTD
Budgeted 7/31/2021  to Budi,
N/A
500,000.00 0.0%
1,882,91.09 0.0%
183,001.56 0.0%
N/A
29,324.30 0.0%
2,114.52 0.0%
160,000.00 0.0%
N/A
15,000.00 0.0%
55,000.00 0.0%
N/A
15,000.00 0.0%
507,856.90 0.0%
168,474.52 0.0%
N/A
3,516,762.89 . 0.0%
540,302.86  540,302.86
4,050,065.75___ 540,302.86
2.250,000.00  169,78563  7.5%
1,250,000.00 3917270 3.1%
3,500,000.00 __ 208,958.33_  6.0%
559,065.75  331,344.53




SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
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STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2021-22 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON
BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

2020-21 2020-21 % of YTD 2021-22 2021-22 % of YTD
Classification (Project) Oblect Actual 773112020 o Budg. Budgeted 71312021 o Budg,
000 General Fund '
Salaries 100  1,108,301.83 112,205.81 1,150,000.00 98,322.33 8.55%
Employee Benefils 200 272,794.97 27,107.22 275,000.00 22,853.66 8.31%
Worker's Compensation 290 7,661.92 15,000.00 0.00%
Management Services 310 B,000.00 £00.00 6,000.00 500.00 8.33%
Accounting Services 331 41,850.00 1,750.00 45,000.00 1,750.00 3.80%
Medical Services 336 47,789.19 55,000.00 0.00% |
Security Services 344 1,947.50 60.00 3,000.00 660.00 22.00%
Tech Related Services 346 439,30 1,000.00 0.00%
Legal Services 350 2,500.00 3,000.00 0.00%
Water Utilities 410 11,622.06 426.88 20,000.00 426.88 2.13%
Cleaning Services 420 49,630.89 3,102.75 60,000.00 300.00 0.50%
Repalrs and Maint. Services 430 24,016.48 1,341.95 50,000.00 0.00%
Rental Services 440 14,497.80 6,760.00 20,000.00 1,243.34 6.22%
. Insurance 520 51,064.89 15,283.78 55,000.00 18,483.06 33.61%
Communications Services 530 10,416.98 426.49 15,000.00 0.00%
Adverfising 540 307.97 1,000.00 0.00%
Printing and Binding 550 1,865.18 170.08 3,000.00 0.00%
Supplies and Materials 610 23,375.88 227431 110,000.00 1,399.84 1.27%
Energy 620 38,801.44 2,645.05 50,000.00 3,320,238 6.86%
Bks & Periodicals 640 1,862.85 7,500.00 0.00%
Equipment and Furniture 650 35,153.47 7.271.75 35,000.00 7,920.20 22.63%
Awards, Gifts, Decorafions 682 6,141.94 208.99 15,000.00 0.00%
Technology Related Hardware 733 24,529.96 85,000.00 0.00%
Dugs and Fees 810 5,917.25 2,545.00 10,000.00 2,500.00 25.00%
Staff Registration & Tuition 850 1,340.00 3,000.00 0.00%
Donations 881 850.82 1,500.00 0.00%
Reimbursement 930 24B.24 1,000.00 0.00%
Intrafund Transfer 970 54,966.94 60,000.00 0.00%
Subtotal 1,846,125.83 184,080.04 2,155,000.00 158,688.69 741%
Child Nutrition (Proj. 285,385,763,764,768)
Food Service Management 570 108,971.94 225,000.00 0.00%
Food and Milk 630 13,542.60 662.00 25,000.00 £860.00 2.64%
Appllances 731 21,958.94 25,000.00 0.00%
Subtotal 144,473.48 £62.00 275,000.00 660.00 0.24%
Flexible Benefit Allowance (Prof. 331-335)
Salaries/Employee Benefits 100-299  184,849.26 15,866.03 185,000.00 15,319.84 8.28%
State Textbooks (Proj. 333)
Salaries 100-299 15,848.13 15,000.00 0.00%
Reading Sufficlency (Proj. 367)
Supplies & Materials 300-860 12,836.25 15,000.00
Subtotal 12,836.25 - 15,000.00 - 0.00%
Basic Prog, CY (Proj. 511}
Salaries/Employee Benefits 100-209  172,782.53 6,183.14 175,000.00 17,647.91 10.08%
Subtofal 172,782.53 5,183.14 175,000.00 17,647.91 10.08%
Speclal Education (Proj. 621,641) )
Salaries/Employes Benefits 100-299 57,355.68 £0.000.,00 0.00%
Subtotal 57,355.68 - £60,000.00 - 0.00%
Cares Act (Proj. 788)
Personnel Services - Salares 100 95,426.40 100,000.00 11,873.26 11.87%
Personnel Services - Empl Benefits 200 29,402.70 40,000.00 3,768.63 B8.42%
Subtotal 124,820.10 - 140,000.00 15,641.88 11.17%
ESSER Il {Proj. 793) .
Salaries/Employee Benefits 100-299 250,000.00 0.00%
Senvices/Materlals 300-360 260,000.00 0.00%
- - 510,000.00 - 0.00%
Grand Total 2,559,100.26 206,791.21 3,500,000.00 208,958.33 5.97%
Payroll Expenses 100-200 1,236,761.50 161,362,20 2,250,000.00 169,785.63 7.55%
Non-Payroll Expenses 300-900 622,338.76 45,429.01 1,250,000.00 38,172.70 3.13%
Totals 2,558,100.26 206,781.21 3,500,000.00 208,958.33 5.97%
FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY -4~
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JENKINS & KEMPER JAcK JENKINS, CPA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, P.C. MICHATL KERFER, CPA

September 2, 2021

Honorable Board of Education
Stanley Hupfeld Academy
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

We have compiled the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets — cash basis for the
Stanley Hupfeld Academy as of August 31, 2021 and the related statements of revenues and expenses —
cash basis for the two (2) months then ended. Prior year’s comparative revenue and expense information
and current year budgetary information are included in the related statements of revenue and expenses, as
well as jtems listed in the table of contents under the heading supplemental information, which are
presented only for analysis purposes. Our compilation was performed in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The financial statements have been prepared on the cash basis of accounting and the budget
taws of the State of Oklahoma, which is a basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting

principles.

A compilation is limited to presenting, in the form of financial statements and supplemental information
that is the representation of the management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying
financial statements and supplemental information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any
other form of assurance on them. However, we did become aware of a departure from the cash and
budgetary basis of accounting that is described in the following paragraph.

The regulatory basis of accounting requires a specific format of presentation of governmental funds and
the accompanying presentation does not comply with that format. Additionally, fixed assefs and any
related debt are not included in the statement of assets, liabilities and net assets presented on a cash basis.
Any such accounts are reflected in the statement of revenues and expenses as a corresponding receipt
and/or expenditure of funds, The effects of these departures on the financial statements have not been

determined.

Management has elected fo omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial
statements prepared on the cash basis of accounting, If the omitted disclosures were included in the
financial statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the School’s assets, liabilities, net
assets, revenues and expenses. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are
not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to Stanley Hupfeld Academy

Sincerely,

Jenkms £ Kumper; LPhes BL-

Jenkins & Kemper
Certified Public Accountants, P.C.

116 WEST BRECKENRIDGE AVE, BIXBY, QK 74008
PHONE: 918.366.4440 Fax 91 8.366.4443
WWW.JENKINSKEMPER.COM




On

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
AUGUST 31,2021 -
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS - CASH BASIS

General
Fund
Assels .
Cash $ 512,357.42
Total Assets 512,357.42
Liahilities
Outstanding payments 2020-21 05,302.87
Open Encumbrances 528.00
Total Liabilities 65,830.87
Cash Fund Balance $  416,526.55

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2021-22 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

~
O Source  2020-21 202021 % of YTD
Codes Actua] 8/31/2020 o Bud].
Revenue
Miscellaneous Relmb, 1580 665.67 0.0%
Contributions and Denations 1610 291,899.15 0.0%
Foundation & Incentive Ald 3210 1,833,231.64 148,505.40  8.1%
Flexible Benefit 3250 183,001.56 16,879.88 9.2%
Reading Sufficlency 3415 12,836.25 0.0%
Textbooks 3420 15,848.13 15,762.13 99.5%
State Matching 3rao 2,334.30 0.0%
Title | 4210 130,023.90 0.0%
Title | Prior Year 4210 14,338.27 14,338.27 100.0%
Title ll-Part A 4271 23,210.31 0.0%
Special Education - Flowthrough 4310 60,194.65 0.0%
Special Ed - Prior Year 4340 1,476.13 1,476.13 100.0%
Title IV, Part A Student Support 4442 10,000.00 0.0%
CARES Act & Incentive 4689 115,048.56 0.0%
Federal Lunch/Breakfast 4700 126,813.15 0.0%
Correcting Entry 5600 248.24 0.0%
Total revenue 2,821,169.91 196,961.81 7.0%
Cash fund balance (beginning) 6110 273,608.58 273,608.58
Lapsed Approp/Estopped Warr.  6130-6140 4,624.63
Total revenue and beg. balance 3,098,403.12 470,570.39
Object
Ev _ difures Codes
P 100-200 1,9386,761.50 32420824 16.7%
Nofe=payroll 300-800 622,338.76 71,424.85 11.5%
Total expenditures 2,559,100.26 395633.08 155%
Ending Balancs $ 540,302.86 74,037.30

2021-22 2021-22 % ofYTD
Budgeted 8/31/2021  to Budi.
51.13 NIA
500,000.00 58,280.44 11.7%
1,882,991.08 169,478,35 9.0%
183,001.56 16,470.15 8.0%
N/A
29,324.30 29,324.30 100.0%
2,114.52 0.0%
160,000.00 0.0%
18,101.05 18,101.05 100.0%
15,000.00 0.0%
55,000.00 0.0%
NIA
15,000.00 0.0%
507,856.90 0.0%
168,474.52 1,065.50 0.8%
100.00 59.08 59.1%
3,536,963.84 292,830.00 8.3%
540,302.86 540,302.85
4,077,266.80 833,132.86
2,250,000,00 334,014.64 14.8%
1,250,000.00 '82,591.67 6.6%
3,500,000.00 416,608.31  11.9%
577,266.80 416,526.55




SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
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Classification (Project)

000 General Fund

Salaries

Employea Bensfits

Worker's Compensation

Management Services

Accounting Services

Medical Services

Security Services

Tech Related Services

Legal Services

Water Utilitles

Cleanlny Services

Repairs and Malnt. Services

Rental Services

Insurance

Communications Services

Advertising

Printing and Binding

Supplies and Materials

Energy

Bks & Periodicals

Equipment and Furniture

Awards, Gifts, Decorations

Technology Related Hardware

Dues and Fees

Staff Registration & Tuifion

Donatlons

Reimbursement

Intrafund Transfer
Subiotal

Child Nutrition (Proj. 285,385,763,

Food Service Management
Food and Milk

Appliances

Subtotal

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY -2021-22 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON
BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

Obiject

100
200
290
310
331
338
344
346
350
410
420
430
440
520
530
540
550
610
520
640
650
682
733
810
860
881
930
970

764,768)
570
630
731

Flexible Benefit Allowance (Proj. 331-336)

Salaries/Employee Benefits

State Textbooks (Pro]. 333)

Salaries

Reading Sufflciency {Proj. 367}

Supplies & Materials

Subtotal

Basic Prog, CY {Proj. 511}

Salaries/Employee Benefits
Subtotal

Special Educatlon (Pro}. 621,641)

Salaries/Employee Benefiis
Subtotal

Cares Act (Proj. 788)

Personnel Services - Salaries

Personnel Setvices - Empl Benefits

Subtotal

ESSERIf (Pro]. 783)

Salaries/Employee Benefits

Services/Materials

Grand Total

Payroll Expenses
Non-Payroll Expenses
Totals

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

100-289
100-229

300-860

100-289

100-209

100
200

100-29¢
300-860

100-200
300-900

»

2020-21 2020-21 % of YTD 2021-22 2021-22 % of YTD
Actual 8/31/2020  toBudg. Budgeted 8/31/2021 fo Budg.
1,108,301.83 225,789.51 20.37% 1,150,000.0C 191,482.31 16.65%
272,794.97 £4,320,39 19.91% 275,000.00 45313.08 16.48%
7,661.92 0.00% 15,000.00 0.00%
6,000.00 1,000.00  16.67% 6,000.00 1,000.00 16.67%
41,950.00 4,750.00 11.32% 45,000.00 4,750.00 10.56%
47,789.18 0.00% £5,000.00 0.00%
1,047.50 120.00 3,000.00 797.50 26.58%
439,30 1,000.00 0.00%
2,500.00 3,000.00 0.00%
11,622.06 1,166.26 20,000.00 1,142.93 571%
40,630.99 5,052.75 60,000.00 1,870.00 3.28%
24,016.48 2,151.80 50,000.00 1,671.00 3.14%
14,497.80 8,003.34 20,000.00 1,935.01 9.68%
51,064,89 23,070.77 55,000.00 30,301.72 55.00%
10,416.98 1,214.44 15,000.00 881,85 5.88%
307.97 1,000.00 0.00%
1,965.16 170.06 3,000.00 115.71 3.86%
23,375.88 3,920,867 110,000.00 6,589.39 5.99%
30,801.44 2,874.87 50,000.00 8,655.23 17.31%
1,862,85 7,500.00 | 27.38 0.37%
35,153.47 9,748.64 . 35,000.,00 8,172.96 23.35%
5,141.94 448.89 8.73% 15,000,00 740.57 4.94%
24,520,956 0.00% 85,000.00 0.00%
5,917.25 2,615.00 44.19% 10,000.00 2,920.50 20.21%
1,340,00 0.00% 3,000.00 799,34 26.64%
850.82 1,500.00 562,95 37.53%
248.24 1,000.00 59.08 5.91%
54,096.94 4,455.16 60,000.00 5,084.35 8.47%
4,846,125.83 350,872.75 2,155,000.00 314,872.94 14.61%
108,971.84 0.00% 225,000.00 0.00%
13,542.60 662.00 4.89% 25,000.00 451410 18.06%
21,958.94 25,000.00 0.00%
144,473.48 662.00 275,000.00 4,514.10 1.64%
184,849.28 31,732.06 185,000.00 30,639.68 16.56%
15,848.13 0.00% 15,000.00 0.00%
12,836.25 15,000.00
12,836.25 - 15,000.00 - 0.00%
172,782.53 12,366.28 475,000.00 35,295.82 20.17%
172,782.53 12,366.28 175,000.00 35,295.82 20.17%
57,355,68 60,000.00 0.00%
57,355.68 - 50,000.00 - 0.00%
95,426.40 100,000.00 23,746.42 23.75%
20,402.70 40,000.00 7,537.35 18.84%
124,828.10 - 140,000.00 31,283.77 22.35%
N/A 250,000.00 0.00%
N/A 260,000.00 0.00%
- - NIA 510,000.00 - 0.00%
2,558,100.26 385,633.09 15.46% 3,500,000.00 416,608,31 11.80%
1,936,761.50 324,208.24 16.74% 2,250,000.00 334,014.64 14.85%
§22,338.76 71,424.85 11.48% 1,250,000.00 82,591.67 6.61%
2,558,100.26 395,633.09 3,500,000.00 416,606.31 11.90%
-4




Stanley Hupfeld Academy @ Western Village October 2021

Hupfeld

ACADEMY

AT WESTERN VILLAGE

1508 NW 106t St » Oklahoma City, OK 73114 = (405) 751-1774

L

Stanley Hupfeld Academy creates a
community of lifelong learners

through positive connections and a
rigorous, integrated curticulum to
inspire excellence.
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Stanley Hupfeld Academy @ Western Village

()

Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village

1508 N.W. 106" St., OKC 73114

405-751-1774

http://www.wvacademy.com/

School named for Stanley Hupfeld, prominent city leader
STUDENT INFORMATION

October 2021

Ms. Tobi Campbell, Director

Ms. Ruthie Rayner, Principal

Grades Served: PK-5
Charter Inception: 2000-01
BUILDING INFORMATION

Year Built 1963
Additions 1966
Square Footage 49,970
Acres in Site 7.38
Board District Location 1
US Congressional District 5
State Senate District 48
State House District 99
County Commissioner District 3
City Council Ward Village 3

School Mascot: Eagle
STAFF INFORMATION

“irst Quarter Enrollment 330 | Attending on Transfer* 0% | Number of Certified Staff 22
Peak Enrollment 10/1/20 | Mobility Rate 17% Percent Minority 24%
Total Served 330 | Turnover Rate 15% Attendance Rate 85%
American Indian 1.2% | Truancy Rate 0% Avg Length of Service (Yrs) 10
Asian 0.6% | Economically Disadvantaged 98% Masters Degree or Above 27%
Black 61.6% | English Language Learners 16% | Avg Class Size 22
Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0.0% | Homeless 0% | Substitute Teacher Expense 0
Hispanic 17.8% | Special Education 13% | Worker's Compensation Claims 0
White 8.5% | Gifted and Talented 10% | National Board Certification il
Multi 10.3% | In-School Suspensions 0 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Females 48.3% | Out-of-School Suspensions 0 | Media Center Materials $7,804
Males 51.7% | Recommended for 5% | Open House Attendance 98%
Retention
Avg Daily Attendance 320 Meet the Teacher 98%
Avg Daily Membership 324 Parent-Teacher Conf Day 98%
Attendance Rate 98.7%
Avg Number Days Enrolled 156 | *Neighborhood Charter
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Stanley Hupfeld Academy @ Western Village Qctober 2021

~ O Stanley Hupfeld Academy @ Western Village

Annual Goals 2021-2022

«To focus on reading and mathematics curriculum and instructional
strategies in a way that increases overall levels of student achievement
resulting in upward movements of performance, so that 80% or more of all
students in grades 3-5 score at or above standard (satisfactory or advanced
levels) on the OCCT Math and Reading assessments.

e To design instructional programs, assessments, and interventions that
focus on reading and math results, so that 100% of students at each grade
level meet or exceed reading & math benchmarks as measured by
performance on local assessments.
(Focus on lowest performing subgroups including IEP students,
Economically Disadvantaged and ELL students.)

e Increase students’ scientific knowledge by 10% by providing Science,
Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) education that is aligned
with the state standards.

o- Increase parental participation 10% by providing consistent, positive and

encouraging activities and communication for the parents and families
of SHA@WYV students so that student achievement is improved in all areas by
the end of the 2021-2022 school year.

e Increase school attendance 1% and minimize tardies 10% by providing
consistent, positive and encouraging activities, incentives and
communication for the parents and families of SHA@WV students so that
student achievement is improved in all areas by the end of the 2021-2022
school year.




Stanley Hupfeld Academy @ Western Village ' October 2021

meneral Population Report 2021-2022

Student Gender Graph

m Male
M Female
Student Ethnicity Graph

m Black

= White

1 Hispanic

m Asian

= Native American




Stanley Hupfeld Academy @ Western Village October 2021

~
Graph by Grade Level
W PreK
| Kindergarten
M First
m Second
i Third
7 Fourth
Fifth
Response to Intervention
e
RTI & IEP Placement
Continue Rtl _ 8
Placed on IEP - 8

Dismissed from RL 22

Stuclents Placed on Rtl 38

|

Response to Intervention (Rtl) is a systematic method approved by the State Department of Education
which identifies students who fall below the 16" percentile based upon a nationally normed screener in
reading and math. Students who qualify in this area receive intense daily interventions in the specific
subject area. The graph indicates the number of students who were identified through this process,
advanced out of the Rtl process, or qualified for more intense supports by qualifying for an Individualized
Education Plan (IEP). Response to Intervention was initially implemented during the 2011-2012 school
year. Each year the number of students has reduced in each category which indicates successful
curriculum changes and school wide interventions are in place.

o




Stanley Hupfeld Academy @ Western Village October 2021

f"‘\

Economically Disadvantaged Students

Year Number Percent of Student Population
2009-2010 284 86%
2010-2011 237 74.8%
2011-2012 264 88%
2012-2013 280 93%
2013-2014 289 88%
2014-2015 300 90%
2015-2016 290 88%
2016-2017 331 100% CEP *
2017-2018 331 100% CEP
2018-2019 333 100% CEP
2019-2020 331 100% CEP
2020-2021 330 100% CEP
2021-2022 330 100% CEP

£™\¢2016-2017 = First Year for Community Eligibility Program based on 93% Free & Reduced Meal Status
Audit 2020-2021= CEP Renewal Year/ Renewal Completed & Approved

Student Sub-Group Data

Identified Sub-Groups 2019-2020 | 2020-2021 2021-2022
|dentified Enrichment Students

(Nat2 Assessment or Other Academic Measures) 34 33 33
Bi-Lingual English Language Learners (Access/ WIDA

Tested) 55 63 64
Special Education Students Receiving Services

(Speech/ Learning Disabilities/ Intellectual Deficit/ IEP) 37 43 33
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Oklahoma State Testing Program 2020
ﬁ
The state of Oklahoma applied for and received a State Testing Program Waiver from the U.S. Department
of Education in response to the COVID-19 Pandemic. There was no spring testing for the 2019-2020
school year. Due to the pandemic, all schools in Oklahoma were ordered to move to distance learning
effective March 27, 2020 for the remainder of the school year.
Oklahoma State Testing Program (OSTP) 2021

THIRD GRADE
Total Tested ELA/READING 44 MATH 44
Below BASIC 11 25% Below Basic 7 15%
BASIC 17 38% Basic 13 30%
Proficient 13 30% Proficient 18 41%
Advanced 3 7% Advanced 6 14%
FOURTH GRADE
Total Tested ELA/ READING 42 MATH 42
Below Basic 23 55% Below Basic 13 31%
Basic 11 26% Basic 18 43%
Proficient 8 19% Proficient 10 24%
Advanced 0 0% Advanced 1 2%
FIFTH GRADE
Total Tested ELA / READING 47 MATH 47
Below Basic 15 32% Below Basic 17 36%
Basic 18 38% Basic 18 38%
Proficient 13 28% Proficient 9 20%
Advanced 1 2% Advanced 3 6%
Fifth Grade
Total Tested  Science 47
Below Basic 18 39%
Basic 18 39%
Proficient 20%
Advanced 2%

Note: The 2021 academic year had many challenges as we continued to move through the

pandemic. The first nine weeks was conducted with 100% distance learning. In October, students
returned to in-person learning on an A/B schedule (2 days of live instruction per week). In March,

P students returned to a 4 day per week schedule. These adjustments to the academic calendar, to
mitigate the spread of COVID 19, greatly impacted student learning.
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School Improvement Plan - Critical Components

SHA Counselor, Heather Meldrum has implemented a Social Emotional Learning (SEL)
Curriculum for the 2021-2022 school year.

SHA counselor assists with targeting attendance issues and providing resources for families in
addition. to providing one-on-one support and classroom lessons. Home visits and family
support are conducted as'needed.

SHA Counselor has been trained as our site Homeless Liaison.

BIG IDEAS MATH program has been implemented to align with the new Oklahoma Academic
Standards (OAS). Additional math professional development has been provided for ail staff.
The new curriculum has an interactive online component that is being utilized for distance
learning.

Assessments and targeted lessons are being monitored for student progress in English
Language Arts {ELA) through the Study Island program.

STAR Reading Assessments and DIBELS assessments are utilized each quarter to monitor
reading growth.

Small group Zoom sessions and individual Zoom session support are being offered to our
students during quarantine. Targeted lessons are conducted by the classroom teacher during
Distance Learning or when a classroom is required to guarantine.

“Gap analysis” has occurred to ensure that all standards are addressed for students to reach
mastery of the math and reading standards.

Application and implementation of professional development opportunities will be targeted to
higher order thinking/learning skills.

o) Distance Learning Professional Development

o Big Ideas Math Curriculum Training (On-going Throughout Year)
o Curriculum Mapping

o} Reading Coach Observations & Feedback

o Imbedded Professional Development based upon OAS standards

o) Leveled Literacy Intervention (LLi) Training & Support from the SHA Reading Coach

% Individual class data is utilized to guide instruction and discussed during bi-monthly TEAM

meetings. {DIBELS, STAR, Study Island benchmarks, OCCT State Tests, etc.)

> Immediate feedback is given to students to celebrate progress and to develop self-awareness

rand ownership of their own learning (Ex. Teachers will conference with students immediately
following assessments.)
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 Ensure that all teachers are utilizing the reading & math series with 100% fidelity by conducting
administrative walk-throughs.

o Student Engagement

o Objective Posted/Apparent

o Type of Activity/Instruction

o Rigor Rate (Bloom’s Level)

o Instructional Practice - High Yield Strategies

o Follow Up Constructive Feedback to Teachers in a Timely Manner

Staff and administration will monitor and support student behavior so that the learning
environment Is safe and calm so that quality instruction can occur and student learning is ensured.
Distance Learning expectations are being enforced during Distance Learning.

New Certified Staff will be supported with on-going trainings which will include: Classroom
Management, Guided Reading, Balanced Literacy Approach, Literacy Centers, OKA+ trainings,
Leveled Literacy Training and other trainings based on needs.

Provide time and opportunities for teachers to collaborate by building into the schedule time for
common planning, vertical & team meetings.

Ongoing collection of student data through student data-summary sheets will be used to drive
instructional decisions. ({Ex. Flexible Grouping, Tutoring, Interventions, Progress Monitoring and
Additional Time & Support)

Ril Interventions target students who score below the 16" percentile nationally. Students receive
daily math, reading or writing interventions. Individual student progress is graphed to record
learning process.

Students who are below reading level are identified on the state’s Reading Sufficiency plan. In
addition, feedback coaching and professional development opportunities are provided, by the
reading coach, to staff based on the Balanced Literacy approach.

School wide interventions will occur four times per week which will include scientific-based
strategies for reading and math fluency. The components are:

o Repeated Practice (Math Skills)
o Repeated Reading (Fluency)
o Student Graphing of Progress

Continual professional development is being implemented through team meetings. These
meetings occur every week with a focus on analyzing student data, implementing scientifically
based interventions and teaching strategies.

l"
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£ > Through the implementation of PBIS (Positive Behavior Intervention Supports) our expectations for

O behaviors are clearly defined. We are focusing on positive behaviors by “catching” students who
are doing the right thing. Office discipline referrals and “recovery model” have been adopted.

» The HOUSE program supports PBIS and will allow all students a place to be celebrated and receive
targeted character lessons. Student HOUSE Meetings occur through the intercom system each
month.

3 Utilize the writing process in all grade levels and across the curriculum so that students are exposed
to writing for a variety of purposes including persuading, entertaining and informing.
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< _Reading Sufficiency Report, Fall 2021

Stanley Hupfeld Academy @ Western Village

2021-2022
5192020,

Analysis of Students Placed on Reading Sufficiency Plans

QOctober 2021

%

2021-2022

Grade 3

42

28

Three years of comparlson data provided on chart.

Grades K-3 STAR Reading Assessment - Fall 2021 *Intensive Support excludes students with IEP per state formula.
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Reading Sufficiency Interventions

The following interventions are planned for implementation in SY 2021-2022 to reach the 100% reading
goal at each grade level:

Kindergarten

Encourage parent/child reading at home.

Utilize & send home decodable readers.

Provide additional small group insfruction with teacher.

Provide "at-home” homework that targets weak skills & readers.

Utilize paraprofessicnals, reading coach & push-in specialists for additional reading support.
Continue to monitor and chart progression of reading skills through assessments.

Utilize specialists as a “push-in” for additional small group instruction, or one-on-one intervention.
Utilize Guided Reading with 100% fidelity. Monitoring will occur with Reading Coach and
administrative Walk-Throughs.

Grade 1

Encourage parent/child reading at home,

Encourage parents to utilize the support services available.

Additional teacher time for students who are below level in reading.

Provide “at-home” homework that targets weak skills & “at-home” readers.

Reading Coach will target “at-risk” students for small group instruction, in addition to reading
instruction in the classroom utilizing the Leveled Literacy Intervention Support materials.

Provide additional reading instruction, during the school day, through strategic tutoring.

Continue with periodic assessments o determine progress and fo provide data for instructional
decisions. (STAR, DRA & DIBELS)

Expand “Reading Sufficiency Plans” for students identiiled through DIBELS assessments and give
suggestions/materials to parents at parent-teacher conference.

Provide at-home read and respond forms for parent participation.

Utilize common reading assessments.

Utllize specialists and paraprofessionals as a “push-in” for additional small group instruction, or one-
on-one intervention.

Utilize Guided Reading with 100% fidelity. Monitoring will occur with Reading Coach and
administrafive Walk-Throughs.

2

Grade

Encourage parent/child reading at home.
Expand “Reading Sufficiency Plans” for students identified through DIBELS assessment and give
suggestions/materials to parents at parent-teacher conference.
Additional teacher time for students who are below ievel in reading.
Reading Coach will target “at-risk” students for small group instruction, in addition to reading
instruction in the classroom tilizing the Leveled Literacy Intervention Support materials.
Provide. at-home read and respond forms for parent participation.
Continue monitoring progress through assessments to determine progress. (STAR, DIBELS,
Running Records, DRA)
Utilize fluency tests to improve students’ reading.
Utilize Study Island program to target specific skills.
Utilize common reading assessments.
Utilize specialists and paraprofessionals as a “push-in” for additional small group instruction, or one-
on—one intervention.
Utilize Guided Reading with 100% fidelity. Monitoring will occur with Reading Coach and
administrative Walk-Throughs.

12




Stanley Hupfeld Academy @ Western Village October 2021

. Grade 3
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Encourage parent/child reading at home.

Use leveled books with the reading series for individual and small group instruction.

Additional teacher time for students who are below level in reading.

Expand “Reading Sufficiency Plans” for sfudents identified through DIBELS & STAR assessments
and give suggestions/materials to parents at parent-teacher conference.

Utilize teacher time center or small group instruction to target “at risk” students.

Utilize fluency tests to improve students’ reading.

Encourage parent support for daily reading homework.

Continue to determine progress through assessments and provide data for instructional decisions.
(STAR, Basal Benchmarks, Section Selection Tests, Running Records, WTW, Fluency, DRA, etc.)
Reading Coach will target “at-risk” students for small group instruction, in addition to reading
instruction in the classroom utilizing the Leveled Literacy Intervention Support materials.

Pilot commion formative assessments that can be utilized for data desegregation on specific skills.
Utilize Study Island to target specific skills.

Utilize Study Island benchmark tests and software for diagnostic assessmenis.

Utilize specialists and paraprofessionals as a “push-in” for additional small group instruction, or one-
on—one intervention.

Utilize Guided Reading with 100% fidelity. Monitoring will ocour with Reading Coach and
administrative Watk-Throughs.

School Wide Interventions

The Principal’s Reading Challenges will provide the opportunity for all students to read various
gefres.

Reading Coach is utilized to tutor “at risk” readers and utilize the Leveled Literacy [ntervention
Program and provide feedback coaching to the classroom teacher.

Utilize Guided Reading with 100% fideiity. Monitoring will occur with Reading Coach and
administrative Walk-Throughs.

| eveled Literacy Intervention (LLI} program is utilized for students who are identified as Rl or
Reading Sufficiency students.

13
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Stanley Hupfeld Academy creates a cominusnity of lifelong learners through
positive connectlons and a tigorous, Integrated currlctlum to inspire excellence,

SHA Grant Update
December 2020-October 2021

Total Grant Funds Received: $18,573.97

Give Mrs. Martinez a high five! Her classroom project "Designing Community ina Digital Age"
was recently funded for $5500.00.

Dual Lavalier Lightning Microphone for iOS iPhone 11 Vlog, 20 f/6m BOYA BY-M2D
Dual-Fead Lapel Universal Mic with Lightning Plug Adapter for iPhone 11 10 X8 7TMAC
YouTube Video Facebook Live x 2

LED Ring Light with Phone Tripod Stand Kit - Yingnuost 10" Camera Photography Video
Recording Selfie Ringlight with Tablet Holder for iPad iPhone & Android Cell Phones x 2
Cricut Explore Air 2 Matte Black Bundle with Vinyl Sampler and Basic Tool Set

Emart 6 x 9 ft Photography Backdrop Background, Green Chromakey Muslin Background
Screen for Photo Video Studio, 4 x Backdrop Clipx 1

Cricut Explore Air 2, Matte Black x 1 .

Cricut Easy Press 2 - Heat Press Machine For T Shirts and HTV Vinyl Projects, Raspberry,
6"x7"x2

Yard Signs-20 White Signs 18"x24" x 4mm Corrugated Plastic & 20 Double H-Frame Stake
10"x30" 9 Gauge Galvanized Wire Stake x 5

Apple - MacBook Air 13.3'Laptop with Touch ID - Intel Core i3 - 8GB Memory - 256GB
Solid State Drive - Silver x 2 '

Siser EasyPSV Permanent 24" x 2

Siser EasyWeed 12" x 1

#*¥Black - Adult T-Shirt - Medium 1 dozenx 1

#*Black - Adult T-Shirt - Large 1 dozenx 1

#¥Black - Adult T-Shirt - EXTRA LARGE 1 dozenx 1

Black - Kids T-Shirt - Medium 8 dozen x 8

Black - Kids T-Shirt - LARGE 8 dozen x 8

Black - Kids T-Shirt - EXTRA LARGE 7 dozen x 7

Black - Kids T-Shirt - EXTRA Small 1 dozen x 1

Siser EasyPSV Permanent 24" x 2

Siser EasyWeed 12" x 4

Fruit of the Loom Youth Unisex 5 oz. HD Cotton™ T-Shirt - Small Black x 60

Adult Cotton t-shirt - Black Small x 6

Adult Cotton t-shirt - Black 2XL. x 5

Adult Cotton T-shirt - Black 3XL x 2
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Stanley Hupfeld Academy creates a com unity of lifelong learners through
positive connectiohs and a rigorous, integrated curricujum to Inspire excellence.

Give Mus. Sivard a high five! Her classroom project "Tech-Savvy Students" was recently funded
for $1,400.00.

Apple - 10.2-Inch iPad (Latest Model) with Wi-Fi - 128GB - Silver x 2

Give Mrs. Rowe a high five! Her classroom project "Cart Coming Through!" was recently funded
for $762.95.

120 pes 0.46mm/0.7 lmm/0.96mm Random Color Celluloid Guitar Picks for Bass Electric
Acoustic Guitars x 1

Tribit StormBox Bluetooth Speaker - 24W Portable Speaker, 360° Full Surround Sound,
Bnhanced Bass, Wireless Dual Pairing, IPX7 Waterproof, 20-Hour Playtime, 661t Bluetooth
Range Outdoor Speaker x 1

MU40 Soprano Ukulele x 2

Transparent Tambourine with Head x 4

Transparent Tambourine with Head x 4

Transparent Tambourine with Head x 2

Transparent Tambourine with Head x 2

Augshy 40 Pieces Plastic Egg Shakers Percussion Musical Egg Maracas with a Storage Bag
for Toys Music Learning DIY Painting(8 Different Colors) x 1

Give Mrs. Alkire a high five! Her classroom project "Wiite It ata Distance" was recently funded
for $279.75.

YD500 Peel Stick Magnetic Tape Pack x 1

PP589 Magnetic Write Wipe Organization Charts x 1
PP539 Giant Magnetic Lined Page x 1

LC198 Giant Magnetic Graph Array Chart x 1
PP708 Answer Board Supply Center x 2

PP749 Lakeshore Write Wipe Answer Boards x 3

Give Ms. Doe a high five! Her classroom project "Art Supplies for the Win!" was recently funded
for $395.00.

Elmer's Liquid Schoo! Glue, Clear, Washable, 1 Gallon - Great for Making Slime x 2
TashiBox Thick Espresso Cups Travel To Go, 40z-200, Whitex 1

Bostitch Impulse 30 Electric Stapler, 30 Sheet Capacity, Blackx 1

Play-Doh Modeling Compound 24-Pack Case of Colors, Non-Toxic, Multi-Color, 3-Ounce
Cans, Ages 2 and up, Multicolor (Amazon Exclusive) x 1
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Stanley Hupfeld Academy creates acom unity of [i{eiong tearners through
positive connections and a rigorous, Integrated curriculum to Inspire excellence.

Give Mus. Price a high five! Her classroom project "The Magic of Magnets!" was recently funded
for $402.95.

TC309 Stack Match Magnet Ringsx 1
'WD984 Magnetic Wand Setof 12 x 1
HH222 Can Do Magnets Discovery Kit x 1
RJ200 Magnet Discovery Board x 1

PP512 Lakeshore Magnet Kit x 1

Give Mrs. Price a high five! Her classroom project "We Love to Create!" was recently funded for
$245.95.

Hammermill Printer Paper, 20 Ib Copy Paper, 8.5 x 11 - 8 Ream (4,000 Sheets) - 92 Bright,
Made inthe USAx 1

Astrobrights Color Paper, 8.5” x 117, 24 1b/89 gsm, “Brights” 5-Color Assortment, 500
Sheets (99608) x 2

Crayola Multi-Cultural Crayons, Regular, Assorted Skin Tone Colors, 12 Pack x 3

Give Ms. Hornbeak a high five! Her classroom project "Digital Extensions” was recently funded
for $650.28.

PP464 Patterning Adventures Activities Interactive CDROM Single License x 1

PP$33 Early Measurement Plinko Game Interactive CDROM Single License x 1

PP831 Farly Geometry Plinko Game Interactive CDROM Single Licensex 1

PP142 ConnectTheDots Simple Addition Games Interactive CDROM Single License x 1
PP152 PickATrick Rhyming Words Game Interactive CDROM Single License x 1

PP147 Lets Learn Early Reading Skills Game Show Interactive CDROM Single License x 1
PP313 Vocabulary Games Interactive CDROM Single License x 1

PP177 Listening Following Directions Sequencing Game Interactive CDROM Single
Licensex 1

PP311 Phonemic Awareness Games Interactive CDROM Single License x 1

Osmo - Pizza Co. Starter Kit for iPad - Ages 5-12 - Communication&Money Skills,
Business Math (Osmo Base Included) x 1

Osmo - Super Studio Disney Princess Starter Kit for iPad - Ages 5-11, Drawing Activities,
Listening (Osmo Base Included) x 2

PP515X Mastering Early Childhood Science Skills Interactive CDROM Bundle Single
License x 1
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Stanley Hupfeld Academy creates a community of lifelang learners through
positive connectlons and a rigorous, Integrated curriculum to inspire excellence.

Give Mus. Sivard a high five! Her classroom project "Tech Time" was recently funded for
$1,497.25.

« Apple 10.2-inch iPad Wi-Fi - 8th generation - tablet - 128 GB-102'x1

o Apple 10.2-inch iPad Wi-Fi - 8th generation - tablet - 128 GB - 10.2'x 1

« BMOUO Kids Case for iPad 10.2 2020/2019, iPad 10.2 Case, iPad 8th/7th Generation Case,
Shock Proof Light Weight Convertible Handle Stand Kids Case for Apple iPad 10.2 inch
2020/2019, Black x 2

Give Mrs. Alkire 2 high five! Her classroom project "Ready to Read! The Books Are All We
Need!" was recently funded for $150.80.

« Soft Rain: A Story of the Cherokee Trail of Tears x 24

Give Ms. Whatley a high five! Her classroom project "Tech Savvy" was recently funded for
$1,400.00.

o . Apple - 10.2-Inch iPad (Latest Model) with Wi-Fi - 128GB - Silver x 1
o Apple - 10.2-Inch iPad (Latest Model) with Wi-Fi - 128GB - Space Gray x 1

Give Mrs. Price a high five! Her classroom project "Write It at a Distance" was recently funded for
$325.98.

VR455 Magnetic Hooks Set of 5x 1

YD500 Peel Stick Magnetic Tape Pack x 1
PP539 Giant Magnetic Lined Page x 1

1.C198 Giant Magnetic Graph Array Chart x 1
PP708 Answer Board Supply Center x 2

PP749 Lakeshore Write Wipe Answer Boards x 3

Give Ms. Doe a high five! Her classroom project "Turn Up for Headphones" was recently funded
for $198.00.

« Sony - ZX Series Wired On-Ear Headpbones - White x 235

Give Ms, Whatiley a high five! Her classroom project "Materials, Materials" was recently funded
for $1,497.25.

« BMOUO iPad 8th Generation Case for Kids,iPad 7th Generation Case,iPad 10.2 Case,
Shockproof Light Weight Convertible Handle Stand Kids Case for New iPad 10.2" 2020
Latest Model, Blue x 4
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Stanley Hupfeld Academy creates a cominunity of lifelong learners through
positive connections and a rigotous, integrated curriculum to Inspire excellence.

« BMOUO iPad 8th Generation Case for Kids,iPad 7th Generation Case,iPad 10.2 Case,
Shockproof Light Weight Convertible Handle Stand Kids Case for New iPad 10.2" 2020
Latest Model, Bluex 1

« BMOUO iPad 8th Generation Case for Kids,iPad 7th Generation Case,iPad 10.2 Case,
Shockproof Light Weight Convertible Handle Stand Kids Case for New iPad 10.2" 2020
Latest Model, Blue x 3

Give Ms. Doe a high five! Her classroom project "Lego Learning"” was recently funded for $537.98.

« LEGO Classic Large Creative Brick Box 10698 Build Your Own Creative Toys, Kids
Building Kit (790 Pieces) x 2

« Lekebaby Classic Baseplates Building Base for Building Bricks 100% Compatible with
Major Brands-Baseplate 10" x 10", Pack of 12, Greenx 1

« LEGO Classic Bricks and Houses 11008 Kids’ Building Toy Starter Set with Fun Builds to
Stimulate Young Minds, New 2020 (270 Pieces) x 1

Give Mrs. Price a high five! Her classroom project "Back to Basics" was recently funded for
$398.79.

o Paper Mate Flair Felt Tip Pens | Medium Point 0.7 Millimeter Marker Pens | Back to School

Supplies for Teachers & Students | Assorted Colors, 24 Count x 1
.« Bulk Wholesale Lot Kids Earbuds Headphones Earphones for Schools, Libraries, Hospitals,

Gifts Individually Bagged (100 Pack, Jet Black) x 1

« Emraw Utility Storage Box - Bright Color Multi Purpose Pencil Box for School Supplies
Durable Plastic Pencil Box, Small Plastic Pencil Case, Mini Organizer Storage Box
(Random 12-Pack) x 2

« Mini Dry Erase Erasers, IHPUKIDI 48 Pack Magnetic Whiteboard Dry Erasers Chalkboard
Cleaner Wiper for Kids and Classroom Teacher Supplies, Home and Office (2 x 2 Inch) x 1

Give Mirs. Martinez a high fivel Her classroom project "Technology Extensions” was recently
funded for $650.28.

« Osmo - Liitle Genius Sticks & Rings - 2 Educational Games - Ages 3-5 - Imagination,
Letter Formation & Creativity - For iPad or Fire Tablet - STEM Toy (Osmo Base Required -
Amazon Exclusive) x 1

« Osmo - Super Studio Disney Mickey Mouse & Friends - Ages 5-11 - Learn to Draw - For
iPad or Fire Tablet (Osmo Base Required) x 1

« Osmo - Little Genius Starter Xit for iPad - 4 Educational Learning Games - Ages 3-5 -
Phonics & Creativity - STEM Toy (Osmo iPad Base Included)x 1

« Osmo - Super Studio Disney Frozen 2 - Ages 5-11 - Learn to Draw - For iPad or Fire Tablet
(Osmo Base Required) x 1
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Stanley Hupfeld Academy creates acoml unity of lifelong legrners through
positive connections and a rigarous, Integrated curticulum to inspite excellence.

Give Mrs. McBride a high five! Her classroom project "Give Me Access!" was recently funded for
- $279.00.

e  YesdAll LC77 Adjustable Aerobic Step Platform with 4 Risers Exercise Step
Platform/Aerobic Stepper, X-Large, Black/Green x 1
o Wood Designs Mat Storage Center Shelf Pack, Natural Wood x 1

Give Mrs. Dudley 2 high five! Her classroom project "Tools for Brains and Classrooms!"” was
recenily funded $472.09.

« Bostitch Impulse 30 Electric Stapler, 30 Sheet Capacity, Black x 1

« Hot Glue Gun by Chandler Tool - 60 Watt Full Size Heavy Duty High Temp Industrial Hot
Melt Glue Gun Kit With 12 Pcs Glue Sticks & Patented “Stand-Up” Base Stand, for Arts &
Crafts, DIY & More (Pink) x 1

e X-ACTO Paper Cutter Guillotine | Commercial Grade Guillotine Paper Cutter, Heavy Duty,
Square (15x15)x 1

« (G398 Blends Digraphs Crossword Puzzles Activity Centerx 1

« The Learning Journey: Match It! - 4 Letter Words - 20 Piece Self-Correcting Spelling
Puzzle with Matching Images - Spelling Puzzles for Kids Ages 3-5 - Award Winning Toys

 The Learning Journey: Match It! - Letters - 20 Piece Self-Correcting Spelling Puzzles for
Three Letter Words with Matching Images - Learning to Read Games for Ages 4 and Up -
Award Winning Toys x 1

 Lauri Educational Phonics Kits - Beginning Blends x 1

Give Mrs. Alkire a high five! Her classroom project "Making Math Magical" was recently funded
for $358.79.

o Paper Mate Flair Felt Tip Pens | Medium Point 0.7 Millimeter Marker Pens | Back to School
Supplies for Teachers & Students | Assorted Colors, 24 Count x 1

« Bulk Wholesale Lot Kids Earbuds Headphones Earphones for Schools, Libraries, Hospitals,
Gifts Individually Bagged (100 Pack, Jet Black) x 1 , :

« Emraw Utility Storage Box - Bright Color Multi Purpose Pencil Box for School Supplies

Give Mrs. Sivard a high five! Her classroom project "Let’s Get Messy" was recently funded for
$475.97. .

HH601 Lakeshore EasyGrip Sponge Painters Uppercase x 1-
603 Lakeshore EasyGrip Sponge Painters Numbers x 1
77126 Numbers Counting Rubbing Plates x 1

VR223 Mini Stampers Marker Tub x 1

DS348 Dough Rollers Set of 10x 1

BR805 Peg Creations Light Board x 2
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Stanley Hupfeld Academy creates a cominunity of lifelong learners through
positive connections and a rigorous, integrated curriculum to inspiie excellence.

DS433 Mad Mattrsupsup Sensory Dough Red x 1

DS432 Mad Mattrsupsup Sensory Dough Green x 1

DS434 Mad Mattrsupsup Sensory Dough Purple x 1

DS431 Mad Mattrsupsup Sensory Dough Blue x 1

SST33032 Ceiling Grid Clips Pack of 10x 2

BJ9610X Glitter Jumbo Jars Set of 6 x 1

HL150 Colored Craft Sticks x 1

L.A412 Glitter Glue Painters Setof 12x 1

CG639 RollOn Painters Set of 10 Colors x 1

RA421 Rubbing Crayons Set of 40x 1

PP420 Alphabet Stamps Lowercase X 2

(3A355 EasyPunch Design Shapes x 1

CG584 SuperLightweight Adjustable Vinyl Paint Apron Blue x3
G582 SuperLightweight Adjustable Vinyl Paint Apron Redx 3
LE465 Spray Bottles Setof 8 x 1

TS997 Kwik Stix Tempera Painters Set of 12 x 1

SE202 Kinetic Sensory Sand 11Pound Bag x 1

PP670 Foam Sensory Paint Set of 5x 2

- Give Ms. Hornbeak a high five! Her classroom project "Flamingling Into Kinder" was recently
O funded for $546.00.

Pineapple Cutouts 36 Pcs Tropical Cut-Outs for Summer Hawaii Party Classroom Deco
Schoolgirl Style Black, White and Stylish Teacher Planner—Undated Weekly/Monthly
Lesson Plan Book and Record Organizer for Classroom or Homeschool

Carson Dellosa Traditional Manuscript Nameplates—Student Labels with Name Line,
Alphabet Lettering Guide, Number Line, 12-Inch Ruler, Shapes, Colots,

Schoolgirl Style - Simply Stylish Tropical | J ob Assignment Mini Bulletin Board, 44 Pieces
15 Pieces Educational Posters for Kids Preschool Learning with Glue Point Dot for Nursery
Homeschool Kindergarten Classtoom - Numbers Alphabet Days Time Colors and More, 16
Carson Dellosa Scalloped Bulletin Board Border—Yellow Rolled Border for Bulletin
Boards, Desks, Locker Displays, Homeschool or Classroom Decor (2.25"x 360 x 1
Schoolgirl Style Simply Stylish Flamingos Straight Borders—12 Flamingo Bulletin Board
Border Strips With Black and White Stripes, Tropical Décor (3'x 36" x 1

Chalkboard Brights Daily Schedule Pockets Chart for Classroom Office Home Teachers
Preschool Activity Supplies 15 Pockets 14 Double-Sided Reusable Dry-Eraser Card 13 x 37
Flamingo Party Supplies, Hawaiian Party Decorations Flamingo and Pineapple Honeycomb
Ball Paper Lanterns Paper Fans Pom poms Flowers for Birthday Luau Tropical Teacher
Created Resources Black Polka Dots Name Tags (5538) x 1

Schoolgir] Style Simply Stylish Tropical Pineapple Calendar Bulletin Board Set, 52 Pieces
Schoolgir] Style Simply Stylish Decorative File Folders—11.75" x 9.5" Black and White
File Folders for Filing Cabinet, Office or Classroom File Organization (6-Pack) x 1
Schoolgir] Style - Simply Stylish Tropical | Pineapple Birthday Bulletin Board Set, 21
Sharpie Oil-Based Paint Markers, Medinm Point, Assorted Colors, 8 Count - Great for Rock
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Stanley Hupleld Academy creates a comimunity of lifelong learners through
positive connections and a rigerous, Integrated curriculum to insplre excellence.

Give Mrs. Price a high five! Her classroom project "Rooted in Reading" was recently funded for
$298.75.

-

e GG679 - Text Structure Finding Evidence Kit - Gr4-5x 1
« 11862 - Nonfiction Comprehension Quickie Cards x 1
« BA307 - Comprehension Skills Practice Cards - Gr3-5x 1

Give Mrs. McBride a high five! Her classroom project "Makes Sense To Mel" was recently funded
for $254.76.

o Sproutbrite Classroom Decorations - Welcome Banner and Poster for Teachers - Bulletin
Board and Wall Decor for Pre School, Elementary and Middle School x 1

The Pencil Grip TPG-12106 The Pointer Grip 6 Pack Assorted Colors, Neonx 1

The Pencil Grip K'wik Stix Tempera Paint, Classic, Assorted 24 per Set x 2

The Pencil Grip Kwik Stix Tempera Paint, Classic, Assorted 24 per Setx 2

Jumbo Pop Tt Fidget Toys, Chess Board Game, Push Bubble Popper Sensory Toy, Big Pop
Its, Rainbow Color, Anxiety and Stress Relief, Great Gift for Kids and Adults x 4

Give Mrs. Rowe a high five! Her classroom project "Replaceable J oy" was recently funded for
$354.98.

« MU40 Soprano Ukulele x 4

Give Mrs. Price a high five! Her classroom project "Let's Get Organized" was recently funded for
$241.00.

STD5849 - Confetti Cirele 3 1/2 Punch-Out Letters x 1

STD5882 - Confetti Accents x 1

STD5883 - Confetti Card Mini Accents x 1

STD7149 - Confetti Magnetic Border x 2

Teacher Created Resources Confetti Small Plastic Storage Bin, Pack of 6 (TCR20888BN)
Teacher Created Resources Confetti Large Plastic Storage Bin, Pack of 5 (TCR20895BN)

Give Mrs. McBride a high five! Her classroom project "Dive Into Diversity" was recently funded
for $350.28.

Rosa's Bus: The Ride to Civil Rights x 1

The Day You Beginx 1

The Typewriter x 1

Migrants x 1

The Book That Eats People x 1

Red Againx 2

Separate Is Never Equal: Sylvia Mendez and Her Family’s Fight for Desegregation (Jane
Addams Award Book (Awards)) x 1




fize Hupfeld
ACADEMY

M AT WESTERN VILLAGE

1508 NW 106t% St » Oklahoma City, OK 73114 (405) 751-1774
Stanley Hupfeld Academy creaies a cominunity of lifelong learners through
positive connections and a rigorous, integrated curriculum to inspire excellence.

Give Mrs. Price a high five! Her classroom project "LEGO and Learn!" was recently funded for
$537.98.

« LEGO Classic Large Creative Brick Box 10698 Build Your Own Creative Toys, Kids
Building Kit (790 Pieces) x 2

e Tekebaby Classic Baseplates Building Base for Building Bricks 100% Compatible with
Major Brands-Baseplate 10" x 10", Pack of 12, Green x 1

« LEGO Classic Bricks and Houses 11008 Kids’ Building Toy Starter Set with Fun Builds to
Stimulate Young Minds, New 2020 (270 Pieces) x 1

Give Ms. Whatley a high five! Her classroom project "Tech Savvy!" was recently funded for
$1,400.00.

o Apple - 10.2-Inch iPad - Latest Model - (8th Generation) with Wi-Fi - 32GB - Silver x 2

Give Mrs. Meeker a high five! Her classroom project "Having fun creating in fourth grade with
STEM bins!" was recently funded for $760.98.

« 200 Pcs Colorful Plastic Long Disposable Drinking Straws. (0.23"diameter and 10.2"long)

o Play-Doh Modeling Compound 36 Pack Case of Colors, Non-Toxic, Assorted Colors, 3 Oz
Cans (Amazon Exclusive) x 1

s Jenga Classic Game x 1

» Royal R820 Plain Round Toothpicks, Pack of 800 x 1

«  Gamenote Assorted Colors Plastic Pencil Case Box with Lid Snap Closure, Large Capacity
School Supplies Storage Organizer Box for Kids (3 Colors 6 Pack) x 2

e hand?mind Differentiated Plastic Base Ten Blocks Complete Set, Place Value Blocks,
Counting Cubes for Kids Math, Base 10 Math Manipulatives for Kids, Kindergarten
Homeschool Supplies (Set of 121) x 1

« VELCRO Brand Dots with Adhesive White | 200 Pk | 3/4" Cixcles | Sticky Back Round

Hook and Loop Closures for Organizing, Arts and Crafts, School Projects, 91824 x 1

Amazon Basics Ruled Index Flash Cards, Assorted Neon Colored, 3x5 Inch, 300-Count x 2

PAXCOO 100 Pcs 6” Colored Jumbo Wood Craft Sticks x 1

I.EGO Classic Basic Brick Set 11002 Building Xit (300 Pieces) x 1

Double Nine Dominoes Set in Storage Tin, for Families and Kids Ages 8 andupx2

Charles Leonard Loose Leaf Rings, 1" Diameter, Metallic Assorted Colors, 50 per Bag, 1

Bag (85000), 450 Countx 1

+ Magformers Neon 30 Pieces Rainbow neon Colors, Educational Magnetic Geometric
Shapes Tiles Building STEM Toy Set Ages 3+x 1

» Scotch Magic Tape, 6 Rolls, Numerous Applications, Invisible, Engineered for Repairing,
3/4 x 650 Inches (6122) x 1




Seaaizy Hupfeld
ACADEMY

1508 N'W 106 St » Oklahoma City, OK 73114 (405) 751-1774
Stanley Hupfeld Academy creates a cominunily of lifelong learners through
positive connections and a rigorous, Integrated curriculum to Inspire excellence.

e hand2mind Wood Blocks, Counting Cubes for Kids Math, 1 Inch Blocks for Preschool
Crafis, Farly Math Manipulatives for Preschool, Classroom Supplies for Teachers
Elementary (Pack of 100) x 1 7

 edxeducation Linking Cubes - Set of 100 - Connecting Blocks for Construction and Early
Math - Preschoolers Aged 3+ And Elementary Aged Kidsx 2 '

o Caydo 324 Pieces Pipe Cleaners 27 Colors Chenille Stems for DIY Art Creative Crafts
Decorations (6 mm x 12 Inch) x 1 .

o Brain Flakes 500 Piece Interlocking Plastic Disc Set - A Creative and Educational
Alternative to Building Blocks - Tested for Children's Safety - A Great Stem Toy for Both
Boys and Girls x 1

» Colored Wooden Craft Sticks, 200PCS Rainbow Wooden Popsicle Sticks | Children's
Handicrafts | Bulk for DIY Craft Creative Designs or Kids Education, 4.5" Craft Sticks x 1

o edxeducation - 7120 Plastic Pattern Blocks - Set of 250 - Early Geometry Skills - Math
Manipulative for Shape Recognition, Symmetry, Patterning and Fractions - Ages 4+x 1

. $100 Gift Card for Educational Resources on Teachers Pay Teachers x 1

« BANBERRY DESIGNS White Iridescent Foam Balls - 5 Bag Set of Glitter Vase Filler
Decorative Balls - Table Scatter Decorations - White Party Décor x 1

« PLUS PLUS - 240 Piece Basic Mix - Construction Building Stem/Steam Toy, Mini Puzzle
Blocks for Kidsx 1

Give Mis. Price a high five! Her classroom project "Making Math Magical!" was recently funded
for $358.79.

« Big Size Push Game Fidget Toy,Huge Rainbow Chess Board Push Bubble Popper Fidget
Sensory Toys for Parent-Child Time, Interactive Jumbo Stress Relief Figetget Toy x 12

Give Mrs. Rowe a high five! Her classroom project "Xylophone Finish!" was recently funded for
$534.09.

13 Bar Diatonic Xylophone inCx 4

Congratulations Julie Dolf! We are thrilled to share that OKC Charter: Hupfeld Academy @
Western Village was selected for a $3,000 Garden Grant from Whole Kids Foundation! Your
application was selected from over 1,400 applications received from across the U.S. and Canada.




@'v"VVV""v""v'@ October 2021

Good News

from Stanley Hupfeld Academy (@ Western Village

Crossings Community Church donated Kleenex, masks, Lysol and necessary PPE for a successful
beginning of the year. We appreciate their support!

Twenty-eight students completed the summer Principal’s Reading Challenge, and earned rewards for their
hard work!

Donor’s Choose Grants have been received by several staff members. These grants have provided
classroom materials, alternative seating and art supplies. Special thanks go out to all staff members who

have written these grants!

EMBARK Transit and a private donor provided Stanley Hupfeld staff with a sunset cruise on the
Oklahoma River for the beginning of the year.

Julie Dolf received a $3000.00 Whole Foods Grant for the Growing Up Green Community Garden. These
funds will provide resources to sustain our garden. A new lettuce stand is an additional part of the garden
resources.

Healthy Schools Oklahoma is providing paint and playground templates that will revitalize our play
spaces. Volunteers will be utilized to complete our vision of a vivid play space.

OKA+ Network in conjunction with Boeing are providing free STEAM resources for our second grade
students. An OKA+ STEAM Project Specialist is facilitating these co-taught lessons through Zoom
sessions along with hands-on activities that engage students in science, technology, engineering, art and
math lessons.

Angela Martinez, an OKA+ Fellow, presented SHA teachers with classroom strategies and techniques that
help meet the needs of our English Language Learner (ELL) students.

Officer Dixon of the Village Police Department is here each morning to ensure that our students are safe
and to assist with greeting students curbside. We appreciate the support of the Village Police Department.
Stephanie Heinrichs, a friend of SHA has contributed multiple donations to the SHA clothing closet. These
donations have included: shoes, uniforms, clothes, toiletries and food which has been passed on to over 100
SHA families.

Hupfeld Academy @ Western Village has been selected to represent schools across Oklahoma and the
nation by participating in the 2022 administration of the National Assessment of Educational Progress
(NAEP). NAEP is the largest nationally representative and continuing assessment of what students in the
United States know and can do in various subjects. It is administered by the National Center for Education
Statistics (NCES), within the U.S. Department of Education.

OKC Food Bank Backpack Program is providing over 48 students with supplemental food each week.
This backpack program provides snacks for students that are identified with chronic hunger.

Keystone Food is providing excellent meal service each day. Students are eating a healthier meal which in
turn leads to better focus in the classroom!
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NOTICE OF MEETING
STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY at Western Village
ADVISORY BOARD-MONDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2021
3:45 P.M. — Schwartz Performing Arts/Community Center, SW Corner of Campus (Park in West Lot,
Enter North Door)
Revised AGEND A

Agenda items are subject to change up to 24 hours prior to meeting, excluding holidays and weekends.
Meetings are open to the public.

Welcome and Introductions Pam Millington, Chair

Approval of Minutes

Pam Millington, Chair
» October 4, 2021
Special Presentation
» 3™ Grade SHA Students Ebbony Rowe, Music Specialist
Director’s Report Tobi Campbell, Director

» Financial Report:
e Approval of September and October 2021 Financials

» Presentation by James Kuykendall, CPA, A-133 SR-SAC Audit Report for
2020-2021 school term
e Approval of Audit Report
» Approval of 2022-2023 Board Meeting Schedule
» Approval of 2021-2022 Faculty/Staff Stipends

Principal’s Report Ruthie Rayner, Principal

» 2nd Semester Return to Learn
Plan Update

» Adopt-a-Family Heather Meldrum, Counselor
» Special Recognition
New Business

Adjourn 5:00 p.m. Pam Millington, Chair
Next Meeting: Monday, February 7, 2022




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) at Western Village

ADVISORY COUNCIL, MINUTES OF MEETING

October 4, 2021 2 h
ATTENDEES

Voting Members in attendance: Stanley Hupfeld, David Jackson, Ken Lawson, Pam Millington, Charles
Peoples, John Vera

Voting Members absent: Eric Harmon

Non-Voting Members in attendance: Tobi Campbell

School Staff & Guests in attendance: Julie Dolf, Kathy Lowder {Secretary/Clerk), Heather Meldrum and
Ruthie Rayner

Meeting was called to order at 3:45 pm by Pam Millington, Chair.

Minutes

On a motion by Charles Peoples, seconded by Stanley Hupfeld, Minutes of the August 2, and
September 3, 2021 Advisory Board meetings were unanimously approved*,

Connect to Purpose

Julie Dolf, PE Specialist was welcomed to the meeting and presented “Outside Fun at SHA" outlining the
Healthy Schoals Oklahoma grant received to revitalize the playground and the $3,000 garden grant from
Whole Kids Foundation.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT
Financial & Facility

Income Statements and Monthly Financial Reports including: Compilation Report; Statement of
Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets — Cash Basis; Statement of Revenue and Expenses — General Fund — Cash
Basis; Detailed Revenue Summary — General Fund — Cash Basis; and Statement of Expenses Two Year
Comparisons by Project, Object — General Fund — Cash Basis, for periods ended 7/31/21 and 8/31/21
were reviewed and unanimously accepted* as presented, on a motion by Ken Lawson, seconded by Stanley
Hupfeld.




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) at Western Village
ADVISORY COUNCIL, MINUTES OF MEETING

October 4, 2021

Page two

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT

The Key Performance Indicator Report 2021 was reviewed, and discussion held on how the COVID
pandemic impacted student test scores.

ADIJOURN
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:40 pm.

NEXT MEETING: December 6, 2021

Approved: Kathy Lowder, Secretary/Clerk

*Note: Attachment: record of roll call votes.



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE

ADVISORY BOARD MEETING APPROVALS

OCTOBER 4, 2021
Board Member | Approval of Approval of Approval of Approval of
8/2/21 Minutes | 8/3/21 Minutes | 7/31/21 Financials | 8/31/21 Financials

Eric Harmon Absent Absent Absent Absent

Stan Hupfeld Yes Yes Yes Yes

David Jackson Yes Yes Yes Yes

Ken Lawson Yes Yes Yes Yes

Pam Millington | Yes Yes Yes Yes

Charles Peoples | Yes Yes Yes Yes

John Vera Yes Yes Yes Yes




O

O

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) at Western Villagie
ADVISORY COUNCIL, MINUTES OF MEETING
December 6, 2021

ATTENDEES

Voting Members in attendance: FEric Harmon, Stanley Hupfeld, David Jackson, Pam Millington, Chatles
Peaoples, John Vera

Voting Members absent: Ken Lawson -

Non-Voting Members in atiendance: Tobl Campbell

School Staff & Guests in attendance: Julie Dolf, James Kuykendall, Kathy Lowder (Secretary/Clerk),
Heather Meldrum and Ruthie Rayner

Meeting was called to order at 3:50 pm by Pam Millington, Chair.

Audit Report

James Kuykendall, CPA presented the Audit Report for the 2020-2021 school year. He reported no audit
comments and no exceptions from the prior report. The audit report was reviewed and unanimously
accepted* as presented, on a motion by Charles Peoples, seconded by David Jackson.

Minutes

On a motion by Stanley Hupfeld, seconded by Eric Harmon, Minutes of the October 4, 2021 Advisory
Board meeting were unanimously approved®*.

DIRECTOR’'S REPORT
Financial & Facility

Income Statements and Monthly Financial Reports including: Compilation Report; Statement of
Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets — Cash Basis; Statement of Revenue and Expenses — General Fund — Cash
Basis; Detailed Revenue Summary — General Fund — Cash Basis; and Statement of Expenses Two Year
Comparisons by Project, Object — General Fund — Cash Basis, for periods ended 9/30/21 and 10/31/21
were reviewed and unanimously accepted* as presented, on a motion by Stanley Hupfeld, seconded by
Eric Harmon.

2022-2023 Board Meeting Dates

On a motion by Charles Peoples, seconded by David Jackson, the Advisory Board meeting schedule for
2022-2023 was unanimously approved*,




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) at Western Village

ADVISORY COUNCIL, MINUTES OF MEETING

December 6, 2021

Page two

2021-2022 Faculty/Staff Stipends

On a motion by Eric Harmon, seconded by Stanley Hupfeld, the extra-duty stipend request list for fiscal
year 2022 was unanimously approved®.

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT

The Return to Learn plan was reviewed. Updates include resuming after school clubs, performances and
mentoring in January 2022. The SHA Safe School Committee will continue to regularly monitor the CDC

guidelines and adjust as necessary

Approximately 50 families have been adopted through the INTEGRIS Adopt-A-Family program.

ADIQURN

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:30 pm.

NEXT MEETING: February 7, 2022

Approved: - ; iaﬁg’f O%/@/L( kg%; Kathy Lowder, Secretary/Clerk

*Note: Attachment: record of roll call votes.
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STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT
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JENKINS & KEMPER Jack JENKiNS, CPA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, P.C. MICHARL KEMPER, GPA

October 5, 2021

Honorable Board of Education
Stanley Hupfeld Academy
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

We have compiled the accompanying statement of assets, Jiabilities, and net assets — cash basis for the
Stanley Hupfeld Academy as of September 30, 2021 and the related statements of revenues and expenses
_ cash basis for the three (3) months then ended. Prior year’s comparative revenue and expense
information and current year budgetary information are included in the related statements of revenue and
expenses, as well as items listed in the table of contents under the heading supplemental information,
which are presented only for analysis purposes. Our compilation was performed in accordance with
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The financial statements have been prepared on the cash basis of
accounting and the budget laws of the State of Oklahoma, which is a basis of accounting other than
generally accepted accounting principles.

A compilation is limited to presenting, in the form of financial statements and supplemental information
that is the representation of the management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying
financial statements and supplemental information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any
other form of assurance on them. However, we did become aware of a departure from the cash and
budgetary basis of accounting that is described in the following paragraph.

The regulatory basis of accounting requires a specific format of presentation of governmental funds and
the accompanying presentation does not comply with that format. Additionally, fixed assets and any
related debt are not included in the statement of assets, liabilities and net assets presented on a cash basis.
Any such accounts are reflected in the statement of revenues and expenses as a corresponding receipt
and/or expenditure of funds. The effects of these departures on the financial statements have not been

determined.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial
statements prepared on the cash basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were included in the
financial statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the School’s assets, liabilities, net
assets, revenues and expenses. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are
not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to Stanley Hupfeld Academy
Sincerely,
Jentms £ /{ uurwct?ﬂe f.c.

Jenkins & Kemper
Certified Public Accountants, P.C.

1 16 WEST BRECKENRIDGE, AVE, Bixsy, OK 74008
PHONE: 918.366.4440 FAX 21 8.366.4443
WWW.JENKINSKEMPER.COM



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
O STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS - CASH BASIS

General
Fund
Assets
Cash $ 450,709.81
Total Assets 450,709.81
Liabilities
QOuistanding payments 2020-21 55,137.02
Open Encumbrances 528.00
Total Liabilities 55,665.02
Cash Fund Balance 3 395,044.79

() SEE ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2021-22 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

O Source 2020-21 2020-21 % of YTD 2021-22 2021-22 % of YID
Codes Actual 9/30/2020 1o Budi. Budgeted 9/30/2021  to Budi.
Revenue ‘ T
Miscellaneous Reimb. 1590 665.67 0.0% 131.13 NIA
Contributions and Donations 1610 291,899.15 100,000.00 34.3%] 500,000.00 58,28044 11.7%
Foundation & Incentive Aid 3210 1,833,231.64 334,138.11 18.2% Mg 1,882,881.09 357,782.53 19.0%
Flexible Benefit 3250 183,001.56 33,759.73 184% " 183,001.56 32,940.27 18.0%
Reading Sufficiency 3415 12,836.25 0.0% N/A
Textbooks 3420 15,848.13 15762.13 99.5% % 29,324.30 29,324.30 100.0%
State Matching 3720 2,334.30 0.0% 3 2,114.52 0.0%
Title | 4210 130,023.90 0.0% 160,000.00 0.0%
Title | Prior Year 4210 14,338.27 14,338.27 100.0% 18,101.05 18,101.05 100.0%
Title {l-Part A 4271 23,210.31 0.0% 45,000.00 0.0%
Special Education - Flowthrough 4310 60,194.65 0.0% 55,000.00 0.0%
Special Ed - Prior Year 4340 1,476.13 1,476.13 100.0% g N/A
Title IV, Part A Student Support 4442 10,000.00 0.0% B 15,000.00 0.0%
CARES Act & Incentive 4689 115,048.56 0.0%} 507,856.90 0.0%
Federal Lunch/Breakfast 4700 126,813.15 0.0% 168,474.52 28,188.93 16.7%
Correcting Entry 5600 248.24 0.0% K 100.00 59.08 59.1%
Total revenue 2,821,169.91 49947437 17.7% R 3,536,963.94 524,807.73 14.8%
Cash fund balance (beginning) 6110 273,608.58 273,608.58 Bl 540,302.86 540,302.86
Lapsed Approp/Estopped Warr. 6130-6140 4,624.63 :
Total revenue and beg. balance 3,099,403.12 773,082.95 4.077,266,80 1,0685,110.59
Object
ditures Codes
Il 100-200 1,938,761.50 488,619.31 25.2% 2,250,000.00 509,410.80 22.6%
Non-payroll 300-900 622,338.76 115,015.55 18.5% N 1.250,000.00 160,654.91 12.9%
Total expenditures 2,559,100.26 603,634.86 23.6% M 3,500,000.00 670,065.80 19.1%
Ending Balance $ 540,302.86 169,448.09 577,266.80 385,044.79




SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
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Classiflcation (Project

000 General Fund

Salarles

Employee Benefits

Worker's Compensation

Management Services

Accounting Services

Medical Services

Security Services

Tech Related Services

Legal Services

Water Utilities

Cleaning Services

Repairs and Maint. Services

Rental Services

Insurance

Communications Services

Advertising

Printing and Binding

Supplies and Materials

Energy

Bks & Periodicals

Equipment and Furniture

Awards, Gifts, Decorations

Technology Related Hardware

Dues and Fees

Staff Registration & Tuition

Donations

Reimbursement

Intrafund Transfer
Subtotal

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2021-22 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON
BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

Object

100
200
280
310
331
336
344
346
350
410
420
430
440
520
530
540
550
610
620
640
650
682
733
810
860
881
930
970

Child Nutrition (Proj. 285,385,763,764,768)

Food Service Management
Food and Milk

Appliances

Subtotal

570
630
731

Flexible Benefit Allowance {Proj. 331-335)

Salaries/Employee Benefits

State Textbooks (Prof. 333)

Salaries

Reading Sufficiency (Proj. 367)

Supplies & Materials

Subtotal

Basic Prog, CY (Pro]. 511)

Salaries/Employee Benefits
Subtofal

Special Education {Proj. 621,641)

Salaries/Employee Benefils
Subtotal

Cares Act (Pro]. 788)

Personnel Services - Salaries

Personnel Services - Empi Benelits

Subtotal

ESSER i {Proj. 793)

Salaries/Employee Benefits

Services/Materials

Grand Total

Payroll Expenses
Non-Payrolt Expenses
Totals

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

100-299
100-295

300-860

100-299

100-289

100
200

100-299
300-860

100-200
300-800

2020-21 2020-21 % of YTD 2021-22 2021-22 % of YTD
Actual 9/30/2020 o Budg, Budgeted 9/30/2021 to Budg.
1,108,301.83 340,827.04 30.75% 4,150,000.00 203,486.44 25.52%
272,794.97 81,644.76 275,000,00 69,480.19 25.27%
7,661.92 15,000.00 0.00%
6,000.00 1,500.00 6,000.00 1,500.00 25.00%
41,950.00 7,750.00 45,000,00 9,000.00 20,00%
47,789.19 2,504.24 55,000.00 3,943.10 7.07%
1,847.50 180.00 3,000.00 935.00 31.17%
439.30 385.00 1,000,00 0.00%
2,500.00 70.00 R 3,000.00 0.00%
11,622,086 1,887.04 17.10% 20,000.00 2,340.21 11.70%
49,630.99 5,652.75 11.38% 60,000.00 9,640.00 16.07%
24,016.48 2,887.80 12.02% 50,000.00 11,332.31 22.66%
14,497.80 8,695.01 59.97% 20,000.00 2,626.68 13.13%
51,064.89 28,307.24 51.52% 55,000.00 40,229.63 73.14%
10,416.98 2,603.48 25.86% 15,000.00 1,774.30 11.83%
307.97 0.00% 1,000.00 139.50 13.95%
1,865,16 170.08 8.65% 3,000.00 115.71 3.86%
23,375.88 12,316.82 52.68% 110,000.C0 8,412.45 7.65%
30,801.44 10,971.51 25.56% 50,000.00 14,735.74 28.47%
1,862.85 90,30 4.85% 7,500.00 27.38 0.37%
35,153.47 13,881.93 39.49% 35,000.00 8,219.91 23.49%
5,141.94 727.98 14.16% 15,000.00 975,95 6.51%
24,629.96 0.00% 85,000.00 0.00%
5,817.26 3,082,50 52.09% 10,000.00 2,920.50 29.21%
1,340.00 0.00% 3,000.00 859,34 28.64%
850.82 0.00% 1,500.00 552,85 37.53%
248.24 0.00% 1,000.00 59.08 591%
54,896.94 10,024.14 18.23% 60,000.00 10,733.48 17.89%
1,846,125.83 533,639.70 28.91% 2,155,000.00 404,049.85 22.93%
108,971.94 0.00% 225,000.00 23,140.04 10.28%
13,542.60 3,847.85 28.41% 25,000.00 6,431.85 25.73%
21,958.94 25,000.00 0.00%
144,473.48 3,847.65 2.66% 275,000.00 29,571.69 10.75%
184,849.26 47 ,598.08 25.75% 185,000.00 46,575.42 25.18%
15,848.13 0.00% 15,000.00 0.00%
12,836.25 0.00% 15,000.00
12,836.25 - 0.00% 15,000.00 - 0.00%
172,782.53 18,548.42 10.74% 175,000.00 52,943.19 30.25%
172,782.53 18,540.42 10.74% 175,000.00 52,943.19 30.25%
57,355.68 0.00% 60,000.00 0.00%
57,355.68 - 0.00% 60,000.00 - 0.00%
95,426.40 0.00% 100,000.00 35,619.58 35.62%
29,402.70 0.00% 4(,000,00 11,306.07 28.27%
124,828.10 - 0.00% 140,000.00 46,025.65 33.52%
NFA 250,000.00 0.00%
N/A 260,000.00 0.00%
- - NIA 510,000.00 - 0.00%
2,659,100.26 603,634.86 23.58% 3,500,000.00 670,085.80 19.14%
1,836,761.50 488,619.31 25.23% 2,250,000.00 509,410.89 22.64%
622,338.76 115,015.55 18.48% 1,250,000.00 160,654.91 12.85%
2,659,100.26 603,634.86 23.58% 3,500,000.00 670,065.80 19.14%
4-
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, JENKINS & KEMPER IAK JENKINS, CPA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, P.C. MICHAEL KEmPEr, CPA

November 2, 2021

Honorable Board of Education
Stanley Hupfeld Academy
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

We have compiled the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets — cash basis for the
Stanley Hupfeld Academy as of October 31, 2021 and the related statements of revenues and expenses’—
cash basis for the four (4) months then ended. Prior year’s comparative revenue and expense information
and current year budgetary information are included in the related statements of revenue and expenses, as
well as items listed in the table of contents under the heading supplemental information, which are
presented only for analysis purposes. Our compilation was performed in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The financial statements have been prepared on the cash basis of accounting and the budget
laws of the State of Oklahoma, which is a basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting
principles.

A compilation is limited to presenting, in the form of financial statements and supplemental information
that is the representation of the management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying
financial statements and supplemental information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any
other form of assurance on them. However, we did become aware of a departure from the cash and
budgetary basis of accounting that is described in the following paragraph.

The regulatory basis of accounting requires a specific format of presentation of governmental funds and
the accompanying presentation does not comply with that format. Additionally, fixed assets and any
related debt are not included in the statement of assets, liabilities and net assets presented on a cash basis.
Any such accounts are reflected in the statement of revenues and expenses as a corresponding receipt
and/or expenditure of funds. The effects of these departures on the financial statements have not been
determined.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial
statements prepared on the cash basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were included in the
financial statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the School’s assets, liabilities, net
assets, revenues and expenses. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are
not informed about such matters. '

We are not independent with respect to Stanley Hupfeld Academy

Sincerely,

Jenkms ‘f /{mru;‘c?&s ..

Jenkins & Kemper
Certified Public Accountants, P.C.

116 WEST BRECKENRIDGE AVE, BIXBY, OK 74008
PHONE: 918.366.4440 FAX: 918.366,4443
WWW.JENKINSKEMPER,COM



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
@) OCTOBER 31, 2021
‘ STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILIFIES, AND NET ASSETS - CASHBASIS

General
Fund
Assets
Cash $ 423,902.95
Total Assets 423,902.95
Liabhilities
Outstanding payments 2020-21 42,053.45
Open Encumbrances 528.00
Total Liabilities 42 ,581.45
Cash Fund Balance 3 381,321.50

O SEE ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2021-22 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

O

fd Source 2020-21 2020-21 % of YTD 2021-22 2021-22 % ofYTD
Codes Actual 10/31/2020  to Budi. Budgeted 10/31/2021  fo Budi.
Revenue R
Miscellaneous Reimb. 1590 665.67 0.0% 355.13 N/A
Contributions and Donations 1610 291,898.15 100,000.00 34.3% 500,000.00 58,28044 11.7%
Foundation & Incentive Aid 3210 1,833,231.64 501,207.17 27.3% 1,882,991.09 527,268.47 28.0%
Flexible Benefit 3250 183,001.56 50,638.62 27.7% 183,001.56 49410.43 27.0%
Reading Sufficiency 3415 12,836.,25 0.0% N/A
Textbooks 3420 15,848.13 15,762.13 99.5% 29,324.30 29,324.30 100.0%
State Matching 3720 2,334.30 0.0% 2,114.52 0.0%
Tifle | 4210 130,023.90 0.0% 160,000.00 0.0%
Title 1 Prior Year 4210 14,338.27 14,338.27 100.0% 18,101.05 18,101.05 100.0%
Title li-Part A 4271 23,210.31 0.0% 15,000.00 0.0%
Special Education - Flowthrough 4310 60,184.65 0.0% 55,000.00 0.0%
Special £d - Prior Year 4340 1,476.13 1,476.13 100.0% N/A
Title 1V, Part A Student Support 4442 10,000.00 0.0% 15,000.00 0.0%
CARES Act & Incentive 4689 115,048.56 0.0% 507,856.80 0.0%
Federal Lunch/Breakfast 4700 126,813.15 2722091 21.5% 168,474.52 28,802.93 17.1%
Correcting Entry 5600 248,24 0.0% 100.00 59.08 59.1%
Total revenue 2,821,169.91 710,644.23 25.2% 3,536,963.94 711,591.83 20.1%
Cash fund balance (beginning) 8110 273,608.58 273,608.58 540,302.86 540,302.86
Lapsed Approp/Estopped Warr.  6130-6140 4,624.63
Total revenue and beg. balance 3,099,403,12 984,252.81 4,077,266,80 1,251,894.69
Object
Qgenditures Codes
yroll 100-200  1,936,761.50 6833,649.78 32.7% 2,250,000.00 877,290.02 30.1%
Non-payroll 300-900 622,338.76 164,054.28 26.4% 1,250,000.00 193,283.17 15.5%
Total expenditures 2,559,100.26 797,704.06 31.2% 3,500,000.00 870,5673.19 24.9%
Ending Balance $ 540,302.86 186,548.75 577,266.80 381,321.50



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
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Clasgsification (Project;

000 General Fund

Salarles

Employea Benefits

Worker's Compensation

Management Services

Accounting Services

Medical Services

Security Services

Tech Related Services

Legal Services

\Water Utilitles

Cleaning Services

Repairs and Maint. Services

Rental Services

Insurance

Communications Services

Advertising

Printing and Binding

Supplies and Materials

Energy

Bks & Pericdicals

Equipment and Furniture

Awards, Gifts, Decoratlons

Technology Related Hardware

Dues and Fees

Staif Registration & Tuitlon

Ponations

Reimbursement

Intrafund Transfer
Subtotal

Child Nutrition (Proj. 285,385,763,

Food Service Management
Food and Mifk/Supplies
Appliances

Subtotal

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY -2021-22 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON
BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

e
£

Object

100
200
290
310
331
336
344
346
350
410
420
430
440
520
530
540
550
610
620
640
650
682
733
810
860
B81
930
870

764,768)
570
600
731

Fiexible Benefit Allowance {Prof. 331-335)

Salaries/Employee Benefits

State Textbooks (Proj. 333}

Salaries

Reading Sufficiency (Proj. 367)

Supplies & Materials

Subtotal

Basic Prog, CY {Proj. 511}

Salaries/Employee Benefits
Subtotal

Speclal Education {Proj. 621,641)

Salafies/Employee Benefits
Subtotal

Cares Act (Pro]. 788)

Personnel Services - Salaries

Personnel Services - Emp! Benefits

Subtotal

ESSER Il (Proj. 793)

Salaries/Employee Benefils

Services/Materials

Grand Total
Payroll Expenses

Non-Payroll Expenses
Totals

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

100-282
100-299

300-860

100-299

100-299

100
200

100-298
300-860

100-200
300-800

2020-21 2020-21 % of YTD 2021-22 2021-22 % of YTD
Actual 10/31/2020 {o Budag. Budgeted 10/31/2021 to Budg,
1,108,301.83 425,696.90 38.41% 1,150,000.00 389,661.98 33.89%
272,794.97 102,003.45 37.39% 275,000.00 92,544.73 33.65%
7,661.92 4572 15,000.00 370.29 2.47%
6,000.00 2,000.00 6,000.00 2,000.00 33.33%
41,950.00 40,750.00 45,000,600 10,750.00 23.89%
47,789.19 10,859.24 '55,000.00 8,052.50 14.64%
1,847.50 1,140.00 3,000.00 1,072.50 35.75%
439.30 385.00 . 1,000.00 0.00%
2,500.00 2570.00 102.80% 3,000.00 44924 14.97%
11,622.08 3,266.20 28.10% 20,000.00 3,526.25 17.63%
48,630.89 6,252,758 12.60% 60,000.00 10,080.00 16.80%
24,016.48 4287.90° 17.85% 50,000.00 12,899.74 25.80%
14,497.80 9,463.24 20,000.00 3,318.35 16.59%
51,084.89 29,543.71 55,000.00 50,157.54 91.20%
10,416.98 3,563.30 15,000.00 2,219.41 14.80%
307.97 1,000.00 139.50 13.95%
1,865.16 491.50 3,000.00 531.85 17.73%
23,375.88 14,357.64 110,000.00 10,374.61 9.43%
38,801.44 10,405.03 50,000.00 18,753.02 37.51%
1,862.85 1,569.43 7.,500.00 27.38 0.37%
35,153.47 14,101.85 35,000.00 8,338.48 23.82%
5,141.84 999,27 15,000.00 1,434.26 9.56%
24,520.96 85,000.00 0.00%
50817.25 2,545.00 10,000.00 2,977.75 29,78%
1,340.00 120.00 3,000.00 760.00 25.33%
850,82 1,500,00 562.95 37.53%
248.24 1,000.00 59,08 5.91%
54,996.94 15,673.71 60,000.00 10,732.48 17.89%
1,846,125.83 671,980.84 2,155,000.00 541,825.87 29.78%
108,971.94 0.00% 225,600.00 23,140.04 10.28%
13,542.60 4,736.55 34.98% 25,000.00 10,553.97 42.22%
21,958.94 25,000.00 0.00%
144,473.48 4,736.55 275,000.00 33,694.01 12.25%
184,849.26 62,848.22 185,000.00 61,895,26 33.46%
15,848.13 0.00% 15,000.00 0.00%
12,836.25 0.00% 15,000.00
12,836.25 - 0.00% 15,000.00 - 0.00%
172,782,53 35,795.06 20.72% 175,000.00 70,590.52 40.34%
172,782.53 35,7998.06 20.72% 175,000.00 70,690.52 40.34%
57,355.68 7.302.15 12.73% 60,000.90 0.00%
57,356.68 7.302.16 12.73% 50,000.00 - 0.00%
05,426.40 11,428.86 11.98% 100,000.00 47 492.74 47.49%
29,402.70 3,607.28 12.27% 40,000.00 15,074.79 37.69%
124,825.10 156,037.24 12.05% 140,000.00 62,567.53 44,69%
N/A 250,000.00 0.00%
N/A 260,000.00 0.00%
- - NIA 510,000.00 - 0.00%
2,559,100.26 797,704.08 31.17% 3,500,000.00 870,573.19 24.87%
1,936,761.50 633,640.78 32.72% 2,250,000.00 677,200.02 30.10%
622,338,768 164,054.28 26.36% 1,250,000.00 193,283.17 15.46%
2,559,100.26 797,704.06 31.17% 3,500,000.00 870,5673.19 24.87%
4
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» U WA OKL AHOM A Audit Acknowledgement
o o84 Education Audit Year: 2020-2021
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District Name Staniey Hupfeld Academy @ Western Vilage  pjstrict Number | E003

Connty Name Oklahoma County Code 55

The annual independent audit was presented to the Board of Education in a meeting conducted in

December 6, 2021

accordance with the Open Meeting Act 25 O.S. Section 301-314 on

The audit was presented by ind Miller, AN 7
(Independent Auditor) (Independent Auxl itor’s Signature)
The School Board acknowledges that as the governing body of the district, responsible for

the district's financial and compliance operations, the audit findings and exceptions have
been presented to them.

A copy of the audit, including this acknowledgement forny, ‘will be sent to the State Board of
Education and the State: Auditor and Inspéctor within 30 days from its presentation, as stated in
70 O.8. § 22-108:

*The district board of education shall forward a copy of the auditor’s opinions-and
related financial statements to the State Board of Education and the State Auditor and
Inspector within thirty (30) days afler receipt of the audit? v

“Board of Education Vice President

.BOard'b:f Educaljon Member

Yoho B Vi

Board of Education Member

o 42—

Boqrg_g_fﬁducagion Member

R
Board of Education Member

Signature of the Board of Education:

7.

“Superintendent

-

_ :‘f_df.andjx\"a?bm:befor_c me on@' 3 f», 0203-_[ My Commission expires

- - Updated 7/2021
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BRITTON, KUYKENDALL, & MILLER
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

JAMES M. KUY'KENDALL 204 E. FRANKLIN - P.O. BOX 507
RICK D. MILLER WEATHERFORD, OK 73096
580-772-3596

FAX 580-772-3085

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Honorable Board of Education
Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying combined fund type and account group financial statements-
regulatory basis of Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, as listed in the
table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
g P

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with the financial reporting regulations prescribed or permitted by the Oklahoma State
Department of Education as described in Note 1, to meet the financial reporting requirements of the
State of Oklahoma; this includes determining that the regulatory basis of accounting is an acceptable
basis for the preparation of the financial statements in the circumstances. Management is also
responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit

MEMBER OF AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
MEMBER OF OKLAHOMA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our adverse and qualified audit opinions.

Basis for Adverse Opinion on U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

As described in Note 1 to the financial statements, to meet the financial reporting requirements of the
Oklahoma State Department of Education, the financial statements are prepared by Stanley Hupfeld
Academy at Western Village, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, on the basis of the financial reporting
regulations prescribed or permitted by the Oklahoma State Department of Education, which is a basis
of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The effects on the financial statements of the variances between the regulatory basis of accounting
described in Note 1 and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
although not reasonably determinable, are presumed to be material.

Adbverse Opinion on U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

In our opinion, because of the significance of the matter discussed in the “Basis for Adverse Opinion
on U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles™ paragraph, the financial statements referred to in
the first paragraph do not present fairly, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America, the financial position of Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western
Village, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, as of June 30, 2021, or the revenues, expenses, and changes in
net position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended.

Basis for Qualified Opinion on Regulatory Basis of Accounting

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements referred to above do not include the general fixed
asset account group, which is a departure from the regulatory basis of accounting prescribed or
permitted by the Oklahoma State Department of Education. The amount that should be recorded in
the general fixed asset account group is not known.

Qualified Opinion on Regulatory Basis of Accounting

However, in our opinion, except for the effects of the matter discussed in the “Basis for Qualified
Opinion on Regulatory Basis of Accounting” paragraph, the combined financial statements referred
to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material respects, the assets, liabilities and fund balances
arising from regulatory basis transactions of each fund type and account group of Stanley Hupfeld
Academy at Western Village, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, as of June 30, 2021, and the revenues it
received and expenditures it paid and encumbered for the year then ended, in accordance with the
financial reporting provisions of the Oklahoma State Department of Education as described in Note
r

BRITTON, KUYKENDALL & MILLER . CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS . WEATHERFORD, OKLAIIOMA 73000




Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the fund type and account group
financial statements-regulatory basis that collectively comprise Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western
Village, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma’s basic financial statements. The accompanying combining
financial statements-regulatory basis and other supplementary information, including the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards as listed in the accompanying table of contents are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining financial statements-regulatory basis and the other supplementary information
including the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are the responsibility of management and
were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the combined financial statements-regulatory basis. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the fund type and account group financial statements
within the combined financial statements-regulatory basis and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. In our opinion, except for the financial statements being prepared in
compliance with the regulatory basis as prescribed by the Oklahoma State Department of Education
as discussed in Note 1, the combining financial statements-regulatory basis and other supplementary
information including the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the combined financial statements-regulatory basis as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December
3, 2021, on our consideration of Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village, Oklahoma City,
Oklahoma's, internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of
that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma's internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Stanley Hupfeld Academy at
Western Village, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma's internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

"B allion W«u § V)l

BRITTON, KUYKENDALL & MILLER
Certified Public Accountants

Weatherford, Oklahoma
December 3, 2021
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STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE
OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - REGULATORY BASIS -
ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

ASSETS
Cash and Investments

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Warranis payable
Encumbrances
Total Liabilities
Fund Equity:
Restricted
Unassigned

Total fund balarices

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

JUNE 30, 2021

Schedule 1-00

Governmental
Fund Types

General

$_  621,319.07

$  621,319.07

$ 57,630.68
23,385.53

81,016.21

0.00
540,302.86

540,302.86

$_  621,319.07




Schedule 2-00
STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE
OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - REGULATORY BASIS -
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

General Fund

Revenues:
Local sources $ 292,564.82
Intermediate sources 0.00
State sources 2,047,251.88
Federal sources 481,104.97
Total Revenues Collected - 2,820,921.67
Expenditures:
Instruction 1,595,992.44
Support services 763,389.16
Non - Instructional services 144,473.48
Capital outlay 0.00
Other outlays 54,996.94
Total Expenditures ' 2,5658,852.02
Excess of revenue over (under) expenditures 262,069.65
Adjustments to prior year encumbrances 4,624.63

Excess of revenues and other sources over

(under) expenditures and other uses 266,694.28
Beginning fund balance 273,608.58
Ending fund balance $ 540,302.86

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



Schedule 3-00
STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE
OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND
BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - REGULATORY BASIS
BUDGETED GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

General Fund

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
Beginning fund balances, budgetary basis $ 27360858 § 27360858 $  273,608.58
Revenues:
Local sources 500,000.00 500,000.00 292,564.82
Intermediate sources 0.00 0.00 0.00
State sources 2,058,476.81 2,058,476.81 2,047,251.88
Federal sources 521,341.60 521,341.60 481,104.97
Total Revenue, budgetary basis 3,079,818.41 3,079,818.41 2,820,921.67
Expenditures:
[nstruction 1,761,362.00 1,761,362.00 1,695,992 .44
Support services 946,100.00 946,100.00 763,389.16
Non - Instructional services 288,000.00 288,000.00 144,473.48
Capital Cutlay 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Outlays 357,964.99 357,964.99 54,996.94
Debt Service:
Principal retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest and fiscal agent charges . 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments paid 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expenditures, budgetary basis 3,353,426.99 3,353,426.99 2,558,852.02
Excess of revenue and heginning fund
balances over {(under) expenditures -
budgetary basis 0.00 0.00 535,678.23
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond sale proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operating Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00
Excess of revenues and other sources over
(under) expenditures and other uses 0.00 0.00 535,678.23
Adjustments to prior year encumbrances 0.00 0.¢0 462463
Prior Period Adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ending fund balances $ 0.00 % 0.00 $  540,302.86

The notes {o the financial statements are an integral pari of this statement.
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STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
AT WESTERN VILLAGE
OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Nature of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The basic financial statements of the Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village (the
"School") have been prepared in conformity with another comprehensive basis of
accounting as prescribed by the Oklahoma State Department of Education. The more
significant of the School's accounting policies are described below.

Independent School District No. 89 of Oklahoma County, Oklahoma, also known as the
Oklahoma City Public Schools (the “District”), has contracted with Stanley Hupfeld
Academy at Western Village, Inc. (“WVA, Inc.”) for the operation of the School, a
charter school under the Oklahoma Charter School Act.

Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village, Inc. is an Oklahoma not-for-profit
corporation.

The original contract between the District and WVA, Inc. was effective for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2001 and has been renewed through June 30, 2021.

The school receives funding from county, state, and federal government sources and must
comply with the applicable requirements of these funding source entities.

The School campus, together with all of the related personal property and equipment, is
owned by the District and is leased by WVA, Inc. for $20 per student (based on
accreditation report of prior year) plus cost of property insurance paid monthly or
annually at beginning of year.

A. Reporting Entity

The School is governed by the board of directors of WVA, Inc. The financial data of the
School is also reported within the general fund of the District’s financial statements. The
accompanying financial statements are intended to present only the results of the
operations of the School and not that of the general fund of the District.

The School’s activities are reported for federal and Oklahoma tax purposes by WVA, Inc.
WVA Inc. is an organization described in Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3). As
such, the income of the School is subject to federal or state income taxes only to the
extent it generates income from unrelated activities. The School had no unrelated income
in the year ended June 30, 2021.




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
AT WESTERN VILLAGE
OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Summary of Significant Accounting Pelicies, (Continued

B. Fund Accounting

The School uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the
results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance
and to aid financial management by segregating transactions related to certain school
functions or activities.

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. An account
group, on the other hand, is a financial reporting device designed to provide
accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because
they do not directly affect net expendable available financial resources.

Funds are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary and fiducjary. Each
category, in tumn, is divided into separate "fund types." The School has only
governmental funds.

Governmental Fund Types

Governmental Funds are used to account for all or most of a government's general
activities, including the collection and disbursement of earmarked monies (Special
Revenue Funds), the acquisition or construction of general fixed assets (Capital Projects
Funds), and the servicing of general long-term debt (Debt Service Funds).

General Fund - The General Fund is used to account for all financial transactions except
those required to be accounted for in another fund. Major revenue sources include state
and local property taxes and state funding under the Foundation and Incentive Aid
Program, Expenditures include all costs associated with the daily operations of the
schools except for programs funded for building repairs and maintenance, school
construction and debt service on bonds and other long-term debt. The General Fund
includes federal and state restricted monies that must be expended for specific programs.




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
AT WESTERN VILLAGE
OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued

Fund Accounting, (Continued)

Account Groups

Account groups are not funds and consist of a self-balancing set of accounts used only to
establish accounting control over long-term debt and general fixed assets not accounted
for in proprietary funds. The only account group applicable to the School is the general
fixed assets account group. As the School does not maintain a record of general fixed
assets, the general fixed assets account group is not presented at June 30, 2021.

C. Basis of Accounting

The School prepares its financial statements in a presentation format that is prescribed by
the Oklahoma State Department of Education. This format is essentially the generally
accepted form of presentation used by state and local governments prior to the effective
date of GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - Management’s Discussion
and Analysis - for State and Local Governments. This format differs significantly from
that required by GASB Statement No. 34.

The basic financial statements are essentially prepared on a basis of cash receipts and
disbursements modified as required by the regulations of the Oklahoma State Department
of Education as follows:

* Encumbrances represented by purchase orders, contracts and other commitments
for the expenditure of monies are recorded as expenditures when approved.
Investments are recorded as assets when purchased.

School supplies are recorded as expenditures and not inventory assets.

Warrants payable are recorded as liabilities when issued.

Compensated absences are recorded as expenditures when paid and not recorded
as a liability.

* Long-term debt is recorded when incurred.

This regulatory basis of accounting differs from accounting principles generally accepted
in the United Stfates of America, which require revenues to be recognized when they
become available and measurable, or when they are earned, and expenditures or expenses
to be recognized when the related liabilities are incurred for governmental fund fypes.




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
AT WESTERN VILLAGE
OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

D. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Budgets are maintained in the QCAS system of accounting and are included in the
financial statements.

E. Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The School considers all cash on hand, demand deposits
and highly liquid investments, with an original maturity of three months or less when
purchased, to be cash and cash equivalents.

Investments - Investments consist of direct obligations of the United States Government
and Agencies or certificates of deposit with maturities greater than three months when
purchased. All investments are recorded at cost, which approximates market value.

Inventories - The value of consumable inventories at June 30, 2021, is not material to the
financial statements.

Warrants Payable - Warrants are issued to meet the obligations for goods and services
provided to the School. The School recognizes a liability for the amount of outstanding
warrants that have yet to be redeemed by the School’s treasurer.

Fixed Assets and Property, Plant and Equipment - The General Fixed Asset Account
Group is not presented.

Compensated Absences - As the School reports under the regulatory basis of
accounting, expenditures are generally recognized when encumbered/reserved rather than
at the time the related fund liability is incurred. Thus, compensated absences have not
been presented.



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
AT WESTERN VILLAGE
OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

Fund Balance — In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report the
hierarchy of fund balances. The hierarchy is based primarily on the degree of spending
constraints placed upon use of resources for specific purposes versus availability of
appropriation. An important distinction that is made in reporting fund balance is between
amounts that are considered nonspendable (i.e., fund balance associated with assets that
are not in spendable form, such as inventories or prepaid items, long-term portions of
loans and notes receivable, or items that are legally required to be maintained intact (such
as the corpus of a permanent fund)) and those that are spendable (such as fund balance
associated with cash, investments or receivables).

Amounts in the spendable fund balance category are further classified as restricted,
committed, assigned or unassigned, as appropriate.

Restricted fund balance represents amounts that are constrained either externally
by creditors (such as debt covenants), contributors or laws or regulations of other
governments; or by law, through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed fund balance represents amounts that are useable only for specific
purposes by formal action of the government’s highest level of decision-making
authority. Such amounts are not subject to legal enforceability (like restricted
amounts), but cannot be used for any other purpose unless the government
removes or changes the limitation by taking action similar to that which imposed
the commitment.

Assigned fund balance represents amounts that are intended to be used for
specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by
the governing body itself, or a subordinated high-level body or official who the
governing body has delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for
specific purposes. Assigned fund balances includes all remaining spendable
amounts (except negative balances) that are reported in governmental funds other
than the general fund, that are neither restricted nor committed, and amounts in
the general fund that are intended to be used for specific purpose in accordance
with the provisions of the standard.




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
AT WESTERN VILLAGE
OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

Fund Balance, (Continued)

Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the general fund. It
represents amounts that have not been assigned to other funds, and that have not
been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the general
fund.

Resource Use Policy — It is the District’s policy for all funds that when an
expenditure/expense in incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted
resources, including fund balances, are available, the District considers restricted
amounts to be spent first before any unrestricted amounts are used. Furthermore, it is the
District’s policy that when an expenditure/expense is incurred for purposes for which
committed, assigned, or unassigned resources, including fund balances, are available, the
School considers committed amounts to be spent first, followed by assigned amounts and
lastly unassigned amounts.

F. Revenue, Expenses and Expenditures

Local Revenues - Revenue from local sources is the money generated from within the
boundaries of the School and available to the School for its use. Local sources of
revenues for the School include contributions, supplies and materials sold, commissions,
and reimbursements.

Intermediate Revenues - Revenues from intermediate sources are the amounts of money
from funds collected by an intermediate administrative unit, or a political subdivision
between the School and the State, and distributed to schools in amounts that differ in
proportion to those collected within such systems.

State Revenues - Revenues from state sources for current operations are primarily
governed by the state aid formula under the provisions of Article XVIII, Title 70,
Oklahoma Statutes. The State Board of Education administers the allocation of state aid
funds to school districts based on information accumulated from the districts.

After review and verification of reports and supporting documentation, the State
Department of Education may adjust subsequent fiscal period allocations of money for
prior year errors disclosed by review. Normally, such adjustments are treated as
reductions or additions of revenue of the year when the adjustment is made.



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
AT WESTERN VILLAGE
OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

Revenue, Expenses and Expenditures, (Continued)

State Revenues — (Continued)

The School receives revenue from the state to administer certain categorical educational
programs. State Board of Education rules require that revenue earmarked for these
programs be expended only for the program for which the money is provided and require
that the money not expended as of the close of the fiscal year be carried forward into the
following year to be expended for the same categorical programs. The State Department
of Education requires that categorical, educational program revenues be accounted for in
the general fund.

Federal Revenues - Federal revenues consist of revenues from the federal government in
the form of operating grants or entitlements. An operating grant is a contribution to be
used for a specific purpose, activity or facility, A grant may be received either directly
from the federal government or indirectly as a pass-through from another government,
such as the State.

Non-Revenue Receipts - Nonrevenue receipts represent receipts deposited into a fund
that are not considered new revenues to the School, but rather the return of assets that
also includes miscellaneous receipts.

Interfund Transactions - Quasi-external fransactions are accounted for as revenues,
expenditures or expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund or
expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund,
are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. All other interfund
transactions, except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are reported as
transfers. Nonrecurring or non-routine permanent transfers of equity are reported as
residual equity transfers. All other interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers.
There were no operating transfers or residual equity transfers during fiscal year 2021.

Statement of Cash Flows

Since the School does not currently have any Proprietary Fund Types, the statement of
cash flows has not been presented in the fiscal 2021 accompanying financial statements.




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
AT WESTERN VILLAGE
OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

Deposits and Investments

Custodial Credit Risk — Custodial credit risk exists when the District holds deposits or
investments that are uninsured and uncollateralized. The District’s cash deposits and
investments at financial institutions as of June 30, 2021 was $621,319.07. The District’s
cash deposits, including interest-bearing certificates of deposit, are entirely covered by
Federal Depository Insurance (FDIC) or direct obligations of the U.S. Government
insured or collateralized with securities held by the District or by its agent in the
District’s name

Investment Interest Rate Risk - Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest
rates will adversely affect the fair market value of an investment. The District does not
have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of managing
its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

Investment Credit Risk — Investment credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other
counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligation. The District does not have a
formal investment policy limiting its investment choices, other than the limitation of state
law as follows:

*Direct obligations of the U.S. Government, its agencies and instrumentalities to
which the full faith and credit of the U.S. Government is pledged, or obligations to
the payment of which the full faith and credit of the State is pledged.

*Certificates of deposits or savings accounts that are either insured or secured with
acceptable collateral with in-state financial institutions, and fully insured certificates
of deposit or savings accounts in ouf-of-state financial institutions.

*With certain limitation, negotiable certificates of deposit, prime bankers
acceptances, prime commercial paper and repurchase agreements with certain
limitations.

*County, municipal or school district tax supported debt obligations, bond or revenue
anticipation notes, money judgments, or bond or revenue anticipation notes of public
trusts whose beneficiary is a county, municipality or school district.

*Notes or bonds secured by mortgage or trust deed insured by the Federal Housing
Administrator and debentures issued by the Federal Housing Administrator, and in
obligations of the National Mortgage Association.

*Money market funds regulated by the SEC and in which investments consist of the
obligations of the United States, its agencies and instrumentalities.



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Deposits and Investments, (Continued)

Investment Credit Risk — (Continued)

The cash and investments held by the District at year end are as follows:

Average

Maturity Credit

(Months) Rating Market Value Cost
Money Market N/A N/A $ 621,319.07 3% 621,319.07
Certificates of Deposit 6 N/A 0.00 0.00
Total $  621,319.07 % 621,319.07

Concentration of Investment Credit Risk — Exposure to concentration of investment
credit risk is considered to exist when investments in any one issuer represent a
significant percent of total investments of the District (any over 5 percent are disclosed).
Investments issued or explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government and investments in
mutual funds, external investment pools, and other pooled investments are excluded from
this consideration. The District places no limit on the amount it may invest in any one
issuer. The District had no concentration of credit risk as defined above.

Employee Retirement System

The School participates in the state-administered Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
(the "System"), which is a cost-sharing, multiple-employer public employee retirement
system (PERS). Under the System, confributions are made by the School, the State of
Oklahoma, and the participating employees. Participation is required for all teachers and
other certified employees and is optional for all other regular employees of public
educational institutions who work at least 20 hours per week. A participant's date of
membership is the date the first contribution is made to the System. The System is
administered by a board of trustees which acts as a fiduciary for investing the funds and
governing the administration of the System. The School has no responsibility or
authority for the operation and administration of the System nor has it any liability,
except for the current contribution requirements.



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Emplovee Retirement System, (Continued)

A participant with ten years of creditable service may retire with a normal retirement
allowance at the age of sixty-two or with reduced benefits as early as age fifty-five. The
normal retirement allowance paid monthly for life and then to beneficiaries, if certain
options are exercised, equals two percent of the average of the highest three earning years
of contributory service multiplied by the number of years of credited service. A
participant leaving employment before attaining retirement age, but completing ten years
of service, may elect {o vest his accumulated contributions and defer receipt of a
retirement annuity until a later date. When a participant dies in active service and has
completed ten years of credited service, the beneficiary is entitled to a death benefit. If
the beneficiary is a surviving spouse, the surviving spouse may, in lieu of the death
benefit, elect to receive, subject to the surviving spousal options, the participant's
retirement benefits accrued at the time of death.

The confribution rates for the School, which are not actuarial determined, and its
employces are established by statute and applied to the employee's earnings, plus
employer-paid fringe benefits. The School is required by statute to contribute 9.50% of
applicable compensation effective January 1, 2010. The School is allowed by the
Oklahoma Teacher's Retirement System to make the required contributions on behalf of
the participating members. The required contribution for participating members is 7.0%
of each member's total compensation.

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the total compensation covered by the Teacher
Retirement System was $1,748,053.92. The School’s contributions to the System for the
years ending June 30, 2021, 2020 and 2019 were $160,949.52, $144,491.88, and
$143,815.29, respectively.

The System's accounting records are maintained on the cash basis of accounting, except
for accruals of interest income.

Ten year historical trend information is presented in the Teacher's Retirement System of
Oklahoma Annual Report for the year ended June 30, 2020. This information is useful in
assessing the pension plan's accumulation of sufficient assets to pay pension benefits as
they become due. The Oklahoma Teachers’ Retirement System issues a publicly
available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to the Oklahoma
Teachers’ Retirement System, P.O. Box 53524, Oklahoma City, OK 73152 or by calling
(405) 521-2387.
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OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Health Care Coverage

During the year ended June 30, 2021, employees of the Stanley Hupfeld Academy at
Western Village, Oklahoma, were covered by a health insurance plan (the plan). The
teachers and support personnel may elect to be covered by the plan. The plan was
authorized by House Bill 1731, 1988 Oklahoma Legislature (74 O.S. 1988, Supp. Section
1301-1322) with the Oklahoma State and Education Employers Group Insurance Board.

Investment Income

Investment income deposits are receipted as allocated by the School. School funds are
required to be invested in accordance with Title 70 of the Oklahoma Statutes. Interest
income on cash funds totaled $0.00.

Contingencies

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment
by grantor agencies. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may
constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which
may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time, although the School
expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

Risk Management

The School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets, errors and omissions, injuries fo employees, employees’ health and
life, and natural disasters. The School manages these various risks of loss through the
purchase of commercial insurance. Management believes such coverage is sufficient to
preclude any significant uninsured losses to the School. Settled claims have not exceeded
this insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

Surety Bonds

The School has a public employee dishonesty bond with Western Surety Company, bond
number 61623465, which covers the Secretary/Treasurer for the penal sum of
$100,000.00 from March 12, 2020 to March 11, 2021 and then until March 11, 2022.
The School has a position’s bond with Western Surety Company, bond number
61620170, which covers the director/superintendent for the penal sum of $100,000.00 as
well as the principal for $50,000.00, encumbrance clerk for $1,000.00, and minutes clerk
for $1,000.00 for the same period from March 12, 2020 until March 11, 2022.
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OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the cash basis and budget laws
of the Oklahoma State Department of Education requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 3, 2021, which is the
date the financial statements were available to be issued and have determined that no
additional information needs to be added to the financial statements.
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Schedule 4-00

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY AT WESTERN VILLAGE
OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
SCHEDULE CF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Federal Grantor/Pass Through Federal Grantor's Approved Balance at Balance at
Grantor/Program Title CFDA # Number Amount June 30, 2020 Receipts Expenditures June 30, 2021
Passed-through State Department of Education:

2019-2020 Programs

Title | 84.010 511 0.00 {14,338.27) 14,338.27 0.00 0.00
IDEA-B Project ECCO 84.027 615 0.00 (1,476.13) 1476.13 0.00 0.00

2020-2021 Programs

Title | 84.010 511 155,771.55 0.00 130,023.90 148,124.95 (18,101.05)
Title II, Part A 84.367 511 23,210.31 0.0G 23,210.31 23,210.31 0.00
Title IV, Part A 84.424 511 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
ESSERF/CARES Act 84.425D 788 115,048.56 0.00 115,048.56 115,048.56 0.00
Special Education Cluster {(IDEA)
IDEA-B Project ECCO 84.027 615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Flow Through, IDEA-Part B 84.027 621 60,541.61 0.00 60,194.65 60,194.65 0.00
Preschool, IDEA-Part B 84.173 641 653.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Special Education Cluster (IDEA) 61,195.52 0.00 60,194.65 60,194.65 0.00
Total Dept. of Education 365,225.94 (15,814.40) 354,291.82 356,578.47 (18,101.05)

U.S. Department of Agriculture
Passed Through State Dept. of Education:
Child Nutrition Cluster

Cash Assistance:
National School Lunch Programr  10.555 763 75,463.20 0.00 75,463.20 75.463.20 0.00
School Breakfast Program 10.553 764 31,174.44 0.00 31,174.44 31,174.44 0.00
Fresh Fruit'Vegetable Program  10.582 768 21.241.01 0.00 20,175.51 21,241.01 {1,065.50)
Non-Cash Assistance {Commodities):
National School Lunch Prograr  10.555 nfa 13,340.84 0.00 13.,340.84 13,340.84 0.00
Total Child Nutrition Cluster 141,219.49 ’ 0.00 140,153.99 141,219.49 (1,065.50)
Total Federal Assistance $ 50644543 § (15,814.40} $ 49444581 $  497,797.96_ $ {19,166.55)

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Basis of Presentation - The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal award activity of Stanley
Hupfeld Academy at Western Village, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma under programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2019. The
information In this Schedule Is presented in accordance with the requirements of Tifle 2, .S, Code of Federal Regulalions Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance}. Because the Schedule presents only a
selected portion of the operations of Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Westem Village, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma, it is not intended to and does not
present {he financial position, changes in net position, or cash flows of Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village, Oklahoma County, Cklahoma.

Summary of Significant Accounting Palicies - Expenditures reported in the Schedule are reported on the regulatory basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contzined in the Uniform Guidance, wherein cerfain types of expenditures are not allowable or
are limited as to reimbursement. Nonmonetary assistance in the form of commodities Is reported In the Schedule at the fair market value of the
commodities received and disbursed. Therefore, some amounts presented in this Schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparalion of, the basic financial statements. The District has elected not to use the 10% indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance. Also,
there were no awards passed through o sub-recipients.




REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL AND ON COMPLIANCE
OF
STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY

AT WESTERN VILLAGE
OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA



BRITTON, KUYKENDALL, & MILLER
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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A LE WEATHERFORD, OK 73096
580-772-3596

FAX 580-772-3085

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Honorable Board of Education
Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the fund type and
account group financial statements-regulatory basis of Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western
Village, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Stanley Hupfeld Academy at
Western Village, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma’s basic financial statements, and have issued our
report thereon dated December 3, 2021. As stated in our report, our opinion was adverse with
respect to the financial statements not being prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America because the presentation followed the
regulatory basis of the financial reporting provisions of the Oklahoma State Department of
Education. In addition, our opinion was qualified because the omission of the General Fixed
Assets Account Group results in an incomplete presentation with respect to the financial
statements being prepared following the regulatory basis of the financial reporting provisions of
the Oklahoma State Department of Education.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Stanley Hupfeld
Academy at Western Village, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma's internal control over financial
reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a

MEMBER OF AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
MEMBER OF OKLAHOMA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS




combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western
Village, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma’s financial statements are free from material misstatement,
we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards in the United States of
America.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other

purpose.

Boadon, Fwfesnats ¢ Ml

BRITTON, KUYKENDALL AND MILLER
Certified Public Accountants

Weatherford, Oklahoma
December 3, 2021

BRITTON, KUYKENDALL & MILLER . CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS . WEATHERFORD, OKLAHOMA 73000



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
AT WESTERN VILLAGE
OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
AUDIT COMMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

CURRENT YEAR
1. None Noted.

PRIOR YEAR

1. None Noted.




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
AT WESTERN VILLAGE
OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTANT'S PROFESSIONAL
LIABILITY INSURANCE AFFIDAVIT
JULY 1, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2021

State of Oklahoma )
) ss
County of Custer )

The undersigned auditing firm of lawful age, being first duly sworn on oath, says that said firm
had in full force and effect Accountants' Professional Liability Insurance in accordance with the
"Oklahoma Public School Audit Law" at the time of audit contract and during the entire audit
engagement with Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village, Oklahoma, for the audit year
2020-21.

B%’Wﬂw ¢ M aldn

BRITTON, KUYKENDALL & MILLER
Certified Public Accountants

i ' . jf (
Subscribed and sworn to before me this ,5"'“ day of A L/ //// Y , 2021.

F e L lres —
NOTARY PURBLI PATTY
© U@' ¢ NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF OKLAHOMA
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES AUG. 09, 2023
COMMISSION # 07007593
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Becky Kime

From: Pam Honeysuckle <Pam.Honeysuckle@sde.ok.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 4:13 PM

To: Tobi Campbell; Becky Kime

Subject: FY21 Audit Review - Hupfeld Western Village

Hi Tobi and Becky,

I have reviewed your 2021 school audit and | am happy to say everything looked great. This will close
the district audit review process for FY21.

Respectfully,

Pam Honeysuckle
Financial Specialist
Financial Accounting / OCAS / Auditing
Oklahoma State Depariment of Education
2500 N, Lincoln Blvd., Suite 420

klahoma City, OK 73105
‘Phone: (405) 522-3273
Pam.Honeysuckle@sde.ok.gov

sde.ok.gov

. oKk AHOMA

wa(‘ Education
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EFecH Kime

From: Becky Kime

Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2022 3:18 PM

To: 'Kelly.Freeman@sde.ok.gov’; 'Katherine.Black@sde.ok.gov’

Cc: Tobi Campbell; ‘patty@bkmcpaspc.com’

Subject: Stanley Hupfeld Academy audit report for 2020-21 and audit acknowledgement page

Attachments: Stanley Hupfeld Academy audit 6-30-21.pdf; Stanley Hupfeld Academy 6-30-21 Audit
Acknowledgement.pdf

Kelly,

Please find attached our 2020-21 Audit Report by Britton Kuykendall and Miller and the audit acknowledgment page for

uploading.

If you have any additional questions, please let me know.
Thank you for your assistance in this matter,

Becky Kime
Business Manager

Staniey Hupfeld

ACADEMY

AT WESTERN VILLAGE

1508 NW 106tk St » Oklahoma City, OK 73114 ¢+ (405) 751-—1774
Stanley Hupfeld Academy creates acom umty of lifelong learners through

positive cannections and a rigorous, integrated curriculum to inapire excellence,




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY at WESTERN VILLAGE
1508 NW 106™ STREET
OKLAHOMA CiTY, OK 73114
ADVISORY BOARD MEETING DATES
2022-2023

e NMONDAY, AUGUST 1, 2022 FILED IN OFFICE
COUNTY CLERK

¢ [MONDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2022 ﬁLAHQMA_ﬂm_TKLA
ffﬂggnmummmd&m
5_,@!@_%%

» NONDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2023

s NMONDAY, APRIL 3, 2023

e MONDAY, JUNE 5, 2023

All meetings are open to the public and held in the SHA Schwariz Performing
Arts Center (SPAC] on the west side of the SHA school campus, 1508 N.W. 106,
Oklahoma Clty, OK 73114 from 3:45 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.

" A quorum Is required for action items.

For more Information: Kathy.lowder@integrisok.com or
Ruthie.rayner@wvacademy.com




Stanley Hupfeld Academy
O Extra Duty Stipend Reguests 2021-22

After School Academic Tutoring - ESSER If Fund:

After School Tutoring will be Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursday from 3:15 pm to 4:30 pm (1.25 hours, 3 days
per week @ 340 per hour for 11 weeks; Jan. 11, 2022 through April 7, 2022).

» Corey Alkire: SHA Broadcast — Mondays, 3:15-4:30 pm., Jan. 10, 2022 — March 7, 2022,
& After School Reading Tutor, 1°- 3" grade

> Kathy Carter: After School Reading Tutor, 1%- 3" grade

» Tammy Livingston: After School Reading Tutor, 15- 3™ grade

> Cheri Price: After School Reading Tutor, 1%- 3" grade

> Ruthie Rayner: After School Tutor/Club Administrator - (Monday - Thursday)

After-School Enrichment Club Facilitators:

These clubs meet on Mondays, January 11 to March 7, 2022 from 3:15- 4:30 pm. (1.25 hours @ $40 per hour x
7 weeks/Mondays).

» lulie Dolf: Rally ball Club
» Angela Martinez: Bot Ball Challenge Technology
» Ebbony Rowe: Music Club-Explore Ukulele and Xylophones

Other:

Tiffany Burnett & Jacque Bush: Breakfast duty; $2400.00 each (August through May 21-22. Pay halfin
December; half in May.

Matt Bell: Mentor Attendance Tracking - $400.00 per semester — May 2022
Corey Alkire: Student of the Month - $500.00 — December 2021

Angela Martinez: .Translator - $500.00

Holiday Stipend - $150.00 per staff member (full & part time) - December 2021

Staff Perfect Attendance — Pay quarterly (5150).
Full-year perfect attendance (if applicable) — Year-end ($500)

O




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY at WESTERN VILLAGE
1508 NW 106™ STREET
OKLAHOMA CiTY, OK 73114
ADVISORY BOARD MEETING DATES
2022-2023

¢ MONDAY, AUGUST 1, 2022 FILED IN OFFICE

COUNTY CLERK

¢ MONDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2022 f]_KlAHQMA_CIm_j)KLA
RECEIVED o
By Tronsa Wooliver at 9:30 am; Dec 08, 2029

7wl .

e MONDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2023
s MONDAY, APRIL 3, 2023

* MONDAY, JUNE 5, 2023

All meetings are open to the public and held in the SHA Schwartz Performing
Arts Center (SPAC) on the west side of the SHA school campus, 1508 N.W. 106%™,
Oklahoma City, OK 73114 from 3:45 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.

" A quorum is required for action items.

For more Information: Kathy.lowder@integrisok.com or
Ruthie.rayner@wvacademy.com
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OKLAHOMA STATE
DEPARTMENT of EDUCATION

November 29, 2021

Dear Superintendent and Special Education Director,

The Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) requires States to examine data to
determine if significant disproportionality based on race and/or ethnicity is occurring in local
educational agencies (LEAs) (34 CFR §300.646). The OSDE-SES has analyzed LEA discipline
data for the past three school years. The following tables contain the results from the significant
disproportionality analysis for OKC Charter: Hupfeld/W Village. Only disciplinary removals are
shared in this document. Child count and settings were analyzed in the spring of 2021.

All LEAs are receiving this table of calculations, whether or not significant disproportionality has
been identified. Brief explanations are provided on page four.

I. If the finding is “Significantly Disproportionate,” your LEA has exceeded the acceptable
threshold of 3.0 for three consecutive years without annual improvement in the identified
category-race pair. Your LEA is significantly disproportionate.

a. Significantly disproportionate LEAs are required to set aside 15 percent of federal
special education funding for Comprehensive Coordinated Early Intervention Services
(CCEIS) in FY2023 to address disproportionality in the identified area, and complete a
set of activities established by OSDE-SES.

b. If this is your LEA’s second or third year of significant disproportionality, you will have
additional tasks to complete.

Il. If the finding is “At Risk,” your LEA has exceeded intermediate thresholds for at least two
consecutive years and is at risk for higher disproportionality in future years.

a. To help avoid significant disproportionality in the future, LEAs are required to complete
a set of activities established by OSDE-SES.

FINDING(S): No long-term disproportionality identified.

Some LEAs may have findings in multiple category-race pairs. OSDE-SES will advise and
support any LEAs required to set aside funding for this purpose and/or complete improvement
activities, and will issue more information to such LEAs in the coming weeks.

Thank you,

Todd Loftin
Deputy Superintendent, Special Education Services

2500 NorTH LiINCcoLN BourLeEvarp, OKLaHOMA CiTY, OKLAHOMA T310§-4599
(40§)§21-3301 rmone ® (40O5)§21-6208 rax * WWW.OK.GOV/SDE







November 29, 2021

Local Educational Agency: OKC Charter: Hupfeld/W Village

This list summarizes the findings provided in the documents in this packet. All findings are
for the 2020-2021 school year, unless otherwise stated. Please note that there may be
findings in several areas requiring improvement (or none at all).

Your LEA results are:

Differentiated Monitoring Resuli: Level 1 Support

No improvement activities are required.

» Reference the Differentiated Monitoring Results (DMR) letter, the FFY 2020 (SY 20-
21) District Spec. Ed. Determination, and the FFY 2020 District Spec. Ed. Risk
Score documents included in this packet.

Compliance Indicators 11, 12 & 13: Fully Compliant

No corrective action required.

» Reference the District Data Profile FFY 20 (SY 20-21) included in this packet.

Compliance Indicators 4, 9 & 10: No concerns detected.
No additional review required.
» Reference the District Data Profile FFY 20 (SY 20-21) included in this packet.

Significant Disproportionality: No long-term disproportionality identified.
» Reference the Significant Disproportionality letter included in this packet.

Congratulations on a strong year!







NOTICE OF MEETING
STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY at Western Village
ADVISORY BOARD
MONDAY,APRIL 4, 2022
3:45 P.M. — Schwartz Performing Arts/Community Center (SPAC)
SW Corner of Campus (Park in West Lot, Enter North Door)
AGENDA

Agenda items are subject to change up to 24 hours prior to meeting, excluding holidays and weekends. Meetings
are open to the public.

Welcome and Introductions Pam Millington, Chair

Approval of Minutes

Pam Millington, Chair
» February 7, 2022
Student Spotlight
» Eagle Extra News! Corey Alkire
34 Grade Teacher
» Tech Club Angela Martinez,
Kindergarten Teacher
Director’s Report Tobi Campbell, Director
» Financial Report:
e Approval of January/February 2022 Financials
» Approval of Affirmative Action Compliance Plan
» Approval of Vendor Contract: Municipal Accounting Systems, Inc.
» Approval of Redbud School Grant appropriation
» Approval of Contract for Audit of Public Schools; Britton, Kuykendall &
Miller
» Approval of 22-23 Staff Employment Contracts & Assignments
Principal’s Report Ruthie Rayner, Principal

» Good News!

New Business

Adjourn 5:00 p.m.
Next Meeting: Monday, June 6, 2022







STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) at Western Village

ADVISORY COUNCIL, MINUTES OF MEETING

February 7, 2022

ATTENDEES

Voting Members in attendance: David Jackson, Pam Millington, Charles Peoples, John Vera

Voting Members absent: Eric Harmon, Stan Hupfeld, Ken Lawson

Non-Voting Members in attendance: Tobi Campbell

School Staff & Guests in attendance: Kathy Lowder (Secretary/Clerk), Heather Meldrum, Ruthie Rayner,
Suzan Whaley, and Torrie Whatley

Meeting was called to order at 3:45 pm by Pam Millington, Chair.
Minutes

On a motion by David Jackson, seconded by John Vera, Minutes of the December 6, 2021 Advisory
Board meeting were unanimously approved*,

DIRECTOR'S REPORT
Financial & Facility
H

Income Statements and Monthly Financial Reports including: Compilation Report; Statement of
Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets — Cash Basis; Statement of Revenue and Expenses — General Fund — Cash
Basis; Detailed Revenue Summary — General Fund — Cash Basis; and Statement of Expenses Two Year
Comparisons by Project, Object — General Fund — Cash Basis, for periods ended 11/30/21 and
12/31/21 were reviewed and unanimously accepted* as presented, on a motion by Charles Peoples,
seconded by David Jackson.

Board Member Changes: Resolutions to accept the resignation of Stanley Hupfeld from the Advisory
Board and to confirm Suzan Whaley as Mr. Hupfeld's board seat replacement were presented and
unanimously approved*, on a motion by John Vera, seconded by Charles Peoples.

Affirmative Action Compliance Plan: On a motion by Charles Peoples, seconded by David Jackson,
review and approval of the AAC Plan was tabled until the next board meeting (April 4, 2022).

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT

On a motion by Charles Peoples, seconded by John Vera, the Academic Calendar for the 2022-2023 School

year was unanimously approved®.
1

ADJOURN

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:20 pm.

NEXT MEETING: April 4, 2022







STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) at Western Village
ADVISORY COUNCIL, MINUTES OF MEETING

February 7, 2022

Page two

4

N

Approved: Kathy Lowder, Secretary/Clerk

*Note: Attachment: record of roll call votes.
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STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

JANUARY 31, 2022
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JENKINSG & KEMPER
(CEOUNTANTS; P:.C

CERTIFIED AlNTE; PGy

February 1, 2022

} fl
Honorable Board of Education
Stanley Hupfeld Academy
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

We have compiled the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets — cash basis for the
Stanley Hupfeld Academy as of January 31, 2022 and the related statements of revenues and expenses —
cash basis for the seven (7) months then ended, Prior year’s comparative revenue and expense
information and current year budgetary information are included in the related statements of revenue and
expenses, as well as items listed in the table of contents under the heading supplemental information,
which are presented only for analysis purposes. Our compilation was performed in accordance with
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, The financial statements have been prepared'on the cash basis of
accounting and the budget laws of the State of Oklahoma, which is a basis of accounting other than
generally accepted accounting principles.

A compilation is limited to presenting, in the form of financial statements and supplemental information
that is the representation of the management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying
financial statements and supplemental information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any
other form of assurance on them. However, we did become aware of a departure from the cash and
budgetary basis of accounting that is described in the following paragraph.

The regulatory basis of accounting requires a specific format of presentation of governmental funds and
the accompanying presentation does not comply with that format. Additionally, fixed assets and any
related debt are not included in the statement of assets, liabilities and net assets presented on a cash basis.
Any such accounts. are reflected in the statement of revenues and expenses as & corresponding receipt
and/or expenditure of funds. The effects of these departures on the financial statements have not been
determined.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial
statements prepared on the cash basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were included in the
financial statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the School’s assets, liabilities, net
assets, revenues and expenses. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are
niot informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to Stanley Hupfeld Academy

Sincerely,
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Jenkins & Igé;uﬁer ‘
Certified Public Accountants, P.C.

Rt

1 16 WEST BRECKENRIDGE AVE, BIXBY, OK 74008 t
PHONE: 918.366.4440 FAX 918.366.4443
WWW.JENKINSKEMPER.COM







STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
JANUARY 31, 2022

O . STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS - CASH BASIS
{

General
Fund
Assets
Cash ’ % 410,208.66
Total Assets 410,208.66
Liabilities
Outstanding payments 2020-21 33,773.63
Open Encumbrances 528.00
Total Liabilities _ ' 34,301.63
Cash Fund Balance $ 375,907.03

O SEE ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT







STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 202122 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

O Source 2020-21 202021 % of YID 2021-22 2021-22
Codes Actual 1/31/2024  to Budij. Budgeted 1/31/2022

Revenue
Miscellaneous Reimb. 1580 665.67 3142 47% 527.31
Contributions and Donations 1610 291,899.15 100,000.00 34.3% 500,000.00 79,163.03
Adult Meals 1730 550.00 516.50
Foundation & Incentive Aid 3210 1,833,231.64 986,981.88 53.8% 1,939,914.82 1,066,161 .02
Flexible Benefit 3250 183,001.56 99,851.70 54.6% 191,228.88 103,263.59
Reading Sufficiency 3415 12,836.25 12,836.25 100.0% 14,143.88 14,143.88
Textbooks 3420 15,848.13 16,762.13  99.5% 29,324.30 29,324.30
State Matching 3720 2,334.30 0.0% 2,114.52
Title 1 4210 130,023.90 4,566.13 3.5% 160,000.00
Title I Prior Year 4210 14,338.27 14,338.27 100.0% 18,101.05 18,101.05
Title II-Part A 4271 23,210.31 23,004.98 99.1% 15,000.00
Special Education - Flowthrough 4310 60,194.65 766360 12.7% 55,000.00
Special Ed - Prior Year 4340 1,476.13 1,476.13 100.0%
Title IV, Part A Student Support 4442 40,000.00 10,000.00 100.0% 15,000.00
CARES Act & Incentive 4689 115,048.56 4734441 41.2% 507,856.90
Federal Lunch/Breakfast 4700 426,813.15 4702428 37.1% 168,474.52 111,414.97
Cortrecting Entry 5600 248.24 8.25 3.3% 100.00 59,08

Total revenue 2.821,160.91 1,370,889.43 48.6% 3,616,808.87 1,422,674.73
Cash fund balance (beginning) 6110 273,608.58 273,608.58 540,302.86 540,302.86
Lapsed Approp/Estopped Warr. 6130-6140 462483

Total revenue and beg. balance 3,000,403.12 1,644,598.01 4,157,111.73 _ 1,862,977.59

Object.

enditures Codes
Payrall 100-200 1,936,761.50 1,076,075.54 55.6% 2.250,000.00 1,191 ,643.85
Non-payroll 300-900 £22,338.76 326,762.81 52.5% 1,250,000.00 395,426.91

Total expenditures 2,559,100.28  1,402,838.35 54.8% 3.500,000.00 _ 1,587,070.56
Ending Balance S 540,302.86 241,759.66 657,111.73 375,907.03

% of YTD
to Budi.

N/A
15.8%
93.9%
55.0%
54.0%

] 100.0%
100.0%
0.0%
0.0%
100.0%
0.0%
0.0%
N/A
0.0%
0.0%
86.1%
59.1%
39.3%

53.0%
31.6%
45.3%







SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
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STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2021-22 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON
BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

Classification (Project) Object
000 General Fund
Salarles 100
Employee Benefits 200
Worker's Compensation 280
Management Services 310
Accounting Services 33
Medical Services 336
Security Services 344
Tech Related Services 3456
Legal Services 350
Water Utilities 410
Cleaning Services 420
Repalrs and Maint. Services 430
Rental Services 440
Insurance 520
Communications Services 530
Advertising 540
Printing and Binding 550
Supplies and Matetials 610
Energy 620
Bks & Perlodicais 640
Equipment and Fumiture 650
Awards, Gifts, Decorations 682
Technology Related Hardware 733
Dues and Fees 810
Staff Registration & Tuition 860
Donations 831
Reimbursement 930
. Intrafund Transfer 970
Subfotal

Child Nutrition (Pro]. 285,385,763,764,768)

Food Service Management 570
Food and Milk/Supplies 600
Appliances 731
Subtotal

Flexible Benefit Allowance (Proj. 331-335)

Salaries/Employee Benefits 100-299

State Textbooks (Proj. 333)

Salaries 100-299

Reading Sufficlency (Proj. 367)

Supplles & Materials 300-860

Subfotal

Baslc Prog, CY (Prof. 511)

Salaries/Employee Benefits 100-209
Subtotal

Special Education (Proj. 621, 628, 641, 643)

Salaries/Employee Benefits 100-299
Subtotal

Cares Act {Proj. 788)

Personne! Services - Salaries 100

Personnel Services - Emp! Benefits 200

Subtotal

ESSER 1l (Pro]. 793)

Salaries/Employee Benefits 100-289

Services/Materials 300-860

Grand Total

Payroll Expenses 100-200

Non-Payroll Expenses 300-900

Totals

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

2020-21 202021  %ofYTD 2021-22 2021-22 % of YTD
Actual 1/31/2021  foBudg. Budgeted 1/31/2022 to Budg.
1,108,301.83 686,003.23  61.90% JJJ§ 1.150,000.00 §49,508.22  56.49%
272,794.87 185,812.64 275,000.00 154,978.91 56.36%
7,661.92 5,703.42 15,000.00 6,163.83  41.00%
6,000.00 3,500.00 6,000.00 511640  85.27%
41,950.00 24,450.00 45,000.00 2735000  60.78%
47,789,189 15,261.36 55,000.00 2267090  41.22%
1,947.50 1,397.50 3,000.00 1,48500  49.50%
439.30 439.30 1,000.00 0.00%
2,500.00 2,570.00 3,000.00 297024  99.31%
11,822.06 6,030.40 20,000.00 602026  34.60%
49,630.99 16,018.49 60,000.00 1775000  20.68%
24,016.48 16,820.95 30,000.00 2053091  68.44%
14,497.80 11,538.25 10,000.00 539336  53.93%
51,064.89 39,263.12 85,000.00 81,223.27  95.56%
10,416.98 6,556.63 15,000.00 374553  24.97%
307.97 17947 1,000.00 130.50  13.95%
1,065.16 820.62 3,000.00 785.89  26.20%
23,375.88 18,324.08 110,000.00 18,718.38  17.02%
39,801.44 18,866.50 s 50,000.00 3058428  61.17%
1,862.85 1,798.88  96.57% 7,500.00 27.38 0.37%
35,153.47 1614887  45.84% 35,000.00 924293  26.41%
5,141.94 242676  47.20% 15,000.00 3537.97  23.5%%
24,529.96 1540246  61.57% £5,000.00 - 0.00%
5917.25 418825  70.78% 10,000.00 3,14075  31.50%
1,340.00 120.00 8.96% 3,000.00 1,560.00  52.00%
850.82 0.00% 1,500.00 562.05  37.53%
248.24 8.25 3z2%@  1,000.00 59.08 591%
54,996.94 20,600.45 _ 53.84% 60,000.00 31,984.84 _ 53.31%
TB46.125.63  _1,100.94B.47 _ 60.12% @ 2,155000.00 _1,106,268.79 51.33%
108,971.94 0.00% 225,000.00 71,00870  31.96%
13,542.60 847620  62.59% 25,000.00 13,002.07  52.37%
21,958.94 25,000.00 0.00%
144,473.48 8,476.20 275,000.00 84,098.77 _ 30.81%
184,849.26 108,598.61 __58.75% 185,000.00 107,854.78  _ 58.30%
15,848.13 15,000.00 0.00%
12,836.25 15,000.00
12,836.25 - 15,000.00 - 0.00%
172,782.53 86,452.49 175,000.00 123,525.55 _ 70.58%
172,762.53 86,452.49 175,000,00 123,525,556 _ 70.59%
57,356.68 29,208.57 60,000.00 4497893 _74.96%
57,355.68 29,208.57 60,000.00 24978.93 _ 74.968%
05,426.40 45,719.84 100,000.00 8311222  83.11%
29,402.70 14,434.17 40,000.00 26,383.07  _ 65.96%
124,829.10 60,154.01 140,000.00 100,495.29  _ 78.21%
NIA 250,000.00 1,201.97 0.48%
NIA 260,000.00 8,746.48 3.36%
. - - NIA 510,000.00 9,648.45 1.95%
2,550,100.26 _1,402,838.35 3,500,000.00 _ 1,587,070.56  _45.34%
103676150 1,07607554  55.56% [l 2,250,000.00 1,191,84365  52.96%
62233876 32676281 _ 52.51% 1,250,000.00 39542691 _ 31.83%
2.550,100.06 _1,402,838.35 3.500,000.00 _ 1,567,070.58 _45.34%
4.
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March 7, 2022

Honorable Board of Education
Stanley Hupfeld Academy
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

We have compiled the accompanying statement of assets, liabilitics, and net assets — cash basis forthe
Stanley Hupfeld Academy as of February 28, 2022 and the related statements of revenues and expenses —
cash basis for the eight (8) months then ended. Prior year’s comparative revenue and expense information
and current year budgetary information are included in the related statements of revenue and expenses, as
well as iteras listed in the table of contents under the heading supplemental information, which are
presented only for analysis purposes. Our compilation was performed in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, The financial statements have been prepared on the cash basis of accounting and the budget
laws of the State of Oklahoma, which is a basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting
principles,

A compilation is limited to presenting, in the form of financial statements and supplemental information
that is the representation of the management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying
financial statements and supplemental information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any
other form of assurance on them. However, we did become aware of a departure from the cash and
budgetary basis of accounting that is described in the following paragraph.

The regulatory basis of accounting requires a specific format of presentation of governmental funds and
the accompanying presentation does not comply with that format. Additionally, fixed assets and any
related debt are not included in the statement of assets, liabilities and net assets presented on a cash basis.
Any such accounts are reflected in the statement of revenues and expenses as a corresponding receipt
and/or expenditure of funds. The effects of these departures on the financial statements bave not been
determined.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial
statements prepared on the cash basis of accounting, If the omitted disclosures were included in the
financial statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the School’s assets, liabiliiies, net
assets, revenues and expenses. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are
not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to Stanley Hupfeld Academy

Sincerely,

Jenkins & Kehipcr "
Certified Public Accountants, P.C. »

116 WEST BRECKENRIDGE AVE, BIXBY, DK 74008
PHONE; 918,366.4440 FAX 918.366.4443
WWW.JENKINSKEMPER.COM







STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
FEBRUARY, 2022

O STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS - CASH BASIS
General
Fund

Assets

Cash $ 607,084.07
Total Assets 607,084.07

Liabilities

Outstanding payments 2020-21 59,858.57

Open Encumbrances 528.00
Total Liabilities 60,386.57

Cash Fund Balance $ 546,697.50

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT

O







STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2021-22 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

O Source 2020-21 2020-21 % of YID 2021-22 2021-22 % of YTD
Codes Actual 2/28/2021 to Budi. Budgeted 2/28/2022 {o Budi.
Revenue
Miscellaneous Reimb. 1590 665.67 55.67 8.4% 1,000.00 740.36 74.0%
Contributions and Donations 1610 291,898.15 100,000,00 34.3% 500,000.00 79,163.03 15.8%
Adult Meals 1730 550.00 516.50 93.9%
Foundation & Incentive Aid 3210  1,833,231.64 1,151,478.86 62.8% 1,939,914.82 1,241,545.48 64.0%
Flexible Benefit 3250 183,001.56 116,200.58 63.5% 191,228.88 120,474.20 63.0%
Reading Sufficiency 3415 12,836.25 12,836.25 100.0% 14,143.88 14,143.88  100.0%
Textbooks 3420 15,848.13 15,848.13 100.0% 29,324.30 29,324.30  100.0%
Redbud 3435 56,439.69 56,430.69 100.0%
State Matching 3720 2,334.30 1,167.15 50.0% 2,114.52 0.0%
Title | {Proj. 511} 4210 130,023.90 57,726.90 44.4% 160,000.00 77,934.64 48.7%
Title 1 Prior Year 4210 14,338.27 14,338.27 100.0% 18,101.05 18,101.05  100.0%
Title 1I-Part A (Proj. 541) 4271 23,210.31 2300498 99.1% 25,000.00 20,026.46 80.1%
Speclal Education - Flowthrough {Proj. 621 4310 60,194.65 9,139.73 152% 55,000.00 31,288.58 56.9%
Special Eduction - Preschool (Proj. 641) 4340 3,000.00 1,408.42 46.9%
Special Ed - Prior Year 4340 1,476.13 0.0% N/A
Title 1V, Part A Student Support {Prof. 562) 4442 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.0% 15,000.00 10,368.04 69.1%
APR Flow Through (Proj. 628) 4589 8,349.00 8,345.00 100.0%
ARP Preaschool {Proj. 643) 4689 473,00 473.00 100.0%
CARES Act & Incentive 4689 115,048.56 63,131.62 54.9% 507,856.90 0.0%
Federal Lunch/Breakfast 4700 126,813.15 53,606.20 42.3% 168,474.52 138,816.42 82.4%
Cormrecting Entry 5600 248.24 248.24 100.0% 100.00 59.08 59.1%
Total revenue 2,821,169.91 1,628,87258 57.7% 3,696,070.56 1,849,172.13 50.0%
Cash fund balance (beginning) 6110 273,608.58 273,608.58 540,302.86 540,302.86
Lapsed Approp/Estopped Warr, 3130-614( 4,624.63 .
O Total revenue and beg. balance 3,009,403.12 1,802,481.16 4.236,373.42 2,389,474.99
Object
Expenditures Codes
Payroll 106-200 1,938,761.50 1,221,033.16 63.1% 2,250,000.00 1,364,167.55 60,6%
Non-payrol! 300-900  622,338.76 420,060.05 67.5% 1,250,000.00 478,609.94 38.3%
Total expenditures 2,550,100.26 1,641,893.21 64.2% 3,500,000.00 1,842,777.48 52.7%
Ending Balance $ 540,302.86 260,487.95 736,373.42 546,697.50

’
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STANLEY BUPFELD ACADEMY - 2021-22 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON
BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

Clagsification (Project Object
000 General Fund

Salaries 100
Employee Benefils 200
Worker's Compansation 280
Management Services 310
Accounting Services 331
Medical Services 336
Security Services 344
Tech Related Services 346
Legal Services 350
Water Utilities 410
Cleaning Services 420
Repairs and Maint. Services 430
Rental Services 440
Insurance 520
Communications Services 530
Advertising 540
Printing and Binding 550
Supplies and Materials 610
Energy 620
Bks & Periodicals 840
Equipment and Furniture 650
Awards, Gifls, Decorations 682
‘Technology Related Hardware 733
Dues and Feas 810
Staff Registration & Tuition 860
Donations 881
Reimbursemsnt 930
Intrafund Transfer 870

Subtotal

Child Nutrition (Proj. 285,385,763,764,768)
Food Service Management 570
Food and Milk/Supplies 600
Appliances ™
Subtotal

Flexible Benefit Allowance (Pro]. 331-335)

Salaries/Employee Benefits 100-298
State Textbooks {Proj. 333)

Salaries 100-299
Reading Sufficiency (Proj. 367)

Supplies & Materials 300-860
Sublotal

Baslc Prog, CY (Pro}. 511)

Salaries/Employee Benefits 100-299

Subtotal
Special Education (Proj. 621, 628, 641, 643)

Salaries/Employee Benefits 100-299
Subtotal

Cares Act (Pro). 788}

Personnel Services - Salaries 100

Personnel Services - Emp! Benefils 200

Subtotal

ESSER Il (Proj. 793)

Salaries/Employes Benefits 100-299

ServicesfMaterials 300-860

Grand Tetal

Payroil Expenses 100-200

Non-Payroll Expenses 300-900

Totals

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

2020-21 2020-21 % of YTD 2021-22 2021-22 % of YTD
Actual 2/28/2021 {o Budg. Budgetad 2/28/2022 to Budag.
1,108,301.83 771,485.60 69.61% 1,150,000.00 744,380.46 64.73%
272,794.97 186,288.20 . 275,000.00 177,548.42 64.56%
7,661.92 5,703.42 T4.44% 15,000.00 6,163.83 41.09%
6,000.00 3,500.00 58.33% 6,000.00 5,116.40 85.27%
41,950.00 26,950.00 45,000.00 27,350.00 60.78%
47,789.19 24,461.91 £5,000.0¢ 28,164.55 51.21%
1,847.50 1,535.00 3,000.00 1,622.50 54.08%
439.30 439,30 1,000.00 0.00%
2,500.00 2,570.00 3,000.00 2,079.24 99.31%
11,622,06 6,481.35 20,000.00 8,054.21 40.27%
49,630.99 18,280.99 55,000.00 24,820.00 45.13%
24,016.48 17,955.96 30,000.00 21,264.91 70.88%
14,497.80 12,229.92 10,000.00 6,138.63 61.39%
51,064.89 42,530.74 90,000.00 89,850.18 99.83%
10,416.98 7,388.58 15,000.00 6,736.04 44.H1%
307.97 178.17 1,000.00 139.50 13.95%
1,965.16 820.62 3,000.00 842.25 28.08%
23,375.88 19,372.48 110,000.00 20,007.98 18.19%
39,801.44 25,094.26 A 50,000,00 33,554.27 67.11%
1,862.85 1,798.88 96.57% 7,500.00 27.38 0.37%
35,153.47 19,626.12 X 35,000.00 12,378.88 35.37%
5,141.94 2,702.58 15,000.00 5,617.60 37.45%
24,529.96 15,102.46 85,00a.00 0.00%
5,917.25 4,188.25 10,000.00 3,149.75 31.50%
1,340.00 120.00 3,000.00 2,060.00 6B.67%
850.82 1,500.00 £562.95 37.53%
248.24 248,24 1,000.00 59.08 5.91%
54,096.94 34 544,36 60,000.00 37,246.37 62.08%
1,846,125.83  1,251,598.37 2,155,000.00 1,265,835.39 58.74%
108,971.94 41,036.44 37.66% 225,000.00 107,602.95 47.86%
13,542.60 10,002.35 73.86% 25,000,00 14,407.12 57.63%
21,858.94 25,000.00 0.00%
144,473.48 51,038.79 35.33% 275,000.00 122,100.07 44.40%
184,849.26 123,848.74 67.00% 186,000.00 123,174.62 66.58%
15,848.13 0.00% 15,000.00 0.00%
12,836.25 15,000.00
12,836.25 - 15,000.00 - 0.00%
172,782.53 103,799.80 60.08% 175,000.00 141,172.60 80.67%
172,782.53 103,799.90 60.08% 175,000.00 141,172.60 80.67%
57,355.68 36,510.72 63.66% 60,000.00 44,978.93 74.96%
57,355.68 36,510.72 §3.66% $0,000.00 44,978.93 74.96%
95,426.40 57,149.80 5£9.89% 100,000.00 94,985.38 94.99%
29,402.70 18,046.,89 . 40,000.00 30,153.50 75.38%
124,828.10 75,196.69 140,000.00 125,138.88 89.38%
N/A 250,000.00 7.773.64 311%
NIA 260,000.00 12,603.36 4.85%
- - NIA 510,000.00 20,377.,00 4.00%
2,559,100.26 1,641,983.21 3,500,000,00 1,842,777.49 52.65%
1,936,761 50 1,221,933.18 63.09% 2,250,000,00 1,364,167.55 60.63%
622,338.76 420,060.05 67.50% 1,250,000.00 478,609.94 38.28%
2,559,100.26  1,641,993.21 64.16% 3,500,000,00 1,842,777.49 52.65%
4.







% Software Service Order Agreement

& L)
E M u n ICI pu I Term of Agreement: 2022-2023 Fiscal Year

i Accounting Systems, inc.

Customer: STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - WESTERN MAS:  MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTING SYSTEMS, INC.
VILLAGE Addr: 908 EAST 35TH STREET
Addr: 1508 NW 106TH ST SHAWNEE, OK 74804

OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73114

) Phone: (800)749-5691  Fax: (405)275-7091
October Membership: 324

Re-Occurring Fiscal Year Cha?g_eé' '

Payroll . NA

- Usage Fee Included In Appropriated Funds
Treasurer - $875.00
Activity Funds . NA
dPersonnel $875.00
Purchase Requisition NA
Employee Document Management NA
Total 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Charges: 54,666.00

Terms and Conditions

1. The software charge includes phone suppaort for one (1} designated contact per application. Additional Tontacts can be added at an additional cost.
MAS shall provide the phone support during normal business hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. C5T, Monday through Friday, exclusive of holidays. MAS
shall have full and free access to the Customer equipment and software to provide support.

2. The software charge includes interactive online tralning via training videos and webinars.

3. On-site training (by appointment only) wili be charged $750.00 per day from 9:30 a.m. through 3:30 p.m. C5T and $.55/mile roundtrip, Additional time
is $100.00 per hour.

4. Customer agrees that MAS shall not be liable to Customer for any incldental or consequential damages, loss, or other liabilities arising out of the use
or inability to use the software.

5. The terms and conditions of this agreement supersede those of all previous agreements between the parties with respect ta the use of the software
and such use hereafter is subject to the terms and canditions of this agreement.

6.  This agreement shall be governed by'the Laws of the State of Oklahoma.

Software as a Service

1.  Definitions.
(a) Application means the software and other materlal used by MAS to access, configure, and provide the Services. The Application(s) identified in the
O Service Order Agreement are licensed on a subscription basis and delivered as hosted online software using the Software as a Service (SaaS) model.
{b) Charges mean the fees payable by Customer pursuant to the Software Service Order Agreement,
{c) Customer Data means any data that Customer sends to the Service and any data that Customer receives from the Service in fulfiliment of a
request, excluding any content deemed to be intellectual Property.
{d) Documentation means instructions and examples pertaining to appropriate integration with and proper use of the Services.
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Software Service Order Agreement

& ®
M u n IC' pq I Term of Agreement: 2022-2023 Fiscal Year

Accounting Systems, Inc.

{e) Intellectual Property Rights means all intellectual property rights, including patents, trademarks, trade name, service mark, copyright, trade
secrets, know-how, process, technology, development tool, ideas, concepts, design right, domain names, moral right, database right, methodalogy,
algorithm and invention, and any other proprietary infermation {whether registered, uhregistered, pending, or applied for).

{f) Privacy Policy and Terms of Service means the MAS Privacy Palicy and Terms of Service in effect at the time of this Agreement, which is
incorparated herein by reference and which is subject to change without notice.

{g) Service shall have the meaning set forth in the MAS Privacy Policy and Terms of Service.

(h) Service Order Agreement means the Software Service Order Agreement delivered by MAS to Customer which sets forth the service and fees for
the current fiscal year.

(i} Usage Data means any data that MAS collects or generates during the performance of the Service, including non-confidential elements of
Customer Data.

Service.

{a) MAS Obligations. MAS hereby agrees, subject to and during the-term of this Agreement and the Privacy Policy and Terms of Service: (i) to provide
the Service to Customer; (i) to grant or procure a right for Customer to access and use the Application as a part of the Service only; and (iil) to use all
commercially reasonable efforts to prevent unauthorized access to, or use of, the Service,

{b) Customer Obligations. Customer hereby agrees, as allowed by OKlahoma constitution or law, subject to and during the term of this Agreement: i)
to cormply with the Privacy Policy and Terms of Service; (i1} not to reverse-engineer the Application; (iil) to use an appropriate integration method for
the volume and/or nature of querles to the Service; {iv) that it Is solely respensible for all of its activities and for the accuracy, integrity, legality,
reliability, and appropriateness of all Customer Data; {v) to use all commevcially reasonable efforts to prevent unautharized access to, or use of, the
Service, and notify MAS promptly of any such unauthorized use; {vi) to comply with all applicable laws In using the Service, wherever such use occurs,
and not use, or require MAS to use, any Customer Data obtained via the Service for any unlawful purpose; and {vii), to accurately represent
Customer's use of the Service and data obtained from the Service.

Service Order Agreement, The Service Order Agreement will be effective onfy when signed by Customer and MAS. Any modifications or changes to the
Services under any executed Service Order Agreement will be effective only if and when memorialized in a mutually agreed written change order
signed by both Parties.

Access to the Service, Attribution, and Charges.

{a) Customer Accounts, Customer must provide MAS with valid contact information prior to receiving access to the Service in compliance with the
Privacy Policy and Terms of Service.

(b) Data Preparation & Configuration. Customer will ensure that: (i} Customer Data is tn proper format as specified by the Documentation; and {ii) no
other software, data, or equipment having an adverse impact on the Service has been introduced.

Availability, Maintenance, and Technical Support.

{a) Availability & Maintenance. MAS will use commercially reasonable efforts to make the Service available. Downtime for maintenance, upgrades,
enhancement, or any other reason, may be scheduled at any time.

{b} Technical Support. Unless otherwise provided in the Service Order Agreement, MAS will offer technical and customer support on a first-come,
first-served basls during regular business hours, Central Standard Time. -

Third-Party Software Integration Acknowledgements, Representations, and Agreements. MAS will provide software as part of the Service that will
allow the Customer to share data with third-party applications.

(a} W is understood and agreed that MAS is not responsible for the security of the data once it has been provided by the Customer to a third party
using the Service.

{b) It Is understood and agreed that MAS Is not releasing this data toa third party. it is acknowledged and agreed,that under no circumstance shall
MAS be deemed to be a direct or indirect transferor of information/data to any third party. MAS Is only providing software that will allow the
Customer to share data with third-party applications.

{c) Customer hereby represents that it is aware of all duties, requirements and restrictions set forth under The Family Educational Rights and Privacy
Act (FERPA) {20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 CFR Part 99), Children's Online Privacy Protection Act {COPPA) (15 U.S.C. §§ 6501-6508), the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act (HIPPA), the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act (HITECH Act), and any other law,
statute, or ordinance. .

(d} Customer hereby represents that it shall perform all dutles and requiremerits set forth under The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
(FERPA) {20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 CFR Part 99), Children’s Online Privacy Protection Act {COPPA)} (15 U.5.C. §5 6501-6508), the Health Insurance
Partability and Accountability Act {HIPPA), the Health Informatlon Technolagy for Economic and Clinical Health Act (HITECH Act), and any other law,
statute, or ordinance.

{e) Customer hereby represents that it shall refrain from performing any act restricted under The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
{20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 CFR Part 99), Children’s Online Privacy Protection Act [COPPA) {15 U.S.C. §§ 6501-6508], the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountabllity Act (HIPPA), the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act (HITECH Act), and any other law, statute, or
ordinance,

(f) Customer hereby agrees that it shall, as allowed by Oklahoma constitution or law, defend, indemnify, relmburse, and make whole in any manner,
MAS for any form of damages sustained as a direct or Indirect result of the Customer's failure to follow any duty, requirement, restriction or other that
is mandated under The Family Educationat Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) (20 U.5.C. § 1232g; 34 CFR Part 99), Children’s Online Privacy Protection Act
{COPPA} (15 U.5.C. §§ 6501-6508), the Health Insurance Portability and Accountabllity Act (HIPPA), the Health Information Technology for Economic
and Clinical Health Act (HITECH Act}, and any other law, statute, or ordinance. This shall Include any and all attorney fees, costs, expenses, expert fees,
and other that MAS could incur.

{g) Customer represents that it shall obtain all necessary authorizations {including authorizations from any parent/guardian, student or other
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interested third person} as required by law before any information/datais transferred by it to a third party.

Intellectual Property Rights.

{a) MAS Intellectual Property. MAS and its third-party licensors {as appropriate) shall retain all Intellectual Property Rights in the Service and Usage
Data. Fxcept as expressly set forth herein, no MAS Intellectual Property Rights are granted to Customer.

{b) Customer Inteflectisal Property. Customer retains all Intellectual Property Rights in Customer Data. Customer grants MAS a license: (i} to use the
Customer Data 1o the extent necessary for the performance of the Services; {ii} to keep an archival copy subject to the provisions of the relevant data
protection regulations; and {ill) to create Usage Data by collecting non-confidential elements of Customer Data, such as dates, location codes,
equipment types, carriers, and other data as determined by MAS and ln conjunction with automatically generated data such as IP address, time, and
frequency of access.

{c) Feedback Relating to Services. MAS shall have a perpetual, royalty-free, irrevocable, worldwide license to use and incorporate into the Services
any suggestions, ldeas, madification requests, feedback, or other recommendations related to the Services provided by or on behalf of Customer.

{d) Derivatives and Compilations of Usage Data. MAS shall have a perpetual, royalty-free, irrevocable, world-wide license to use, sublicense, and
publish derivative works and compilations resulting from collection and analysis of Usage Data.

Privacy and Personal Information.

{a} MAS's Privacy Policy. MAS's Privacy Policy and Terms of Service, made a part hereof, is available at www.wengage.com.

Term; Termination. .
{a) Term. This Agreement is effective for the fiscal year set forth In the Software Service Order Agreement unless earlier terminated by elther
Customer or MAS.

(b} Termination Without Cause. Customer may terminate this Agreement by discontinuing use of the Service and paying any remaining charges. MAS
may terminate this Agreement by discontinuing its provision of the Service to Customer, in which case Customer Is not obligated to pay any remaining
charges.

{¢) Breach. MAS may terminate this Agreement if Customer breaches any material obligation provided hereunder, including Customer’s ohligations
specified in Section 2(b), which breach is not cured within five (5) days of MAS's notice to Customer.

Confidential & Proprietary Information. For purposes of this Section, a Party receiving Confidential & Proprietary Information (as defined below) shall
be the "Reciptent” and the Party disclosing such information shall be the "Discloser.”

{a} Acknowledgment. Customer hereby acknowledges that the Service {including any Documentation, source code, translations, compilations, partial
copies, and derivative works used in connection with the Services) is provided using confidential and proprietary information belonging excluslvely to
MAS or its third-party licensor (as appropriate), and MAS hereby acknowledges that Customer Data contalns confidential and proprietary information
belonging exclusively to Customer or relating to its affairs {in each case, "Confidential & Proprietary Information®}. Confidential & Proprietary
Information does not include: (i} information already known or independently develeped by Recipient outsidethe scope of this relationship by
personnel not having access to any Confidential & Proprietary Informatton; (i) information in the public domain through no wrongful act of Reciplent,
or {ili) information received by Reclpient from a third-party who was free to disclose it.

(b) Covenant. Reclpient hereby agrees that during the Term and at all times thereafter it shall not use, commercialize, or disclose such Confidential &
Proprietary Information of the Discloser to any person or entity, except to its own employees and agents havinga “need to know" (and who
themselves are bound by similar nendisclosure restrictions), and to such other reciplents as the Discloser may approve in writing; provided that all
such reciplents shall have first executed a confidentiality agreementina form acceptable to Discloser. Recipient shall not:'}{i) alter ar remove from any
Confidential & Proprietary Information of the Discloser any proprietary legend, or {ii) decomplle, disassemble, or reverse englneer the Confidential &
Proprietary Information {and any Information derived in violation of such covenant shall automatically be deemed Confidential & Proprietary
Information owned exclusively by the Discloser). Recipient shall use at least the same degree of care in safeguarding the Confidential & Proprietary
Information of the Discloser as it uses in safeguarding its own confidential information, but in any event at leastreasonable care. Upon termination or
expiration of this Agreement, and regardless of whether a dispute may exist, Reciplent shall, upon request by Discloser, return or destroy (as
instructed by Discloser) all Confidential & Proprietary Information of Discloser in its possession or control and cease all further use thereof.

{c) Injunctive Rellef. Recipient acknowledges that violation of the provisions of this Section would cause irreparable harm to Discloser not adequately
compensable by monetary damages. In addition to other relief, it is agreed that injunctive relief shall be available without necessity of posting bond to
prevent any actual or threatened violation of such provisions.

Notices. Notices sent to either Party shall be effective when delivered in person or transmitted electronically, one (1) day after being sent by ovarnight
courler, two (2) days after being sent by first class mail postage prepaid to a physical address provided by the Customer, or five {5) days after being
sent by emall from MAS to the address in the Customer account. A copy of this Agreement and notices generated in good form shall be treated as
"original' documents admissible into evidence unless a document's authenticity Is genuinely placed in guestion.

Survival. Termination shall have no effect on the Parties’ rights or obligations under Section 8 ("Privacy and Personal Information™); Section 10
("Confidentiat & Proprietary Information™), Section 13 ["Independent Contractor Status"), any payment obligations or any provision which by its nature
should survive,

Independent Contractor Status, Each Party and its employees and agents are independent contractors in relation to the other Party with respect to all
matters arising under this Agreement, Nothlng herein shall be deemed to establish a partnership, joint venture, association, or employment
relationship between the Parties. Each Party shall rematn responsible and shall, as allowed by Oklahoma constitution or law, indemnify and hold
harmless the other Party, for the withholding and payment of all federal, state and local personal income, wagé, earnings, occupation, social security,
worker’s compensation, unemployment, sickness and dtsability insurance taxes, payroll levies, or employee benefit requiremants now existing or
hereafter enacted and attributable to themselves and their respective people.

Miscellaneous. This document and the documents incorporated herein constitute the entire agreement between the Parties with respect to the
subject matter hereof and supersede all other communications, whether written or oral. MAS reserves all rights not specifically granted hereln,
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Neither Party shall be liable for delays caused by events beyond its reasonable control, except non-payment of amounts due hereunder shall not be
excused by this provision. Any provislon hereof found by a tribunal of competent jurlsdiction to be illegal or unenforceable shall be automatically
conformed to the minimum requirements of law and all other provisions shall remaln in full force and effect. Waiver of any provision hereof in one

instance shall not preclude enforcament thereof on future occasions.

Prepared By: QQWWLM&QA Date Prepared: 3/1/2022
Accepted By (please circle one): Superintendent / Board President
Signature: Date Accepted:
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REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF STATE AID AND/OR FEDERAL FUNDS FOR SCHOOLS
BUILDING FUND

~ _S.A.&l. 307 Stanley Hupfeid Pygic Schools, Oklahoma County School'ggtrict No.E-003 .

- a—

To the County Clerk of Oklahoma County, State of Oklahoma!
We, the undersigned, duly qualified and acting officers of the Goveming Board of the aforementioned school

dlstrict of sald County and State hereby certlfy that the notice of approval of the following State and/or Federal funds has
been received and is currenily on file In the school's business office:

REDBUD ACT (318-3435) $ 117,317.72

1.
2
3
4
5.
6
7
8

Total % 117,317.72

We further certify that these funds are in addition to and in excess of the State andfor Federal funds previously
appropriated for the school district. We, therefore, request that the school's appropriations be increased by the following amounts:

Purposa or ftem of Appropration Prior Approved Requested AppEcation of Funds| Current Appraved Appropriations Added by County Clerk
Apprapriations.
1. Current Expense - 117.317.72 117,317.72 117,317.72
2. Interest Reserve
3, Grand Tofal - 117.317.72 117,317.72 117,317.72
Submitted, by order of the Board, this day of 20 .
Presidenit of the Board Clerk

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY CLERK
STATE OF OKLAHOMA, COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA, ss:

1, the duly qualified and acting County Clerk in and for the satd County and State, do hereby certify that | have
added the requested amounts to the appropriations of the school district in the manner requested by the School’s

Board of Education. R
Done at Cklahoma, this dayof __ 20 .
i County Clerk
{SEAL) By Deputy







EBRITTON, KUYKENDALL & MILLER
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

JAMES M. KUYKENDALL 204 E, FRANKLIN - P.O. BOX 507 580-772-3596
RICK D, MILLER WEATHERFORD, OK 73096 FAX 580-772-3085
bkm@bkmcpaspe.com
i
February 3, 2022

We are writing to inform you of why it is necessary to increase our audit fees for the upcoming
year ended June 30, 2022. The federal government, along with the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants has continued to implement additional testing and audit
docurmentation requirements on auditors for federal programs. Each federal program has its
own set of compliance requirements for you as the recipient and for us as auditors. It is because
of this increasing burden that our time requirements for the audits have increased significantly
over the last couple of years with more on the way. We have always tried to be cognizant of the
fact that school districts do not have an unlimited supply of revenues, however, in order to
continue to provide you with the quality audit services you have become accustomed to you will
see an increase in our audit fees for the coming year.

Also, attached is the engagement letter and SDE contract{s). If the board approves please send
1 signed copy of the engagement letter back to us as well as the signed SDE contract. The board
will need to sign all 3 SDE contracts and send 1 to SDE and keep one.

Thanks again for your business, and please contact us if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Rt Kodhooitol . AL,

Britton, Kuykendail & Miller, CPA’s






Joy Hofmeister
State Superintendent of Public Instruction
Oklahoma State Department of Education
2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105-4399

CONTRACT FOR AUDIT OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS
2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR -

The Audit reports are to-be made in accordance with Oklahoma Statutes and the Rules and Regulations of the
State Board of Education. The contracting auditing firm stipulates that the audit will include a financial and
compliance examination in accordance with the standards for financial and compliance audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; when applicable, the
provisions of the Uniform Administrative Requirements Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards, also known as 2 C.F.R Part 200. The contracting auditing firm is currently included on the State Board of
Education's list of approved public school auditors.

We; the undersigned, do hereby further stipulate that we have entered into an agreement to provide an annual
audit of the financial affairs and transactions of all funds and activities of the school district specified below. The
audit period shall cover the 2021-2022 fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022.

This audit contract was approved by the Board of Education and entered in the minutes of its meeting‘on

the -*  dayof L2022,
ATTEST:
Clerk President
Stanley Hupfeld Academy@ Western Village QOklahoma 55/ E003
District County County/District Number
Approved this Day of 2022.
7

BRITTON, KUYKENDALL & MILLER, CPA's P.C.
AUDITING FIRM

g% fam N atl

SIGNAT OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF AUDITING FIRM

PLEASE EXECUTE THIS FORM IN TRIPLICATE:
(1)(Cpy, for the Sehoolidl
(1) copy for the contracting auditing firm
(1) copy to be submitted to the State Department of Education

EMATIL A SIGNED CONTRACT TO KATHERINE.BLACK@SDE.OK.GOV OR MAIL A
COPY TO: Katherine Black, Executive Director, Financial Accounting '

Oklahoma State Departiment of Education

2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, Suite 420

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105-4599

MUST BE FILED NO LATER THAN JUNE 30, 2022
Contracts dated prior to January 21 , 2022, will not be accepted.
Contracts which do not contain all of the above provisions will not be accepted.
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BRITTON, KUYKENDALL, & MILLER
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

OJAMES M. KUYKENDALL 204 E. FRANKLIN - PO, BOX 507
RICK D. MILLER WEATHERFORD, OK 73096
580-772-3596
February 3, 2022 i FAX 580-772-3085

e 1

To the Board of Education and Superintendent

Stanley Hupfeld Academy Charter School at Western Village -
1508 NW 106th

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73114

We are pleased to confirm our undefstanding of the services we are to provide Stanley Hupfeld
Academy Charter School at Western Village for the year ended June 30, 2022. We will audit the
financial statements of the governmental activities, and the aggregate remaining fund information,
including the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial
statements of Stanley Hupfeld Academy Charter School at Western Village as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2022. We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information that accompanies
Stanley Hupfeld Academy Charter School at Western Village’s financial statements. We will subject the
following supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial
staternents and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, and we will provide an opinion on it in relation to

the financial statements as a whole, in a report combiried with. our auditor’s report on the financial
L.

O statements:
1) Combining Financial Statements by Fund Type
2) Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

The document will not include the following information which we will assist you in preparing and will
issue a compilation report. It will not be subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the
financial statements, and for which our auditor’s report will not provide an opinion or any assurance on
this other information:

1) Estimate of Needs 2022-2023
2) Publication Sheet
Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of an opinion as to whether your financial statements are

fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformify with the regulatory basis of the financial
reporting provisions of the Oklahoma State Department of Education, which is a comprehensive basis of

i accounting other than U.S.-generally accepted accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the
supplementary information referred to in the first paragraph when considered in relation to the financial
statements as a whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of the
accounting records of Stanley Hupfeld Academy Charter School at Westem Village and other
procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion. We will issue a written report

O upon completion of our audit of Stanley Hupfeld Academy Charter School at Western Village’s
financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the Board of Education of Stanley Hupfeld
Academy Charter School at Western Village. We cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions

MEMBER OF AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
MEMBER OF OKLAHOMA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS







will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinions or add
emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinions are other than unmodified, we will
discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are

. unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or may
withdraw from this engagement. If circumstances occur related to the condition of your records, the
availability of sufficient, appropriate audit evidence, or the existence of a significant risk of' material
misstatement of the financial statements caused by error, fraudulent financial reporting, or
misappropriation of assets, which in our professional judgment prevent us from completing the audit or
forming an opinion on the financial statements, we retain the right to take any course of action permitted
by professional standards, including, declining to express an opinion or issue a report, or withdrawing
from the engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the
financial statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, confracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as
required by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other
matters will include a paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the
scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
the entity’s internal control and compliance. The paragraph will also state that the report is not suitable
for any other purpose. If during our audit we become aware that Stanley Hupfeld Academy Charter
School at Western Village is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this
engagement, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards may mnot satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or
contractual requirements.

Audit Procedures - General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be
examined and the areas to be tested. An andit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
whether from (1) erors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4)
violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by
management or employees acting on behalf of the government. Because the determination of waste and
abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to perform specific
procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect auditors to provide reasonable
assurance of detecting waste and abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal
control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, an unavoidable risk
exists that some material misstatements may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is
properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements
or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on.the
financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material
errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention. We will
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also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations
that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the

O period covered by our audit and does not extend to later periods for which we are not engaged as
auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of
receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding
sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We may request written representations from your attorneys
as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our
audit, we will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the
financial statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other
responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards.

Anudit Procedures - Internal Control

Qur audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to
design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to
test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and
fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements
resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the
financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an
opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal
control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

Q An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will
communicate to management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are
required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures - Cornpliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of Stanley Hupfeld Academy Charter School at Western Village’s
compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants.
However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will
not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursnant to Government Auditing

Standards.
Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and
related notes of Stanley Hupfeld Academy Charter School at Western Village in conformity with the
regulatory basis of the financial reporting provisions of the Oklahoma State Department of Education,
which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than U.S. geperally accepted accounting principles
based on information provided by you. We will also perform a compilation engagement and assist you
in preparing the estimate of needs & publication sheet in conformity with requirements prescribed by the
Okla. State Auditor & Inspector. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government
Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. We, in

O our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action
that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities.
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Management Responsibilities _

Management is responsible for designing, implemienting, establishing, and maintaining effective intermal
controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing
activities to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and regulations;
and ensuring that management and {inancial information is reliable and properly reported. Management
is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application
of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and all
accompanying information in conformity with the regulatory basis of the financial reporting provisions
of the Oklahoma State Department of Education, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other
than U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and for compliance with applicable laws and
regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements. You are responsible for including all
informative disclosures that are appropriate for the regulatory basis of the financial reporting provisions
of the Oklahoma State Department of Education. Those disclosures will include (1) a description of the
regulatory basis of the financial reporting provisions of the Oklahoma State Department of Education,
including a summary of significant accounting policies, and how the regulatory basis of the financial
reporting provisions of the Oklahoma State Department of Education differs from GAAP; (2)
informative disclosures similar to those required by GAAP; and (3) additional disclosures beyond those
specifically required that may be necessary for the financial statements to achieve fair presentation.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us
and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us
with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, including identification of all related parties and all related-
party relationships and transactions, (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of
the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we determine it
necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for
confirming to s in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements
aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are
immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken
as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect
fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1)
management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the
frand could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us
of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in
communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are
responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complics with applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and
noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, or contracts or grant agreements that we report.

With regard to including the auditor’s report in an exempt offering document, you agree that the
aforementioned auditor’s report, or reference to Britton, Kuykendall & Miller, CPA’s, will not be
included in any such offering document without our prior permission or consent. Any agreement to
perform work in connection with an exempt offering document, including an agreement to provide
permission or consent, will be a separate engagement. With regard to an exempt offering document with
which Britton, Kuykendall & Miller, CPA’s is not involved, you agree to clearly indicate in the exempt
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offering document that Britton, Kuykendall & Miller, CPA’s is not involved with the contents of such
offering document.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been engaged
to report on, in conformity with the regulatory basis of the financial reporting provisions of the
Oklahoma State Department of Education, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include our report on the supplementary
information in any document that contains and indicates that we have reported on the supplementary
information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the
supplementary information that includes our report thereon OR make the audited financial statements
readily available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary
information is issued with our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the
written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary
information in accordance with the regulatory basis of the financial reporting provisions of the
Oklahoma State Department of Education, which isa comprehensive basis of accounting other than U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles; (2) you believe the supplementary mmformation, including its
form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with the regulatory basis of the financial reporting
provisions of the Oklahoma Stale Department of Education; (3) the methods of measurement or
presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons
for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations
underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report
copies of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related
to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes
relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting
from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are also
responsible for providing management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and
recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and
format for providing that information.

With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial
statements published electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to
distribute information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in these sites
or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic site with the original document.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements, schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, and related notes and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will
be required to acknowledge in the management representation letter our assistance with preparation of
the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes and that you have
reviewed and approved the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related
notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the
nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill,
knowledge, or experience; to evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept
responsibility for them.

Tn connection with this engagement, we may communicate with you or others via email transmission.
As emails can be intercepted and read, disclosed, or otherwise used or communicated by an unintended
third party, or may not be delivered to each of the parties to whom they are directed and only to such
parties, we cannot guarantee or warrant that emails from us will be properly delivered and read only by
the addressee. Therefore, we specifically disclaim and waive any liability or responsibility whatsoever
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for interception or unintentional disclosure of emails transmitted by us in connection with the
performance of this engagement. In that regard, you agree that we shall have no liability for any loss or
damage to any person or entity resulting from the use of email transmissions, including any
consequential, incidental, direct, indirect, or special damages, such as loss of revenues or anticipated
profits, or disclosure or communication of confidential or proprietary information.

Audit Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations and schedules we
request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing. We will schedule the engagement
based in part on deadlines, working conditions, and the availability of your key personnel. We will plan
the engagement based on the assumption that your personnel will cooperate and provide assistance by
performing tasks such as preparing requested schedules, retrieving supporting documents, and preparing
confirmations, If for whatever reason your personnel are unavailable to provide the necessary assistance
in a timely manner, it may substantially increase the work we have to do to complete the engagement
within the established deadlines, resulting in an increase in fees over our original fee estimate.

We will provide copies of our reports to the Oklahoma State Department of Education and the
Oklahoma State Auditor and Inspector; however, management is responsible for distribution of the
reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and
confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Britton, Kuykendall & Miller, CPA’s
and constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit
documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner
to the Oklahoma State Department of Education and the Oklahoma State Auditor and Inspector or their
designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability
Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight
responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation
will be provided under the supervision of Britton, Kuykendall & Miller personnel. Furthermore, upon
request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These
parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others,
including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the
report release date or for any additional period requested by the Oklahoma State Department of
Education or the Oklahoma State Auditor and Inspector. If we are aware that a federal awarding agency
or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for
guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

James Kuykendall is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and

- signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them. Our fee for these services will be-at

our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report reproduction, word processing,
postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.). We agree that our gross fee, including expenses, except the
State Auditor filing fee (currently $100.00), will not exceed $7,400.00, unless federal expenditures are
$750,000.00 or more thereby changing the terms of the audit engagement to a Single Audit. The
additional fee to perform the Single Audit procedures will range from $2,000.00 to $3,500.00. Our
standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of
the personnel assigned to your audit. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your
personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If
significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate
before we incur the additional costs.
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Government Auditing Standards require that we provide you with a copy of our most recent external
peer review report and any letter of comment, and any subsequent peer review reports and letters of

O comment received during the contract period. Accordingly, our peer review report accompanies this
letter.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Stanley Hupfeld Academy Charter School at Western
Village and believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you
have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in
this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,

BRITTON, KUYKENDALL & MILLER
Certified Public Accountants

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Stanley Hupfeld Academy Charter School at Western
Village.

Superintendent signature:

Title:

O Date: v

Board of Education signature:

Tiile:

Date:

O .
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Good News

from Stanley Hupfeld Academy (@ Western Village

April 2022

Crossings Community Church and INTEGRIS I-Crew conducted a three day work campaign on the
SHA campus. They completed many projects including clearing the back fence line, garden clean-up and
spring planting. We appreciate their volunteer work!

Donor’s Choose Grants have been received by several staff members. These grants have provided
classroom materials, alternative seating and art supplies. Special thanks go out to all staff members who
have written these grants!

OKA+ Network in conjunction with Boeing are providing free STEAM resources for our second grade
students. An OKA+ STEAM Project Specialist is facilitating these co-taught lessons through Zoom
sessions along with hands-on activities that engage students in science, technology, engineering, art and
math lessons.

Julie Dolf wrote a grant through Healthy Schools Oklahoma which provided paint and playground
templates to revitalize our play spaces. Volunteers were utilized during our recent work day to complete our
vision of a vivid play space.

Jacque Bush, SHA Librarian, recently conducted the largest Scholastic Book Fair in SHA history! The
library was transformed to Adventure Island and $7,000.00 worth of books were sold!

Eric Harmon, SHA Board Member, has provided treats each month for Too Tough Trivia and student
birthday celebrations!

INTEGRIS Adopt-a-Family Donations reached over 150 students at SHA!

INTEGRIS annual Turkey Toss provided a turkey for all SHA families and staff members. We appreciate
their continual support!

Dinners with Love, a local nonprofit, provided food baskets for 27 SHA families during the holidays!
SHA is one of a few local schools that have provided 100% live instruction all year. We have not had to
close or go virtual this year, due to the COVID pandemic!

OKC Food Bank Backpack Program is providing over 48 students with supplemental food each week.
This backpack program provides snacks for students that are identified with chronic hunger.

Keystone Food is providing excellent meal service each day. Students are eating a healthier meal which in
turn leads to better focus in the classroom!

SHA staff provided interest-based after school clubs during the second semester. These clubs provided
students’ with experiences in critical thinking, robotics, music, news-casting, theater and tennis!

SHA PARENTS have done a fantastic job of supporting our school this year! Donations of water bottles
continue to come in and keep our students hydrated!

SHA'’s Native American Students entered the Oklahoma’s Native American Art Show. SHA student,
Asher Long’s art represented the Cherokee Tribe and was awarded Best of Show!

Proveer at Quail Creek Senior Living Center enjoyed a drive-by student concert recently presented by the
Music Creation Club, under the direction of Mrs. Ebbony Rowe.
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Oxragoma STaTeE DepARTMENT ¢f EDucATION
Orrrce of CriLp NuTrrTioN PROGRAMS

January 25, 2021

Mr. Tebi Campbell, Superintendent
Stanley Hupfeld Charter School 55-E003
1508 NW 106™ Streef

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73114

Dear Mr. Campbell:

A Child Nutrition Procurement Review was conducted on December 20, 2021, by Michelle Peace, from
DWG, Inc.

by school foad authamtxes (SF As) comphes Wlﬂl Program and govermnent—wzde procurement standards,
it.also provides a comprehensive évaluation of schools purchasing procedures. The Richard B. Russell
National Lunch Act; as amended by the Healthy Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010 (HHFKA), requires a
unified accountability system designed to ensure that participating SFA’s comply with National School
Lunch Program (NSLP) and School Breakfast Program (SBP) réqiirements and that procurément
standards dre conducted in a manner providing full and open competition (2 CFR 200.319(a). The Act
also requires an accountability system to evaluate program requirements for the purchase of goods and
services when using federal funds.

On Deceritber 20, 2021, Ms. Gumt conducted the exit conference with you, via ernail. All areas of the
review were found in compliance therefore the review is considered closed.

We appreciate your continued interest and efforts in the Child Nutrition Programs. If you have any
questions, please contact Robin Dickerson at (405) 949-0189, or Kendra Merveldt in our office. at 405-
521-3327.

Chracpo i "

Jennifer Weber, Executive Director
Child Nutzition Programs

bis
¢: Robin Dickerson.

2500 Noarh LincoLny BouLEvanrp sTE. 310, Oxbaoma Crry, Oxranosta 73105-4599
PHONE {405)520-3327 * FAX (405}521-2239 * WWW.DK. CoOviSDE
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Oklahoma City

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

From: Ronald Grant, Director of Student Programming
To: Dr. Sean McDaniel, OKCPS Superintendent
Subj: 2022 Evaluation Report for Stanley Hupfeld at Western Village Charter School

Date: April 1st, 2022

Without a doubt, this past year was unlike any other year. Fortunately, we were able to return to in person
learning, but not without extra precautions. As the Charter School Administrator, the pandemic affected the
ability to provide an evaluation in any productive form in 2021. For the 2022 evaluation, we were able to
provide an evaluation on some indicators, but not all. Following is a recommendation followed by a
summary of the indicators considered for this review.

Recommendation to Superintendent McDaniel: Stanley Hupfeld at Western Village has a long
relationship with OKCPS that precedes their time with us as a charter school. Their programming and
focus on academics are centered on providing students a rich and nurturing environment. There is nothing
really to be concerned with, especially within our scope as an authorizer. We feel strongly about continuing
our partnership with them.

Evaluation
The 2022 performance evaluation was scored as follows:

4 - Exceeds all expectations

3 - Meets expectations

2 - Approaches expectations

1 - Does not meet/address expectations

Oklahoma City Public Schools

P.O. Box 36609, Oklahoma City, OK 73136
Phone: 405-587-0000 | web: www.okcps.org
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Academic Meets Expectations Characteristics Score
Criterion
2021 State Test | Given the pandemic, we felt that it would not be best practice to use testing datato | 3
Scores evaluate learning. There was no state testing data to consider. Given

conversations with leadership, we feel justified that they have at least met

expectations for student learning, particularly as it was impacted by COVID.
Financial Meets Expectations Characteristics Score
Criterion
2021 Financial We want to be clear that as authorizers, we are not involved in any way with 4
Audit charter financial practices. We reviewed the audit to see if there were any findings,

or recommendations and based the final score off of that information. There were

no findings and no recommendations.
Organizational Meets Expectations Characteristics Score
Criterion
Governance 1. Stable board membership. 4

2. Clearly-defined roles of the governing board relative to its interaction with staff.

3. Well-developed and easily understood bylaws and policy documents.
Board Meetings | 1. Board minutes submitted in a timely fashion. 4

2. Meetings held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.
Personnel 1. Professional standards for teachers and other staff. 4

2. Commitment to continuing professional development for staff.

3. An understanding of the requirements for compliance with labor law.

4. Completed and planned fingerprinting and background checks for all school
employees.

Oklahoma City Public Schools

2500 NE 30th Street, Oklahoma City, OK 73111
Phone: 405-587-1000 | web: www.okcps.org







Notes on potential areas of concern for future success.

We will work through aligning the grade bands to OKCPS' beginning the 2023-2034 school
year. Next year, the 2022 -2023 school year, will be used to take the necessary steps to
communicate and plan for the change. We have been in talks with the leadership and will

work with them to assist as possible.

Oklahoma City Public Schools

2500 NE 30th Street, Oklahoma City, OK 73111
Phone: 405-587-1000 | web: www.okcps.org
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2500 North Llncoln Boulevard

Page 3936
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105-4599

Accreditation Compliance Revlew Sheet
County District Code |55 [[EQ03

County: OKLAHOMA

District: OKC CHARTER: HUPFELD/W
VILLAGE

The results of this *Accreditation Compliance Visit" have been made available by the Regional
Accreditation Officer for my review.

Q@:\M@-\Q Qs @, ~. 3.3l

Superinterident Nathe Suﬁenntendent Signay.lre \ Date
(Please Print)

C%RWW

Regional Accreﬁltatlon Officer Signature

Report will be presei { tate Superintendent the Stat ard of Education for final roval,




"



—alee s AL B Al LI IL WS kUL

2500 North Lincoln Boulevard
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105-4599

Code: &5 EO03 000
County:: OKLAHOMA District: OKC CHARTER:
UPFELD/W YV G

- o am e

Page 3937

- Tk e e e

588 Other areas of honcompliance
*Use.Subject Code-numbers frorm Subject code lists

BAO COMMENTS:

DEFICIENCIES FROM THE PRECEDING YEAR

900  Accreditation with no Deficienclies

— - - -
- — — - — . B T T e me—— Y - [ -

Accreditation with no deficiencies 802 Accreditation with deficiencies 804 Accrediation with probatlon

201 Accraditation with one deficiency 903 Accreditation with wamlng 205 Accreditation not recommended

Daté - Reglona/ Actreditation Officer

3.3.22 _ m@%

Date j Supefjafenderf—-_

e Aty b Ay 4T b
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County:

405
801

802
476
475
805
808

818
819

820
821
822

433
804
803

823
809
631

451

447

437

467

540
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2500 Norih Lincoln Boulevard

't Page 3838
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105-4599
2021 - 2022 Districtwide Compliance Report
OKLAHOMA District: OKC CHARTER: HUPFELD/W DISTRICT REPORT
VILLAGE
PLANS and POLICIES
YES NO. Charter (55E003000)

1. Are mandated reports submitted in a timely manner? 70 ©.8. § 3-104

Does the charter school provide necessary data-to the Office of Educational Quality and
Accountability? 70 O.S, § 3-136 A (4)

— 3 Does the charter school use the Oklahoma Cost Accounting System to report financia!
transactions to the sponsoring district? 70 O.S. § 3-136 A (6)

4. Are the treasurer, all encumbrance clerks, and the superintendent bonded? OQAC 210:40-87-6

Have the district treasurers and all encumbrance clerks received the minimum of 12 hours 6f
training on school finance laws, accounting, ethics, & duties? Have they completed 12 hours of
continuing education every 3 years? 70 0.S. § 5-190

6. Does the charter schoo! comply with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act and the Oklahoma Open
Records Act? 70 O.S. §3-136 A (16)

Is the-goveming body of the charter schoolin compliance with the conflict of interest
requirements? 70 0.8, § 3-136 A (17)

8. Isthe charter school in compliance with the Employmerit Security Act? 40 ©.S. § 1-101

9. s the charter school in compliance with the State and Education Employses Group Insurance
Act? 74 0.8. § 1301 T

10. is the charter school In compliance with the requirements-for a Health Insurance Plan? 70 0.8: §

5-117.5

11. s the-charter schiool in compliance with the requirements for Procedure of Payment? (heaith
insurance} 74 0.8, § 1310.1

12. s the charter school In compliance with the requirements of Payment of Additional Salary in Lieu
of Employee Insurance? 70 O.S. § 5-140

13- Does the district have a policy on felony record searches? 70 O.S. § 5-142
____ 14 Does the charter school provide a free education without tuition or fees? 70 0.8, § 3-136.A(10)

15. Does the charter school provide education to children with disabllities in.compliance with all
federal and state laws? 70 O.S. § 3-136 A (7)

18. Is the charter schicol in compliance with requirements regarding records of disabled students? 34
CFR 300.562-573

17. s the charter school In compliance with the Safe Workplace and Safety Training of Employees.
Act? 40 O.S. § 403

18. Has the school implemented a student career process that supports ICAP efforts in a strategic
and coordinated manner? HB 3218, 2155, 2535; SB 1171, 1289, 923

18. 1s a program offered annually to all certified personnel and administrators which Includes a
component of training on recognition:and reporting of child abuse and neglect, including child
sexual abuse? 70 O.S. §6-104

20. Ppoes the district have a written plan with procedures in place to protect students, faculty,
administration and visitors from natural and man-made disasters (i.e., torados.and other
disasters}? Is the plan on file in each school AND with the local emergency management
organization within the disfrict? 63 0.8 § 681

21. Does the school district have specific procedures to be followed in regard to administration of
medicines, accidenis, emergencles and disasters as well reporting child abuse and.child neglect,
including recognition of child sexual abuse? OAC 210:35-3-107; 70 0.5.§ 6-194; 70-.0.8.§
1210.160

22. Doss the district have a plan for emergency medical services inciuding-specific procedures to be
followed at athlstic events or activities-held at schoo! facilities? Is the plan on file with the local
emergency medical services provider within the.district? 27 ©.S. § 27-104

23, Hasthe Annual Student Collégé Remediation Report & Annual Dropout Report been presented
tn tha schanlfanvarning haard? OAC - 2103R.25-3 DA 91N13KR-9R-A
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Comments:

—sesememer At W R W pAAR REEE T L WL E R RATLIWE D

2500 North Lincoln Boulevard
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105-4599

Altemnative Education: This:school is in compliance with all applicable requirsmients-as it pertains
to Alternative Education. 70 O.S. § 1210.568

Reading Sufficiency: This school is in compliance with all applicable requifements as it pertains
to the Reading Sufficiency Act. 70 0.S. § 1210.508 '

Paga 3840
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2500 North Lincoin Boulevard
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105-4599

Page 3941

Code: 55 [EO003 973
County: QKLAHOMA District: OKC CHARTER: School: HUPFELD ACAD./WESTERN VI E
BUPFELD/W VILLAGE
PERSDNNEL__DEFIG]E_NCIES ) " = , L
Deficiency codeName Teacher ‘Subjecthcsiﬁon Subject  Total A;ﬁt_io'n' tdbe, taken
Number Code™ Periods
Affected

Designation not in the.system.at this time; Feb_7.2022 3:07PM *

598 Other areas of noncompliance

*Use Subject Code numbers from Subject code lists

RAO COMMENTS:

DEFICIENCIES FROM THE PRECEDING YEAR

900  Accreditation with no Deficiencies

- b o

@ Accraditation with no deficlencies a02

901, Accreditation with one deficiency 903

Accraditation with deficiencles a04

e )

Accreditation with probation

Accraditation not recommended

Date - ﬁe' al Accreditation Officer

33,22

Date )

> Hincipal







County:
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2500 North Lincoln Boulevard
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105-4599

2021-- 2022 School Site Compliance Report: HUPFELD ACAD./WESTERN VILLAGE

Page 3042

OKLAHOMA  District: OKC CHARTER: HUPFELDW  School Name: HUPFELD ACADJ/WESTERN VILLAGE

VILLAGE
PLANS and POLICIES

YES = No Elementary, (55£003973)
512 ]Z 1. Are handbooks provided for students, parents, and teachers as required by State Department.of
: Education regulation? CAC 210:35-3-69
513 2. Does the school have a Safe School Committee? 70.O.S, § 24-100
535 3. Does the school have a Healthy and Fit School Advisory Committee? 70 ©.S. § 24-100a
507 4. s a minimum of one fire drill conducted each semester, in which all students and teachers
‘/ participate? {Within first 15 days of each semester) 70 0.S. § 5-149
529 v/ 5. Is & minimum of one tormado drill conducted in both September and March of the school year, in
7 which all students:and teachers pariicipate? 70 O.S. § 5-149
557 - 8 Isa minimum of four security drills conducted per school year? (Within first 15 days of each
/ semester) 70 0.5, § 5-148
598 7. Are two addltional drills performed that are consistent with the risks assessed for the facllity? 70
0.8, § 5-149
536 . 8. Does the school have-a diabetes medical management plan developed for each.student with
/ diabetes and has fraining for supervisor over diabetes been completed? 70 0.8. § 1210.196.2
453 __ Y 8. Didthis site distribute information on Meningococcal Meningitis to all 6th-12th.grade students at
i/ the beginning of,the year? 70 0.8, § 3243
550 _ V 10. Do all students have the raquired immunizations or are in the process of receiving them prior to
/ their admission to school? 70 O.S. § 1210.19
455 ! 11, Does the district report the number of kindergarten, first and third grade students who submitted
certification of a completed vision screering, and also the number of students who received a
/ comprehensive eye exam? OAC 210:35-3-109
514 12. Are all students enrofled in a minimum of six periods of rigorous Instruction? 70 0.8, § 1-111
520 ﬂ( 13. Is-the district in compllance with the ten-day activity rule and maintajning adequate records of
A classes missed by individual students for activities in grades 7th-12th? QAC 210:35-17-2
590 ;."/__ — 4. Do the full day kindergariners thru 5th graders recsive 120 minutes per week of physical activity,
. B0 minutes of which must be Physical Education? 70 0.S. §11-103.9
537 A/ —— 15 Have all athletic coaches completed a course iri Care and Prevention of Athletic Injurles? OAC
/ _ 210:35-8-44; OAC 210:35-5-45; OAC 210:'35-7-44
538 / 16. Have athletic coaches completed annual training in Sudden Cardiac Arrest? 70 Q.S. 24-156
543 _ Y _ ___ 17. Does the school have a minimum of one certified teacher and one noncertified staff member at
this schoo! site that is trained in CPR and the Helmiich maneuver? 70 O.S. § 1210.199
Certified Staft trained In CPR/Helmlich Lo Fher Mofod rrowv
Noncertifled Staff trained in CPR/Helmlich d AL fande T uid—
Comments:
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NOTICE OF MEETING
STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY at Western Village
ADVISORY BOARD-MONDAY, JUNE 6, 2022 (Revised 6.2.22)
3:45 PM. — Schwartz Performing Arts/Community Center (SPAC)
AGENDA

Agenda items are subject to change up to 24 howrs prior to meeting, excluding holidays and weekends. Meetings
are open to the public.

Welcome and Introductions Pam Millington, Chair

Approval of Minutes

Pam Millington, Chair
» April 4, 2022

Governance Continuing Ed Pam Millington, Chair

» Organizational Structure

Connect to Purpose

» 2021-22 Highlights Ruthie Rayner, Principal

Director’s Report Tobi Campbell, Director

» Resolution to Elect New Board Members (4)
» Financial Report:
o Approval of March and April 2022 Financials
o Approval of Application for Temporary Appropriations
» Approval of Vendor Contracts 22-23
» Approval of OSSBA Membership 22-23

Principal’s Report Ruthie Rayner, Principal

» Review SDE Special Services Evaluation
» Grant Update FY 22
» Approval of New Hire Employment Contracts
M. Wilson, PE Teacher; M. Wright, Para; N. Giles, Para; E. Ochuru, 5"
grade Teacher, T. Burnett, 3™ grade Teacher (internal transfer)
» Approval of Staff Handbook Policy Updates

P

New Business
» Discussion of OKCPS Grade Level Restructure Request
Adjourn 5:00 p.m.

Next Meeting: MONDAY, AUGUST 1, 2022






STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) at Western Village

ADVISORY COUNCIL, MINUTES OF MEETING

APRIL 4, 2022

ATTENDEES

Voting Members in attendance: David Jackson, Pam Millington, Charles Peoples, John Vera
Voting Members absent: Eric Harmon, Ken Lawson, Suzan Whaley

Non-Voting Members in attendance: Tobi Campbell

School Staff 8 Guests in attendance: Peter Evans (OKC Public Schools), Becky Kime, Kathy Lowder
(Secretary/Clerk), Heather Meldrum, Ruthie Rayner, and Torrie Whatley

Meeting was called to order at 4:00 pm by Pam Millington, Chair.
Minutes

On a motion by Charles Peoples, seconded by David Jackson, Minutes of the February 7, 2022 Advisory
Board meeting were unanimously approved*,

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Financial & Facility

Income Statements and Monthly Financial Reports including: Compilation Report; Statement of
Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets — Cash Basis; Statement of Revenue and Expenses — General Fund — Cash
Basis; Detailed Revenue Summary ~ General Fund — Cash Basis; and Statement of Expenses Two Year
Comparisons by Project, Object — General Fund — Cash Basis, for periods ended 1/31/22 and 2/28/22
were reviewed and unanimously accepted* as presented, on a motion by David Jackson, seconded by
Charles Peoples.

Affirmative Action Compliance Plans: On a motion by John Vera, seconded by David Jackson, the
Affirmative Action Plans were unanimously approved*.

Software Service Order Agreement: On a motion by Charles Peoples, seconded by John Vera, the
vendor agreements with Municipal Accounting Systems were unanimously approved®,

School Grant Appropriation: On a motion by John Vera, seconded by David Jackson, the Redbud School
Grant Appropriation was unanimously approved*.

Contract for Audit of Public Schools: On a motion by David Jackson, seconded by Charles Peoples,
the contract with Britton, Kuykendall & Miller was unanimously approved*.

2022-2023 Staff Employment Contracts: On a miotion by Charles Peoples, seconded by John Vera,
the 2022-2023 Staff Employment Contracts and Assignments were unanimously approved®.






NEXT MEETING: April 4, 2022

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) at Western Village
ADVISORY COUNCIL, MINUTES OF MEETING

April 4, 2022

Page two

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT

No action items.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:30pm

Next meeting: Monday, June 6, 2022

Approved: ééﬁ)@/]% 0% Ou/ Gg% Kathy Lowder, Secretary/Clerk

*Note: Attachment: Record of roll call votes.
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STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

MARCH 31, 2022
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JENKINS & KEMPER Iacic SENIING: CPA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, P.C. MicHAEL KemPER, CPA

April 1, 2022

Honorable Board of Education
Stanley Hupfeld Academy
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

L

We have compiled the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets — cash basis for the
Stanley Hupfeld Academy as of March 31, 2022 and the related statements of revenues and expenses ~
cash basis for the nine () months then ended. Prior year’s comparative revenue and expense information
and current year budgetary information are included in the related statements of revenue and expenses, as
well as items listed in the table of contents under the heading supplemental information, which are
presented only for analysis purposes. Our compilation was performed in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The financial statements have been prepared on the cash basis of accounting and the budget

laws of the State of Oklahoma, which is a basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting
principles.

A compilation is limited to presenting, in the form of financial statements and supplemental information
that is the representation of the management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying
financial statements and supplemental information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any
other form of assurance on-them. However, we did become aware of a departure from the cash and
budgetary basis of accounting that is described in the following paragraph.

The regulatory basis of accounting requires a specific format of presentation of governmental funds and
the accompanying presentation does not comply with that format. Additionally, fixed assets and any
related debt are not included in the statement of assets, liabilities and net assets presented on a cash basis.
Any such accounts are reflected in the statement of revenues and expenses as a carresponding receipt
and/or expenditure of funds. The effects of these departures on the financial statements have not been

determined.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial
statements prepared on the cash basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were included in the
financial statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the School’s assets, liabilities, net
assets, revenues and expenses. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are

not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to Stanley Hupfeld Academy.

Sincerely,
J enhnéfkmr\!&,‘b?ﬂ‘: v.c.

Jenkins & Kemper
Certified Public Accountants, P.C.

1 16 WEST BRECKENRIDGE AVE, BIXBY, OK 74008
PHONE: ©18.366.4440 Fax; 91 8.366.4443
WWW.JENKINSKEMPER.COM






STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
MARCH 31, 2022
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS - CASH BASIS

General
Fund
Assets
Cash $ 652,406.26
Total Assets 652,406.26
Liabilities
Outstanding payments 2020-21 61,154.84
Open Encumbrances 528.00
Total Liabilities 61,682.84
Cash Fund Balance $ 590,723.42

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT






STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2021-22 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

O

Revenue
Book Fair Revenue
Miscelianeous Reimb.
Contributions and Donations
Adult Meals
Foundation & Incentive Aid
Flexible Bensfit
Reading Sufficiency
Textbooks
Redbud
State Matching
Titla | (Proj. 511}
Title 1 Prior Year
Title [-Part A (Praj. 541)
Speclal Education - Flowthrough {Proj. 621}
ARP Flowihrough (628)
Spacial Eduction - Preschool (Prol. 641)
Speclal Ed - Prior Year
ARP Preaschool! (Proj. 643)
Title IV, Part A Student Support (Proj. 552)
APR Flow Through (Proj. 628)
ARP Preaschool (Proj. 643)
CARES Act & Incentive
Federal Lunch/Breakfast
Correcting Entry

Total revenue

h fund balance (beginning)
sed Approp/Estopped Warr.
Total revenus and beg. balance

Expenditures
Payroll
Non-payroli
Total expenditures

Ending Balance

Source 2020-21 202021 % of YTD 2021-22 2021-22
Codes Actual 3/31/2021 to Budi, Budgeted 3/31/2022
1450 4,290.35 4,290.35
1590 665.67 619.50 93.1% 1,000.00 740.36
1610 291,899.15 100,000.00 34.3% 500,000.00 79,163.03
1730 650.00 636.55
3210  1,833,231.64 1,315999.20 71 8% 1,038,914.82 1,416,1068.55
3250 183,001.56 132,44047 72.4% 191,228.88 135,024.10
3415 12,836.25 12,836.25 100.0% 14,143.88 14,143.88
3420 15,848.13 15,848.13 100.0% 29,324.30 29,324.30
3435 56,439.69 56,439.69
3720 2,334,30 1,167.15 50.0% 2,114.52 676.92
4210 130,023.90 57,726.90 44.4% 160,000.00 113,602.91
4210 14,338.27 14,338.27 100.0% 18,101.05 18,101.05
4271 23,210.31 23,004.98 89.1% 25,000.00 20,267.25
4310 60,194.65 2446691 40.6% 55,000.00 42.477.40
4310 3,298.99 3.208,99
4340 3,000.00 1,408.42
4340 1,476.13 0.0%
4340 530.95 530.95
4442 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.0% 15,000.00 10,563.52
4689 8,349.00 8,349.00
4689 473.00 473,00
4689 115,048.56 7891893 68.6% 507,856.90
4700 126,813.15 74,581.75 58.8% 250,000.00 220,380.69
5600 248,24 248.24 100.0% 100.00 59.08
2,821,168.91 1,862,205.68 66.0% 3,7681,525.88 2,176,057.99
6110 273,608.58 273,608.,58 540,302.86 540,302,858
5130-614( 4,624.63
3,000,403,12 2,135,614.26 4,321,828.84 2,716,360.85
Object
Codes
100-200 1,036,761.50 1,366,378.33 70.5% 2,250,000.00 1,535,812.01
300-800 622,338.76 49583267 T79.7% 1,250,000,00 580,825.42
2550,100.26 1,862,211.00_ 72.8% 3,500,000.00  2,125637.43
$ 540,302.86 273,603.26 821,828.84 590,723.42

% of YTD
to Budi.

100.0%
74.0%
15.8%
97.9%
73.0%
70.6%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%
32.0%
71.0%

100.0%
81.1%
771.2%

100.0%
46,9%

N/A

100.0%
70.4%

100.0%

100.0%

0.0%
88.2%
59.1%
57.5%

68.3%
47.2%
60.7%






SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
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STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2021-22 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON
BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

Classification (Project) Object
000 General Fund
Salaries 100
Employee Benefils 200
Worker's Compensation 290
Management Saivices 310
Accounting Services | 331
Medical Services 336
Security Services 344
Tech Related Services 346
Legal Services 350
Water Utilities 410
Cleaning Services 420
Repairs and Maint, Services 430
Rental Services 440
Insurance 520
Communications Services 530
Advertising 540
Printing and Binding 550
Supplies and Materials 610
Energy 620
Bks & Pericdicals 640
Equipment and Furniture 650
Awards, Gifts, Decorations 682
Technology Related Hardware 733
Dues and Feas 810
Staff Reglstration & Tuition 860
Donations 881
Reimbursement 830
Intrafund Transfer 970
Subtotal
Child Nutrition (Proj. 285,385,763,764,768)
Food Service Management 570
Feood and Milk/Supplies 600
Appliances 731
Subtotal
Flexible Benefit Allowance (Prof. 331-335)
Salaries/Employee Benefits 100-299
State Textbooks {Proj. 333)
Salaries 100-299
Reading Sufficiency (Proj. 367)
Supplies & Materials 300-860
Subtotal
Basic Prog, CY (Pro]. 511)
Salaries/Employee Benefits 100-299
Subtotal
Speclal Education {Proj. 621, 628, 641, 643)
Salaries/Employee Benefits 100-299
Subtotal
Cares Act (Proj. 788)
Personnel Services - Salaries 100

Personnel Services - Empi Benefits 200
Subtotal
ESSER I (Proj. 793)

Salaries/Employee Benefits 100-299

Services/Materials 300-860

Grand Total

Payroll Expenses 100-200

Non-Payroll Expenses 300-800
Totals

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

2020-21 2020-21 % of YTD 2021-22 2021-22 % of YTD
Actual 313172021 to Buda, Budgeted 3/31/2022 fo Budg.
1,108,301.83 855,830.94 1,150,000.00 832,267.94 72.37%
272,704.97 206,746.10 275,000.00 198,554.23 72.20%
7,661.92 5,703.42 15,000.00 6,163.83 41.09%
6,000.00 4,500.00 6,000.00 5,616.40 93.61%
41,950.00 31,700.00 45,000.00 29,100.00 64.67%
47,789.19 32,881.71 55,000.00 32,874.15 59.77%
1,947.50 1,672.50 3,000.00 1,760.00 58.67%
439.30 439.30 1,000.00 0.00%
2,500.00 2,570.00 3,000.00 2,979.24 99.31%
11,622.06 7.630.70 20,000.00 9,165.05 45.83%
49,630,299 25,480.99 45,000.00 31,890.00 70.87%
24,016.48 18,405.96 30,000.00 22,306.65 74.36%
14,497.80 12,921.59 10,000.00 6,886.08 68.86%
51,064.89 44,526,356 100,000.00 98,477.09 88.48%
10,416.98 8,610.13 15,000.00 7,294.66 48.63%
307.87 17917 1,000.00 138.50 13.95%
1,965.16 820.62 3,600.00 1.066.02 35.63%
23,375.88 20,583.40 110,000.00 22,301.38 20.27%
39,801.44 30,395.16 50,000.00 42,271.57 84.54%
1,862.85 1,798.88 7,500.00 64.76 0.86%
35,163.47 23,492.00 35,000.00 24,734.33 70.67%
5,141.94 2,824.98 15,000.00 5,868.75 39.13%
24,529.96 15,102.46 85,000.00 0.00%
5917.25 4,188.25 10,000.00 3,148.75 31.50%
1,340.00 120.00 3,000.00 2,560.00 85.33%
850.82 1,500.00 562.95 37.53%
248.24 248.24 1,000.00 59.08 5.91%
54,986.94 39.479.97 . 60,000.00 42,483.20 70.81%
1,846,126.83 1,398,852.82 75.77% 2,155,000.00 1,430,586.61 66.38%
108,971.24 58,916.99 54.07% 225,000.00 143,942.11 63.97%
13,542.60 10,400.60 76.80% 25,000.00 17,073.00 68.29%
21,958.94 25,000.00 0.00%
144,473.48 69,317.59 275,000.00 161,015.11 58.55%
184,849.26 139,088.87 75.26% 185,000.00 138,404.46 74.86%
15,848.13 15,000.00 0.00%
12,836,25 15,000.00 786.65
12,836.25 - 15,000.00 786.65 5.24%
172,782.53 121,046.42 175,000.00 158,820.01 90.75%
172,782.53 121,046.42 175,000.00 158,820.01 90.75%
57,355.68 43,656.00 76.11% 60,000.00 55,272,70 92.12%
57,355.68 43,656.00 76.11% 60,000.00 55,272.70 92.12%
95,426.40 68,579.76 110,000.00 106,858.54 97.14%
29,402.70 21,659.54 30,000.00 33,923.45 113.08%
124,829.10 90,238.30 140,000.00 140,781.99 100.56%
NA 250,000.00 11,620.68 4.65%
N/A 260,000.00 28,249.22 10.87%
- - NIA 510,000.00 39,860.90 7.82%
2,559,100.28  1,862,211.00 3,500,000.00 2,125,637.43 60.73%
1,036,761.50  1,366,378.33 2,250,000,00 1,535.812.01 68.26%
622,338.76 495,832.67 1,250,000.00 589,825.42 47.18%
2559,100.26  1,862,211.00 12.77% 3,500,000.00 2,125,637.43 60.73%
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J ENKINS & KEMPER JAGK JENIUNS, CPA:

CERTIFIED PUBLIC/ACCOUNTANTS, P:C: MICHASL KEMEER/CRA

May 3, 2022

Honorable Board of Education
Stanley Hupfeld Academy
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

We have compiled the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets — cash basis for the
Stanley Hupfeld Academy as of April 30, 2022 and the related statements of revenues and expenses —
cash basis for the ten (10) months then ended. Prior year’s comparative revenue and expense information
and current year budgetary information are included in the related statements of revenue and expenses, as
well as jtems listed in the table of contents under the heading supplemental information, which are
presented only for analysis purposes. Our compilation was performed in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The financial statements have been prepared on the cash basis of accounting and the budget
laws of the State of Oklahoma, which is a basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting
principles,

A compilation is limited to presenting, in the form of financial statements and supplemental information
that is the representation of the management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying
financial statements and supplemental information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any
other form of assurance on them. However, we did become aware of a departure from the cash and
budgetary basis of accounting that is described in the following paragraph.

The regulatory basis of accounting requires a specific format of presentation of governmental funds and
the accompanying presentation does not comply with that format. Additionally, fixed assets and any
related debt are not included in the statement of assets, liabilities and net assets presented on a cash basis.
Any such accounts are reflected in the statement of revenues and expenses as a corresponding receipt
and/or expenditure of funds. The effects of these departures on the financial statements have not been
determined.

Meanagement has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial
statements prepared on the cash basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were included in the
financial statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the School’s assets, liabilities, net
assets, revenues and expenses, Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are
not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to Stanley Hupfeld Academy.
Sincerely,

Jenkins & Kéﬁper .
Certified Public Accountants, P.C.

116 WEST BRECKENRIDGE AVE, Bixay, OK74008
PHONE; 918.366.4440 FAX 918.366,4443
WWW.JENKINSKEMPER.COM






STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
O APRIL 30, 2022
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS - CASH BASIS

) 0 ) T General
Fund

Assets

Cash % 636,922,09
Total Asseis 636,922.09

Liabilities

Quistanding payments 2020-21 69,057.02

Open Encumbrances 528.00
Total Liabilities 69,585.02

Cash Fund Balance $ 567,337.07

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT






STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2021-22 FISCAL YEAR

O

Source 2020-21 202021 % of YTD
Codes Actual 4130/2021  fo Budi.
Revenue
Book Falr Revenue 1450
————Mliscellaneous:Reimb=== 1590: == 5656 ==—B65:67=100.0%
Contributions and Donations 1610 291,899.15 100,000.00 34.3%
Adult Meals 1730
Foundation & Incentive Aid 3210 1,833,231.64 1,484,567.35 81.0%
Flexible Benefit 3250 183,001.56 148,698.35 81.3%
Reading Sufficlency 3415 12,836.25 12,836.25 100.0%
Textbooks 3420 15,848.13 15,848.13 100.0%
Redbud 3435
State Matching 3720 2,334.30 1,167.15 50.0%
Titla | {Proj. 511) 4210 130,023.90 03,827.90 72.2%
Title | Prior Year 4210 14,338.27 14,338.27 100.0%
Title -Part A {Proj. 541} 4271 23,210.31 23,210.31 100.0%
Special Education - Flowthrough {Proj. 621) 4310 60,194.65 30,794.13 66.1%
ARP Flowthrough (628) 4310
Special Eduction - Preschool (Proj. 641) 4340
Special Ed - Prior Year 4340 1,476.13 0.0%
ARP Preaschoal (Proj. 643) 4340
Title IV, Part A Student Support {Proj. 552) 4442 40,000.00 10,000.00 100.0%
APR Flow Through (Prof. 628) 4689
ARP Preaschool (Proj. 643} 4689
CARES Act & Incentive 4689 115,048.56 94,706,14 82.3%
Federal Lunch/Breakfast 4700 126,813.15 74,581.756 58.8%
Correcting Entry 5600 248.24 248.24 100.0%
Total revenue 2,821,169.91 2,114,489.64 75.0%
h fund balance (beginning} 6110 273,608.58 273,608,58
sed Approp/Estopped Warr. 3130-614( 4,624.63
Total revenue and beg. balance 3,099,403.12  2,388,098.22
Object
Expendifures Codes
Payroll 100-200 1,938,761.50 1,512,381.22 78.1%
Non-payroll 300-800 622,338.76 551,681.73 B8.6%
Total expendltures 2,550,100.26 2,063,962.95 80.7%
Ending Balance $ 540,302.86 324,135.27

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

2021-22 2021-22 % of YTD
Budgeted 4/30/2022 fo Bud.
4,280.35 4,290.35  100.0%
e 00000 =766 072 768 % e s o
500,000.00 79,163.03 15.8%
1,000.00 773.20 77.3%
1,939,914.82  1,590,804.76 82.0%
191,228.88 151,902,12 79.4%
14,143.88 14,143.88  100.0%
29,324.30 29,324.30  100.0%
56,439.69 56,439.69 100.0%
2,114.52 676.92 32.0%
160,000.00 113,602.91 71.0%
18,101.05 18,101.05  100.0%
25,000.00 20,267.25 81.1%
55,000.00 42,477.40 77.2%
3,298.99 3,298.99 100.0%
3,000.00 1,408.42 46.9%
N/A
5§30.95 530.95 100.0%
15,000.00 10,563.52 70.4%
8,349.00 8,349.00 $00.0%
473.00 473.00 100.0%
507,856.90 0.0%
250,000.00 248,378.07 90.4%
100.00 59.08 59.1%
3,781,875.98 2,395,793.96 63.3%
540,302.86 540,302.86
4,322,178.84 2,936,096.82
2,260,000.00 1,705,543.44 75.5%
1,240,000.00 663,216.31 53.5%
3,500,000.00 2,368,759.75 67.7%
822,178.84 567,337.07
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STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2021-22 FISCAL YEAR

STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH

o BASIS
2020-214 2020-21 % of YTD 2021-22 2021-22 % of YTD
Classification (Profect) Obiect Actual 4/30/2021 o Budg. Budgsted 4/30/2022 fo Budg,
000 General Fund
o __ Selarles 100  1,108,301.83 947,340.69 85.48% 1,130,000.00 927,902.54  82.12%
Employee Benefits .~ 200 27279497 ~ 228747.55  83.85% [~ 275,0000007 2217156807 80M2% T
Worker's Compensation 230 7,661.92 6,823.26 89.05% 15,000.00 745173  49.68%
Management Services 310 6,000.00 5,000.00 83.33% 7,000.00 6,616.40 94.52%
Accounting Services 331 41,950.00 34,700.00 82.72% 45,000.00 37,600.00 83.56%
Medical Services 336 47,789.19 39,293.64 82.22% 40,000.00 34,422.85 86.06%
Security Services 344 1,947.50 1,672.50 85.88% 3,000.00 1,897.50 63.25%
Tech Related Services 346 439.30 439.30  100.00% 1,000.00 0.00%
Legal Services 350 2,500,00 2,500.00  100.00% 3,000,00 297924  99.31%
Water Utilities 410 11,622.06 8,586.83 73.88% 20,000.00 10,167.04  50.84%
Cleaning Services 420 48,630.99 26,430.99 53.26% 35,000.00 32,280.00 92.23%
Repairs and Maint. Services 430 24,016.48 20,903.76 87.04% 29,000.00 2269565  78.26%
Rental Services 440 14,497.80 13,613.26 93.90% 10,000.00 780655  78.07%
Insurance 520 51,064.89 46,521.98 91.10% 110,000.00 107,104.00  97.37%
Communications Services 530 10,416.98 8,610.13 82.65% 15,000.00 8,744.63 58.30%
Advertising 540 307.97 179.17 58.18% 1,000.00 139,50 13.95%
Printing and Binding 550 1,965,16 068.52 49.28% 3,000.00 1,066.02  3553%
Supplies and Materials 610 23,375.88 23,524.34  100.64% 100,000.00 24,863.54  24.86%
Energy 620 39,801.44 33,170.00 83.34% 50,000.00 46,981.04  93.96%
Bks & Periodicals 640 1,862.85 1,837.85 7,500.00 4,355.11 58.07%
Equipment and Furniture 650 35,153.47 23,641.90 33,000.00 27,054.33 81.98%
Awards, Gifts, Decorations 682 5,141.94 3,176.19 15,000.00 8,375.44  42.50%
Technology Related Hardware 733 24,629.96 24,529.96 85,000.00 C.00%
Dues and Fees 810 5,917.25 4,188,25 10,000.00 3,303.75  33.04%
Staff Registration & Tuition 860 1,340.00 190.00 3,000.00 2,560.00  8533%
O Donatlons 881 850.82 1,500.00 56295  37.53%
Relmbursement 930 248.24 248.24  100.00% 1,000.00 59.08 5.91%
Intrafund Transfer 870 54,996.94 44,537.01 80.98% 60,000.00 47,72415  79.54%
Subtotal 1,848,125.83  1,551,375.32 84.03% 2,108,000.00  1,593,869.64  75.61%
Child Nutrition (Proj. 285,385,762,763,764,768)
Food Service Management 570 108,971.94 58,916.99 54.07% 225,000.00 162,931.46  72.41%
Food and Milk/Supplies 600 13,542.60 12,095.75 89.32% 25,000.00 19,065.65  76.26%
Appliances 731 21,958.94 25,000.00 0.00%
Subtotal 144,473.48 71,012.74 49.15% 275,000.00 181,997.11 66.18%
Great Expectations (Prof. 318)
Supplies & Materials 300-860 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00%
Subtotal 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00%
Flexible Benefit Allowance {Proj. 331-335)
Salaries/Employee Benefits 100-299  184,849.26 154,349.00 83.50% 185,000.00 153,814.30  83.14%
State Textbooks (Proj. 333)
Salaries 100-299 15,848.13 0.00% 15,000.00 0.00%
Reading Sufficiency (Proj. 367)
Supplles & Materials 300-860 12,836.25 0.00% 15,000.00 6,159.48
Subtotal 12,836.25 - 0.00% 15,000.00 6,159.48  41.06%
Baslc Prog, CY {Proj. 511)
Salaries/Employes Benefits 100-298  172,782.53 138,287.98 80.04% 185,000.00 176,465.75 95.39%
Subtotal 172,782.53 138,287.98 80,04% 185,000.00 176,465.75 95.38%
FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY -4-






STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2021-22 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH

O 202021  BAXGD-21  %ofYTD 2021-22 202122 %of YTD
: Classification {Proiect Object Actual 41302021 o Budg. Budgeted 4/30/2022 fo Budg.
Special Education (Proj. 621, 628, 641, 643}
Salaries/Employee Bensfits 100-209 57,355.68 43,656.00 76.11% 60,000.00 55,272.70 92.12%
Subtotal 57,355.68 43,656.00 76.11% 60,000.00 55,272.70 92.12%
o Cares Act (Proj. 788) T T T
Salaries 100 95,426.40 80,009.72 83.84% 120,000.00 118,731.70 98.94%
Benefis 200 29,402.70 25,272.19 85.95% 40,000.00 37,693.48 94.23%
Subtotal 124,829.10 105,281.91 84.34% 160,000.00 156,425.18 97.77%
ESSER Il (Pro]. 793}
Salaries/Employee Benefits 100-299 N/A 250,000.00 14,506.37 5.80%
Services/Materials 300-860 N/A 260,000,00 28,249.22 10.87%
- - NIA 510,000.00 " 42,755.59 8.38%
Grand Total 2,5659,100,26 2,063,862.95 80.65% 3,500,000.00 2,368,759.75 67.68%
Payroll Expenses 100-200 1,936,761.50 1,5612,381.22 78.09% 2,260,000.00 1,705,543.44 75.47%
Non-Payroll Expenses 300-900 622,338.76 551,681.73 88.63% 1,240,000.00 663,216.31 53.49%
Totals 2,5569,100.26 2,063,962.95 80.65% 3,500,000.00 2,368,758.75 67.68%

O

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY -5-






SHA VENDOR CONTRACTS
2022-2023

= Acco Brand (GBC) (Laminator Service Agreement)
= American Fidelity (Benefits, Section 125) o

= Britton Kuykendall Miller {Audit Services)

= EAS Consulting/Steve Huff (Federal Funds, SNS)

= Excel Micro LLC (Internet email software protection) *

= Firetrol Protection Systems, Inc {fire extinguishers/sprinkler system/risers/exhaust
hood)

= Follett Software (library software) *

» Insurica (Insurance Agent/Broker-insurance policies)

= Jackson & Associates (Affirmative Action Plans)

» Keystone Food Service (Student Nutrition Services)

=  MAS-Municipal Accounting Systems, Inc. (Accounting software/student information
system)

®  Metro Security (Security and Fire Alarm Monitoring)

=  MobyMax Education LLC {software)*

» (QCAS/Jenkins Accounting Services

O ®  OKCPS {Charter contract, Lease, Transportation) (22-23 rent)

= Reach Educational Consulting (Special Services, Psych.)

» R&M lJanitorial Service {daily custodial cleaning-day porter/night)

= Renaissance (yearly Subscription-Star testing) *

= Sensational Kids {Special Services; OT and Speech)

» Softchoice (Microsoft vendor) *

= SonicWALL Firewall License (3-year license) *

= Study Island/Edmentum (yearly software) *

*Software subscriptions
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APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY APPROPRIATIONS

WHEREAS: The needs of the Board of Education of Stanley Hupfeld Academy, No. E-
003 of Oklahoma County, require the immediate approval of temporary appropriations for the

~—fiscal year2022-23:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Excise Board of Oklahoma
County bé requested to approve temporary appropriations to the extent of and not fo ex¢eed one
hundred percent {100%) of the fotal estimated funds available to said Board as follows:

REQUESTED APPROPRIATIONS

General Fund
Current Expense £ 4.059.065.75
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2022,
THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
Stanley Hupfeld Academy E-003
‘(Mame of Schiool District) (District No))
i
ATTEST: OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
Clerk Piesident
APPROVED by the Oklahoma County Excise Board this day of
‘ , 2022,
THE COUNTY EXCISE BOARD
OKLAHOMA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
ATTEST:
County Clerk Chairman
Member Member
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Ounom STATE SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION

April 8, 2022

The Oklahoma State School Boards Association is proud to serve Oklahoma's school districts and
school board members, and by extension, hundreds of thousands of Oklahoma children.

We've appreciated the opportunity to provide support and resources to charter schools
sponsored by a local board of education. | hope your school and school leadership has continued
to see the value of on-demand access to leadership, legal, communications and policy expertise,
free and low-cost training opportunities and other money-saving resources and to see how
valuable our team’s expertise can be in times of crisis.

3
t can promise we’ll continue to look to ways to add value to the associate membership and are
eager to hear your ideas about how OSSBA can better support charter schools.

Enclosed is an invoice for OSSBA membership for the 2022-2023 school year. Prompt payment
O ensures continued membership. A membership renewal form is also included for your
convenience. You can also submit your renewal form online at www.ossba.org/associate.

Please note that fees for subscription-based services (employment services, policy services, etc.)
are billed separately.

We look forward to continuing to serve you. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
call me at 580.747.0179.

Sincerely,

B f=

Shawn Hime
Executive Director

O Oklahoma State School Boards Association
2801 N. Lincoln Blvd., Suite 125
Oklahoma City, OK 73105
405.528.3571 » 888.528.3571
405,528.5695 » www.ossha.org







OXLAHOMA STATE SCHEOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION

Associate Membership Renewal

To renew your membership online, please visit: www.ossba.org/associate

To renew your membership via fax or email, please complete the information
below and fax this form to: (405) 609-3091 or email to: jenniferp@ossbha.org

Please continue MZ%_MMW af Western VI// 44¢8chool’s
(School Narr(e)

membership with OSSBA for 2022-2023.

The school board voted to join OSSBA on ()b/ ole , 2022,
PO Number:
Is the Superintendent new this year? YES NO
CSirst Year Superintendent? YES E/NO
Superintendent’s Name: __ Yol (g wuo[oe_\ )
Superintendent’s Email: Jobi. c.a_m,plae.” (@, inlearis oK, Com
Superintendent’s Start Date: (,' 2000
Authorizer: OK PS>

Board Clerk Signature

Date: Pages (with cover):
If your board membership has changed since the election, please provide an
updated list with this form.

O Oklahoma State School Boards Association
2801 N. Lincoln Blvd., Suite 125 « Oklahoma City, OK 73105
405,628.3571 » 888.528.3571 « www.ossba.org






: \ 2801 N. Lincoin Blvd. Suite 125 | Hirana 711512022
‘ e Oklahoma City, OK 73105 Pages

B FENTL S5 K000 POWZE S AT IroENTRON

e

Fax: 405.609.3091
EIN: 73-6636480

Customer:

Oklahoma State School Boards Assn.

405.528.3571 or 888.528.3571

o ity

(Voice s iRn

i 8| 17016

$1,500.00

fcustomen:

To pay online via credit card please visit: www.ossba.orag/payonline

Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village
1508 NW 108th St
Oklahoma City OK 73114

For proper credit please return top portion

[FEchEtomer IDEE | L CustomenName L B R e P chas e\ OTder NS | e i Dlie DAt IR
25168 Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Westem Village 711512022
[EE N L e | e e il N b A ey S K Ordered e | DI Counte s NI PriCe St | EXtPHICE rias
1000 School Membership Dues 2022-2023 1 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
0
embership fee covers the provision of various services by the Oklahoma [SlbtotalgR e $1,500.00
" "Bchool Boards Assoclation to boards of eduction. Such services include TaxyoREn = $0.00
legarinformation, publications, in-office consultations, answers to telephone = —
and letter inquiries from school offiicals and school patrons, monitoring of T 500.00
state and federal education legislation, and other services designed to improve $1,500.

the quality of management of public education in Oklahoma. Member boards of
education also receive reduced rates for workshop registrations, subscriptions

and fee service programs
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WESTERN VILLAGE ACADEMY, INC., dba Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

JUNE 6, 2022

RESOLUTION TO ELECT AND CONFIRM NEW DIRECTORS

WHEREAS, the Bylaws of WESTERN VILLAGE ACADEMY, INC. (“Corporation™), as
amended, provide that the Board shall consist of a minimum of seven (7) members and a maximum
of fifteen (15) members, who shall hold terms for a minimum of three (3) years or until a successor
has been elected and qualified, unless otherwise indicated in the Bylaws.

WHEREAS, the Corporation wishes to elect and confirm Shari Dixon, Milisha
Henderson, Skip Leonard and Kylie Lyons as a new advisory board members and directors to
serve commencing with their election on June 6, 2022, and continuing until their successors have
been elected and confirmed; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors hereby elects and
confirms Shari Dixon, Milisha Henderson, Skip Leonard and Kylie Lyons as advisory board
members and directors to serve commencing with their election and until their successors have
been elected and confirmed.

Approved by Sole Member: INTEGRIS Ambulatory Care Corporation

Dated: June 6, 2022







Oklahoma City

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

From: Ronald Grant, Director of Student Programming
To: Dr. Sean McDaniel, OKCPS Superintendent
Subj: 2022 Evaluation Report for Stanley Hupfeld at Western Village Charter School

Date: April 1st, 2022

Without a doubt, this past year was unlike any other year. Fortunately, we were able to return to in person
learning, but not without extra precautions. As the Charter School Administrator, the pandemic affected the
ability to provide an evaluation in any productive form in 2021. For the 2022 evaluation, we were able to
provide an evaluation on some indicators, but not all. Following is a recommendation followed by a
summary of the indicators considered for this review.

Recommendation to Superintendent McDaniel: Stanley Hupfeld at Western Village has a long
relationship with OKCPS that precedes their time with us as a charter school. Their programming and
focus on academics are centered on providing students a rich and nurturing environment. There is nothing
really to be concerned with, especially within our scope as an authorizer. We feel strongly about continuing
our partnership with them.

Evaluation
The 2022 performance evaluation was scored as follows:

4 - Exceeds all expectations

3 - Meets expectations

2 - Approaches expectations

1 - Does not meet/address expectations

Oklahoma City Public Schools

P.O. Box 36609, Oklahoma City, OK 73136
Phone: 405-587-0000 | web: www.okcps.org






=
=l

Academic Meets Expectations Characteristics Score
Criterion
2021 State Test | Given the pandemic, we felt that it would not be best practice to use testing datato | 3
Scores evaluate learning. There was no state testing data to consider. Given

conversations with leadership, we feel justified that they have at least met

expectations for student learning, particularly as it was impacted by COVID.
Financial Meets Expectations Characteristics Score
Criterion
2021 Financial We want to be clear that as authorizers, we are not involved in any way with 4
Audit charter financial practices. We reviewed the audit to see if there were any findings,

or recommendations and based the final score off of that information. There were

no findings and no recommendations.
Organizational Meets Expectations Characteristics Score
Criterion
Governance 1. Stable board membership. 4

2. Clearly-defined roles of the governing board relative to its interaction with staff.

3. Well-developed and easily understood bylaws and policy documents.
Board Meetings | 1. Board minutes submitted in a timely fashion. 4

2. Meetings held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.
Personnel 1. Professional standards for teachers and other staff. 4

2. Commitment to continuing professional development for staff.

3. An understanding of the requirements for compliance with labor law.

4. Completed and planned fingerprinting and background checks for all school
employees.

Oklahoma City Public Schools

2500 NE 30th Street, Oklahoma City, OK 73111
Phone: 405-587-1000 | web: www.okcps.org







Notes on potential areas of concern for future success.

We will work through aligning the grade bands to OKCPS' beginning the 2023-2034 school
year. Next year, the 2022 -2023 school year, will be used to take the necessary steps to
communicate and plan for the change. We have been in talks with the leadership and will
work with them to assist as possible.

Oklahoma City Public Schools

2500 NE 30th Street, Oklahoma City, OK 73111
Phone: 405-587-1000 | web: www.okcps.org
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OxLaHOMA STATE
DEPARTMENT of EDUCATION

April 15, 2022
Dear Superintendent and Special Education Director,

The Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) requires States examine student data to
determine if significant disproportionality based on race and/or ethnicity is occurring in local
educational agencies (LEAs) (34 CFR §300.646). The Oklahoma State Department of Education
Office of Special Education Services (OSDE-SES) has analyzed child count and settings data for

.the past three school years. The following tables contain the results from the significant
disproportionality analysis for OKC Charter: Hupfeld/W Village. Only child count and settings
data are shared here; disciplinary removals were shared in November, Brief explanations are
provided on page four.

All LEAs are receiving this table of calculations, whether or not significant disproportionality has
been identified. A finding of “none” signifies no concerns at this time. ’

FINDING(S): None

I. Ifthe finding above is “Significantly Disproportionate,” your LEA has exceeded the acceptable
threshold of 3.0 for three consecutive years withouf annual improvement in the identified
O category-race pair.
a. Significantly disproportionate LEAs are required to set aside 15 percent of federal special
education funding for Comprehensive Coordinated Early Intervention Services (CCEIS) in
FY2022 to address disproportionality in the identified area and complete a set of activities
gstablished by OSDE-SES.

b. If your LEA has had multiple years of significant disproportionality, additional tasks may
be required.

Il. If the finding is “At Risk,” your LEA has exceeded intermediate thresholds for at least iwo
consecutive years and is at risk for higher disproportionality in future years. To help avoid
significant disproportionality in the future, LEAs are required to complete a set of activities
established by OSDE-SES.

If you do not have a finding, your district is not expected to do anything else at this time.
Please review your identification and setting rates over time to avoid a future finding.

Thank you,

%—f

Todd Loftin ,
Deputy Superintendent, Special Education Services

O

2500 Nortd LINCOLN BovuLEvaRrD, OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73105-4599
{405)521-3301 ruonr * {405)521-6205 rax * WWW.0K.GOV/SDE






SY 2021-2022 Significant Disproportionality Risk Ratios: Identification &
Settings

" LEA Risk Ratio

LEA Risk Ratio

e Average

State Average

LEA Risk Ratio
State Average

Racial ldentity

Asian

Black
| Pacific
| Islander

White

7 LEA Riskatio

State Average
RS %" e ': 5

LEA Risk Ratio

State Average

LEA Risk Ratio
State Average

LEA Risk Ratio
State Average

LEA Risk Ratio

NC NC NC NC NC NC NC
1.208 0.023 1.224 0.354 1.277 0.332 1.437
pecific Learning Disal ility (Threshold = 3.0 :
NC NC NC NC NC NC NC
1.289 0.286 1.409 0.496 0.835 0.908 1.176
TR, e ; FRer T
geha guage/lmp A%
NC NC | NC NC NC NC NC
1.470 0.576 0.584 167 0.571 1.301

State Average . ;
LEA Risk Ratio NC NC
State Average | 0.307 1.228 0.360 0.063 0.000 0.005 0.003

Page | 2






District: OKC Charter: Hupfeld/W Village April 2022

Past Years’ District Risk Ratios

ks 2020-2021 o
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NC: Indicates that the LEA did not have the group minimum cell or n-size to calculate a
group risk.
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O Definitions

In accordance with 34 CFR 300.647, Oklahoma has defined Significant Disproportionality
as follows:

An LEA will be identified as significantly disproportionate when it exceeds the
acceptable risk ratio threshold of 3.0 in a particular racial/ethnic group and
category pair for three consecutive years and fails to meet the requirements for
"reasonable progress.”

Minimum cell-size and minimum n-size have been set at 10 each for in-group risk
calculations. If the non-group total is less than ten in a district, the district group risk is
compared to the statewide non-group risk, called the alternate risk.

District in-group data are compared io different base data sets for each set of categories.
Identification and discipline risks are calculated using total enrollment, ages 3 to 21, while
the environment (settings) risks are calculated using total enroliment, ages 6 to 21.

Reasonable Progress

Oklahoma has chosen to implement a "reasonable progress" measure. To meet the
"reasonable progress" standard, an LEA must:

1. Reduce the relevant race-category's risk ratio by 15% annually until the acceptable
threshold for significant disproportionality is met.

2. Additionally, an LEA must have met a "secondary risk ratio threshold" of 4.5 by the
third year of reasonable progress review.

O Note: LEAs that meet the reasonable progress standard in any year must continue to

meet it as long as their risk ratio is above the acceptable threshold in following years.
Otherwise, those LEAs will be considered significantly disproportionate in the year when
reasonable progress is not achieved.

At Risk Designation

An LEA will be deemed “at risk” for future significant disproportionality when it exceeds
an “intermediate” risk threshold In a particular category-race pair for two or more
consecutive years, The intermediate thresholds are:

» 2.6 for the seven Identification categories;
» 2.5 for the two Environment (settings) categories; and
o 2.25 for the five Discipline categories.

Interpreting Risk Ratios

A risk ratio that is 1.0 means that the specific race or ethnic group of students is equally
likely as all other students of any other racial or ethnic group to fall into the particular
category. Risk ratios smaller than 1.0 indicate that students in that group are less likely
to fall into that category than their peers, while risk ratios larger than 1.0 indicate a greater
likelihood. A risk ratio of two says that a group of students is twice as likely as non-group
students to be in that category. Please see the significant disproportionality slide deck on
the state data website for information about how risk ratios are calculated.

Page {4






Stanley Hupfeld
AGCADEMY

AT WESTERN VILLAGE

1508 N 106 St + Oklahoma City, OK 73114 « (405) 751-1774

Stanley Hupfeld Academy creates a cominunity of lifelong learners through
positive connections and a rigorous, integrated curriculum to inspire excellence.

Grant Update / Total Amount Granted= $15,887.00

September 2021- June 2022

e Healthy Schools OK- Farmstand Grant- Lettuce Tower- Congratulations Julie
Dolf- $550.00
« Donor's Choose- Amy Lawes, 5™ Grade Teacher — Classroom Rug - $612.00 .

» Give Mrs. Sharber a high five!l Her classroom project "iPads for First Grade
O Learners" was recently funded. $725.00

o Apple 10.9-inch iPad Air Wi-Fi - 4th generation - tablet - 64 GB - 10.9" x 2
o SaharaCase - DualShock Protection Case for Apple iPad Air 10.9'(4th

Generation 2020) - Black x 2

e Give Mrs. Price a high five! Her classroom project "Oklahoma Art" was
recently funded. $325.00

o]

)
o

o

0O

The New Image Group Classic Soft Felt 9-Inch by 12-Inch, 25/Pack (SFTFLT-
49205) x 3

KingArt Foam Paint Brush Set, 2 Inch x 1

Whaline 120 Sheet Assorted Brown Tissue Paper 15 x 20 Inch Autumn
Thanksgiving Gift Wrapping Paper Decorative Gift Wrap Tissue Paper Art
Paper Crafts for Fall Harvest Holiday Pompom, 3 Colors x 1

Shannon Fun Faux Fur 9" x 12" Cut Monkey Brown x 2

School Smart Railroad Boards, 22 x 28 Inches, 6-Ply, White, Pack of 25 -
1485742 x 1

1/4 Lb. - Brown Goose Pointers Long Primaries Wing Wholesale Feathers
(Bulk) DIY Halloween Costume Craft AMA | Moonlight Feather x 1

Apple Barrel PROMOABI 18pc Matte Finish Acrylic Craft Paint Set, 2 fl oz / 59
mi, Assorted Colors 1, 36 x 1

Flexicore Packaging Light Pink Gift Wrap Tissue Paper | Size: 15 Inch X 20
Inch | Count: 10 Sheets | Color: Light Pink x 1

O ¢ Give Mrs, Alkire a high five! Her classroom project "Rooted in Reading" was
recently funded. $432.00






O o GG679 Text Structure Finding Evidence Kit Gr45 x 1

BA307 Comprehension Skills Practice Cards Gr 35 x 1

o TR795X Building Fine Motor Skills Games Complete Set x 1

« Give Ms. Doe a high five! Her classroom project "Books, Books, & Books" was
recently funded. $873.00

O

DK Readers L2: LEGO Friends: Let's Go Riding! (DK Readers Level 2} x 1
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LEGO Still Life with Bricks: 100 Collectible Postcards x 1

DK Readers L1: LEGO DC Super Heroes: Ready for Action! (DK Readers
Level 1) x 1

LEGO Harry Potter Holidays at Hogwarts: With LEGC Harry Potter
minifigure in Yule Ball robes x 1

The Story of Black History Box Set: Biography Books for New Readers (The
Story of: A Biography Series for New Readers) x 1

DK Readers L2: LEGO Star Wars: Attack of the Clones (DK Readers Level
2)x1

Space Justice! (LEGO DC Comics Super Heroes) X 1

THE LEGO® MOVIE 2 Emmet to the Rescue (DK Readers Level 1) x 1
LEGO® Note Brick (Blue-Green) x 1

DK Readers L.2: LEGO Friends Perfect Pets (DK Readers Level 2) x 1

Fight This Fire! (LEGO City) x 1

LEGO(R) Harry Potter(TM): Wizarding Duels: Potter vs Malfoy (Boxed Sets)
x1

Junie B. Jones Complete First Grade Collection Box set x 1

DK Readers L3: LEGO Friends: Friends Forever (DK Readers Level 3} x 2
Adventure with Buckbeak! (LEGO Harry Potter: Activity Book with
Minifigure) (LEGO Wizarding World of Harry Potter) x 1

Lego Ninjago Series, Set of 12 Readers x 1

DK Readers L2: The LEGO Movie: Awesome Adventures (DK Readers Level
2)x1

LEGO(R) Harry Potter(TM): Let's Play Quidditch! (Activity Book with
Minifigure) x 1

DK Readers L1: LEGO Star Wars: A New Hope (DK Readers Level 1) x 1
DK Readers L3: LEGO Friends: Summer Adventures (DK Readers Level 3)
X2

DK Readers L1; THE LEGO® BATMAN MOVIE Team Batman: Sometimes
Even Batman Needs Friends (DK Readers Level 1) x 1

+ LEGO® Star Wars Episode I Phantom Menace (DK READERS) x 1

e 3,2, 1, Liftoff! (LEGO City: Level 1 Reader) x 1
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O + Give Ms. Whatley a high five! Her classroom project "Dramatic Play!" was
recently funded. $467.00
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Jeowogao Boy's Dress Up Costumes Set, Role Play Set 11-pcs Dress Up Trunk
Pirate, Chef, Construction Worker, Policeman Costume x 1

Bumbleberry Babies Deluxe Doll Set 14" African American, Bunny x 1

La Newborn JC Toys Nursery | 7 Piece Doll Gift Set | 12" Life-Like African
American Doll with Accessories | Pink | Ages 2+ (18345) x 1

Disney Princess Dress Up Trunk Deluxe 21 Plece [Amazon Exclusive] x 1

JC Toys La Baby Boutique African American 11 inch Small Soft Body Baby Doll
dressed in Purple for Children 12 Months and older x 1

Mega Bloks First Builders Big Building Bag with Big Building Blocks, Building
Toys for Toddlers (80 Pieces) - Blue Bag x 2

ARTST Doll Clothes,12 inch Baby Doll Clothes 6 Sets Include 5 Caps fit for 10
inch Dolls /11 inch Baby Dolls/ 12 inch Baby Dolls/ x 1

HOMZ 0402PKDC.02 Rope Handle Tub, Set of 2, Pink, 2 Count x 1

ARTST Doll Clothes,12 inch Baby Doli Clothes[6 Sets](Include 4 Hats + 1
Bowknot ) Dolls/12 inch Baby-Alive-Dolls x 1

10 Pleces Kids Dress up Vest Pretend Play Costumes Kids Role Play Clothes
Unisex Occupation Costume for Pretend Play Party Supplies x 1

« Give Mrs. Price a high five! Her classroom project "We're Text Investigators!”
O was recently funded. $250.00

o

GG795X - Finding Evidence Comprehension Kits - Gr 2-3 - Complete Set x 1

« Give Mrs. Alkire a high five! Her classroom project "Text Detectives" was
recently funded. $250.00

Q

GG795X - Finding Evidence Comprehension Kits - Gr 2-3 - Complete Set x 1

. Give Mrs. Rowe a high five! Her classroom project "Musical Words!" was
recently funded. $225.00

Those Shoes x 1

Three Billy Goats Gruff; x 1

Bear and Bird x 1

Dirty Joe, the Pirate x 1

Across the Bay x 1

The Bat Boy & His Violin x 1

Abiyoyo Based on a South African Lullaby and Folk Story x 1
Peaceful Fights for Equal Rights x 1

We Are Water Protectors x 1

Round Is a Tortilla A Book of Shapes x 1
Gaither Sisters Trilogy Box Set x 1






O « Give Mrs. Livingston a high five! Her classrcom project "Heiping Students
Segment and Blend Words" was recently funded. $98.00

o TOMOIN Pop It Bracelets,15 PCS Push Pop Fidget Toy Fidget Bracelet, Durable
and Adjustable, Multicolor Stress Relief Finger Press Bracelet for Kids and Adults
ADHD ADD Autism x 2

o BMAG 120 PCS Magnetic Building Blocks, 3D Magnet Building Tiles, STEM
Construction Building Set, Stacking Toys with 2 Car x 2

. Give Mrs. Sivard a high five! Her classroom project "Movement in Pre-K"
was recently funded. $303.00

o WF8 - Colors Beanbag Set x 3
o GG737 - Sight-Word Steps x 2
o PP181 - Giant Classroom Timer x 1
o RTL129 - Mini Bowling Set x 1
o VR240 - Super-Safe Ring Toss Game x 1
o LAB63 - Knock Down Number Challenge x 1
O + Give Mrs. Alkire a high five!l Her classroom project "Enriching Young Readers"

was recently funded. $247.00

o GG675X - Finding Evidence Comprehension Kits- Gr 4-5 - Complete Set x 1

» Give Mrs. Sivard a high five! Her classroom project "iPad Fun" was recently
funded. $380.00

o Apple 10.2-inch iPad Wi-Fi - 8th generation - tablet - 128 GB - 10.2"x 2

e Give Mrs. McBride a high five! Her classroom project "Getting Our Read
On!" was recently funded. $195.00

o Keena Ford and the Second-Grade Mix-Up x 24

o Give Mrs. Alkire a high five! Her classroom project "Back to Basics” was
recently funded. $245.00

o Ticonderoga Striped Woodcase Pencils, #2 Soft, Assorted Barrel Colors, Black
Lead, 10/Pack (13910) x 3
o JAM Paper Heavy Duty Plastic 3-Hole Punched 2 Pocket School Folders,
O Assorted Fashion Colors, 6/Pack (383HHPFassrt) x 5







o TRU RED 8.5" x 11" Copy Paper, 20 Ibs., 92 Brightness, 500 Sheets/Ream, 5
Reams/Carton {(TR56960) x 1

o Staples Medium Weight Sheet Protectors, Clear, 200/Box (10525) x 1

o Storex 5.1"H x 7.8"W Plastic Small Cubby Bin, Assorted Candy, 5/CT
(62490U05C) x 1

o Teacher Created Resources Confetti Large Plastic Storage Bin, Teal, 3/PK
(TCR20900-3) x 2

o Teacher Created Resources Clingy Thingies Confetti Clips, 3.125", Assorted
(TCR77374) x 1

Give Mrs. McBride a high five! Her classroom project "Cheer For Choices!”
was recently funded. $388.00

o Flash Furniture Commercial Grade 24" High Purple Metal Indoor-Qutdoor
Counter Height Stool with Back x 4

Give Mrs. Sharber a high five! Her classroom project "Cardstock & Crayons”
was recently funded. $325.00

o LEGO City Race Car 60322 Building Kit; Fun Toy Designed for Kids Aged 4 and
up (46 Pieces) x 1

o Crayola Silly Scents Twistables Crayons, Sweet Scented Crayons, 24 Count
(Package may vary) x 23

o Neenah Cardstock, 8.5" x 11", 80 [b/163 gsm, White, 94 Brightness, 300
Sheets (91437) x 7

Give Mrs. Alkire a high five! Her classroom project "Get in the Game!" was
recently funded. $357.00

o Giant Tumbling Timber Toy -+ Dice + Carry Bag - Jumbo JR. 54-Pc Wooden
Blocks - Premium Pine Wood Life Size Tower Floor Game for Kids&Adults -
Grows from 1.75-feet to Almost 4-feet While Playing x 1

o Brybelly Giant 3-in-1 Checkers and Mega Tic Tac Toe with Reversible Rug -
Indoor/Outdoor Jumbo Classic Board Games for Friends, & Family Fun - Great
for Game Night, BBQ, Travel, Parties, & Events x 1

o Giant Sorry! Classic Family Board Game Indoor Outdoor Retro Party Activity
with Oversized Gameboard & Pieces, for Kids and Adults Ages 6 & up x 1

o GoSports Giant Wooden 4 in a Row Game - Choose Between Classic White or
Dark Stain - 2 Foot Width - Huge 4 Connect Family Fun with Coins, Case and
Rules x 1

o Giant Candy Land Classic Retro Party Board Game Indoor/Outdoor with Big
Oversized Gameboard, Cards, Spinner for Preschoolers, Kids, & Families Ages
4+, Gift Ideas for Your Holiday Toy List 2021 x 1







« Give Mrs. Alkire a high five! Her classroom project "Learning on Our Magic
Carpet!" was recently funded. $610.00

8]

Flagship Carpets Color Rings Colorful Children's Area Rug for Kids Room Circle
Seating Décor, Play Carpet for Teaching and Playing, Seats 24, 7'6" x 127, Black
x1

» Give Mrs. Sharber a high five! Her classroom project "iPad for Learning
Focus" was recently funded. $553.00
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Apple 10.9-inch iPad Air Wi-Fi - 4th generation - tablet - 64 GB - 10.9'x 1

2 in 1 Digital Audio USB C to 3.5mm Headphone Adapter with 60W PD Charging
Plug and Play Audio Jack Earphone Dongle Support Lossless Music for iPad pro
MacBook Pro/Air M1 2021 (White) x 1

ZenRich iPad Air 4th Generation Case 2020, zenrich iPad 10.9 inch Case with
Pencil Holder Stand Hand Strap Shoulder Belt Shockproof Case for iPad 10.9
inch/iPad Pro 11 inch 2020/2018,Black x 1

L EGO Disney Encanto The Madrigal House 43202 Building Kit; A for Kids Who
Love Construction Toys and House Play (587 Pieces) x 1

« Give Mrs. Rowe a high five! Her classroom project "Bells Will Ringl" was
recently funded. $625.00
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Preschool Prodigies Holiday Songbook x 1

My First Songbook Volume 1 x 1

My First Songbook: Volume II {(Preschool Prodigies My First Songbook) x 1
Apple MFi Certified 3 Pack Lightning to 3.5 mm Headphone Jack Adapter
iPhone 3.5mm Jack Aux Dongle Cable Earphones Headphones Converter
Compatible with iPhone 12 12 Proll XR XS X 8 7 iPad iPod X 1

Kid's Play 8-Note Diatonic Hand/Desk Bell Set x 2

MU40 Soprano Ukulele x 5

« Give Mrs. Bate a high five! Her classroom project "Fourth Grade Fun
Creating With STEM Bins!" was recently funded. $395.00
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Dixie Paper Bath Cups; 30z Cups, Pack of 400 Cups, (Pack of 2} x 1

200 Pcs Colorful Plastic Long Disposable Drinking Straws. x 1

LEGO Classic Creative Bricks 10692 Building Blocks, Learning x 1

Pllieay 100 Pieces 5 Sizes White Foam Balls Polystyrene Craft Balls Art
Decoration Foam Balis for DIY Art Craft, School Projects

Royal R820 Plain Round Toothpicks, Pack of 800 x 1

VELCRO Brand Dots with Adhesive White | 200 Pk | 3/4" Circles | Sticky Back
Round Hook and Loop Closures for Organizing, Arts and Crafts, 91824 x 1
PLUS PLUS - Open Play Tube - 240 Piece Neon Color Mix - Construction
Building Stem | Steam Toy, Interlocking Mini Puzzle Blocks for Kids x 1
Magformers Neon 30 Pieces Rainbow neon Colors, Educational Magnetic
Geometric Shapes Tiles Building STEM Toy Set Ages 3+ x 1






Q
O

Caydo 324 Pieces Pipe Cleaners 27 Colors Chenille Stems for DIY Art Creative
Crafts Project Decorations (6 mm x 12 Inch) x 1

Scotch Magic Tape, 6 Rolls, Engineered for Repairing, (6122) x 1

Charles Leonard Loose Leaf Rings, 1" Diameter, (85000), 50 per pack x 1
Gamenote Assorted Colors Plastic Pencil Case Box with Lid Snap Closure,
Large Capacity School Supplies Storage Organizer Box for Kids (6) x 2
Play-Doh Modeling Compound 36 Pack Case of Colors, Non-Toxic, Assorted
Colors, 3 Oz Cans (Amazon Exclusive) x 1

Brain Flakes 500 Piece Interlocking Plastic Disc Set - A Creative and
Educational Alternative to Building Blocks - Tested for Children's Safety - A
Great Stem Toy for Both Boys and Girls x 1

Hasbhro Gaming: Jenga Classic Game x 1

edxeducation Math Cubes - Set of 100 - Math Manipulatives - Classroom
Learning Supplies, Homeschool Supplies, Preschool Learning, Counting Toys,
Linking Cubes, Math Linking Cubes x 2

Amazon Basics Ruled Index Flash Cards, 3x5 Inch, 300-Count x 2

Colored Wooden Craft Sticks, 200PCS Rainbow Wooden Popsicle Sticks |
Children's Handicrafts | Bulk for DIY, 4.5" Craft Sticks x 1

hand2mind Differentiated Plastic Base Ten Blocks Complete Set, Place Value
Blocks, Counting Cubes for Kids Math, Base (Set of 121) x 1

hand2mind Wood Blocks, Counting Cubes for Kids Math, 1 Inch Blocks for
Preschool Crafts, (Pack of 100 with Storage) x 1

edxeducation Plastic Pattern Blocks - Set of 250 - Early Geometry Skills -
Math Manipulative for Shape Recognition, - Ages 4+ x 1

Double Nine Dominoes Set in Storage Tin, x 2

PAXCOO 100 Pcs 6” Colored Jumbo Wood Craft Sticks x 2

« Give Mrs. Dudley a high five! Her classroom project “iPad and Books for
Firsties" was recently funded. $559.00
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Apple 10.9-inch iPad Air Wi-Fi - 4th generation - tablet - 64 GB - 10.9'x 1
Apple USB-C to 3.5 mm Headphone Jack Adapter x 2

BMOUO Kids Case for iPad Air 4/iPad Air 10.9, iPad Air 4 Case,iPad 10.9 Case,
Shockproof Light Weight Convertible Handle Stand Kids Case for iPad Air 4th
Generation 10.9 inch 2020-Blue x 1

Computer Decoder: Dorothy Vaughan, Computer Scientist x 1

The Year We Learned to Fly X 1

All Because You Matter x 1

Black History Picture Book for Kids: 18 Inspiring Black Heroes x 1

LeBron James: The Children's Book: The Boy Who Became King X 1

Little Leaders: Bold Women in Black History (Vashti Harrison) x 1
IKnowICanlx 1

An African American Coloring Book For Boys: With Positive Affirmations: For
Little Black & Brown x 1

Jackie Wins Them All x 1

An African American Coloring Book For Girls: With Positive Affirmations: For
Little Black & Brown x 1

Every Little Thing: Based on the song 'Three Little Birds' by Bob Marleyx 1
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Mary Had a Little Glam (Volume 1} x 1
Hair Love x 1
More than a Princess x 1

e Give Mrs. Price a high five! Her classroom project "Back to the Basics" was
recently funded. $427.00
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Mini Dry Erase Erasers, IHPUKIDI 48 Pack Magnetic Whiteboard Dry Erasers
Chalkboard Cleaner Wiper for Kids and Classroom Teacher Supplies, Home
and Office (2 x 2 Inch) Green x 1

EOQOUT 24pcs Plastic Pocket Folder, Heavy Duty Folders with Pockets for
Office and School, Letter Size, 6 Assorted Colors x 2

KTRIO Sheet Protectors 8.5 x 11 inch Clear Page Protectors for 3 Ring Binder,
Plastic Sleeves for Binders, Top Loading Paper Protector Letter Size, 500 Pack
X1

Scotch Thermal Laminating Pouches, 200-Pack, 8.9 x 11.4 Inches, Letter Size
Sheets, Clear, 3-Mil (TP3854-200) x 2

Charles Leonard Snap Translucent Pencil Boxes, Assorted Colors, 12/Pack
(CHL76305BN) x 2

Teacher Created Resources Confetti Plastic Book Bin, (TCR20335BN) x 2
Teacher Created Resources Confetti Small Plastic Storage Bin, (TCR20888BN)
x1

PP539 - Giant Magnetic Lined Page x 1

Expo Low Odor Dry Erase Markers, Fine Point, Black, 12/Pack (SAN86001) x 1
Paper Mate Flair Felt Pens, Medium Point, Assorted Color Ink, 12/Pack
(74423) x 1

VR455 - Magnetic Hooks - Set of 5 x 2

Magnetic Clips, 24 Pleces Magnetic Metal Clips, Refrigerator Whiteboard Wall
Fridge Magnetic Memo Note Clips Magnets Metal Clip x 2

~

» Give Mrs. Martinez a high five! Her classroom project "Our Class is a
Family" was recently funded. $375.00
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Sulwe x 1

Alma and How She Got Her Name x 1

Decibella and Her 6-Inch Voice (Communicate With Confidence) x 1
Crown: An Ode to the Fresh Cut (Denene Millner Books) x 1

The 1619 Project: Born on the Water x 1

A Letter From Your Teacher: On the First Day of School x 1

My Body Is My Own: Learning Consent, Respect, and Responsibility x 1
Fry Bread: A Native American Family Story x 1

My Mouth Is A Volcano x 1

Our Class is a Family x 1

Waiting Is Not Easy! (An Elephant and Piggie Book) x 1

The Invisible Boy x 1

After the Fall (How Humpty Dumpty Got Back Up Again) x 1

We Are Grateful: Otsaliheliga x 1
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The Name Jar x 1

We Are Water Protectors x 1

Dreamers x 1

Jabari Jumps x 1

Last Stop on Market Street x 1

Black Is a Rainbow Color x 1

Enemy Pie : (Reading Rainbow Book, Children’s Book about Kindness, Kids
Books about Learning) x 1

Drawn Together x 1

I Have Ants in My Pants (National Center for Youth Issues) x 1
Your Name Is a Song x 1

Childcraft Hardwood Floor Carpet, 8 x 12 Feet, Rectangle x 1

+ Give Mrs. Meeker a high five! Her classroom project "Readers and
Mathematicians on the Rise!" was recently funded. $692.00
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LEARNING ADVANTAGE-6002 Build-A-Sentence - Learning Games for Kids -
Sentence Building and Literacy Game - Homeschool Supplies x 1
Bubblegum Stuff - Grammar Police Game | Correct The Bad Grammar Flash
Card Game ~ x 1 ’

Bad Guys Book Series 1-10x 1

Who Was Muhammad Ali? x 1

Luma World Fracto Educational Card Game for 8+ Years to Learn Fractions,
Mental Math, Memory and Communication, Set of 80 Cards x 1

What Is NASA? (What Was?) x 1

Gamenote Sight Words Game - 520 Dolch Fry Site Words with 4 Fly Swatters
from Pre K to 3rd Grade Classroom x 1

Learning Resources Pizza Fraction Fun Game, 13 Fraction Pizzas, Ages 6+ x 1
Who Was Neil Armstrong? x 1

Who Was Walt Disney? x 1

Press Start! - Branches Book Collection Set - { 6 Books ) x 1

Junior Learning JL485 Fraction Dominoes, Muiti x 1

LEARNING ADVANTAGE - 4080 Learning Advantage The Original Fraction
Dominoes - Adding and Subtracting Fractions x 1

Elevate Prep Target Math Game | A Teacher-Recommended, Fast-Paced
Mental Math Game for Practicing Addition, Subtraction

What Is Nintendo? (What Was?) x 1

Who Was Rosa Parks? x 1

Fraction War Math Game - Fun Math Game to Learn, Compare and Simplify
Fractions for 2nd Grade, 3rd Grade, 4th Grade, 5th Grade (2 Pack) x 1
Edupress Inference School Days Game, Blue Level (EP60801) x 1

Trapped in a Video Game: The Complete Series x 1

Cat Kid Comic Club: Perspectives: A Graphic Novel (Cat Kid Comic Club #2}:
From the Creator of Dog Man x 1

Who Was Jackie Robinson? x 1

Who Was Kobe Bryant? (Who HQ Now) x 1

Educational Insights Blurt! Word Game, Includes Over 1200 Clues, Perfect
Family Game for Ages 7 and Up x 1
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Dog Man: Brawl| of the Wild: A Graphic Novel (Dog Man #6): From the Creator
of Captain Underpants (6) x 1
Beginning and Ending Sounds Splat Game x 1

e Give Mrs. Carter a high five! Her classroom project "Pandemic Relief" was
recently funded. $559.00
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Krazy Gears Gear Building Toy Set - Interlocking Learning Blocks - Motorized
Spinning Gears - 81 Piece Playground Edition x 2

Brain Flakes 500 Piece Interlocking Plastic Disc Set - A Creative and
Educational Alternative to Building Blocks - Tested for Children's Safety - A
Great Stem Toy for Both Boys and Girls x 2

USA Toyz Lil Builders Take Apart Construction Toy for Kids - 4-in-1 Take Apart
Truck with Drill, 34pc RC Truck STEM Toy Construction Vehicle Building Take
Apart Toys with Electric Drill Remote Control x 1

PLUS PLUS - 240 Piece Basic Mix - Construction Building Stem x 1

YALAOBAN Gears Gears Gears,Building Block 216 Pcs,STEM Construction Toy
Set,Kids Tool Box with Screws,Screwdrivers,Gear Chains,for Kids Ages 3+ x 2
PicassoTiles PTB120 120pcs Bristle Shape 3D Building Blocks Tiles
Construction Toy Set Learning Playset STEM Toy Set Educational Kit Child
Branin Development Preschool Kindergarten Toy x 3

Clixo Crew 30 Piece Pack - Ages 4-8 x 2

Play-Doh Modeling Compound 36 Pack Case of Colors, Non-Toxic, Assorted
Colors, 3 Oz Cans (Amazon Exclusive) x 3

FREE TO FLY Kids Toys Water Doodle Mat: Educational Toys for Girls Boys x 3
RAINBOW TOYFROG Free Play Stylus Magnetic Drawing Board with Magnat
Pen,for Kids Over 3 Years Old x 3

LiKee 171 Pieces Magnetic Sculpture Magnet Building Block Fidget Toys x 1
Kids Toys Stem Dinosaur Toy: Take Apart Dinosaur Toys for kids 3-5]
Learning Educational Building construction Sets with Electric Drill| Blrthday
Gifts for Toddlers Boys Girls Age 345 6 7 8 Year Old x 2

Mr. Sketch Chiseled Tip Marker, 2054594, 22 Assorted Scented Markers x 1

Give Mrs. Alkire a high fivel Her classroom project "iLearn with iPads"” was

recently funded. $557.00

o

Apple - Magic Keyboard for 11-inch iPad Pro (1st, 2nd, or 3rd Generation) and
iPad Air (4th Generation) - White x 2

Logitech 10.2' Keyboard Case Slim Folio for iPad (7th and 8th gen) - keyboard
and folio case - graphite x 1

Give Mrs. McBride a high five! Her classroom project "Ready, OK, Learn!"

was recently funded. $450.00
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Osmo - Coding Starter Kit for iPad Plus Pizza Co.- 3 Educational Learning
Games - Ages 5-12+ - Learn to Code, Coding Basics, Coding Puzzles,
Communication Skills & Math - STEM Toy (iPad Base Included) x 1






Storex Active Tilt Stool - Ergonomic Seating for Flexible Office Space and
Standing Desks, Adjustable 12-24 Inch Height, Teal (00325U01C) x 4
Kaysent Heavy Duty Classroom Headphones Set for Students - (KPB-10Mixed)
10 Packs Multi-Colors Kids' Headphones for School, Library, Computers,
Children and Adult(No Microphone) x 2

Plugo Count by PlayShifu - Math Games with Stories for 4-10 Years - STEM
Toys with Sequences, Subtraction, Multiplication (App-Based) x 1

Coogam Wooden Blocks Puzzle Brain Teasers Toy Tangram Jigsaw Intelligence
Colorful 3D STEM Montessori Educational Gift for Kids (40 Pcs) x 1

ThinkFun Rush Hour Traffic Jam Brain Game and STEM Toy for Boys and Girls
Age 8 and Up -, International Bestseller for Over 20 Years x 1

» Give Mrs. Meldrum a high five! Her classroom project "Game Chats with the
Counselor" was recently funded. $372.00
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The Magical Yet x 1

Emotional Rollercoaster | Therapy Learning Resources | Anger Control Card
Game | Emotion Board Games Games for Kids Ages 4-8 -12 [ x 1

Another x 1

MAD SMARTZ: an Interpersonal Skills Card Game for Anger & Emotion
Management, Empathy, and Social Skills; School and Therapy; CBT x 1
Rumor Has It... (Building Relationships) x 1

Chat Chains - Fun Therapy Game for Kids, Counselors, and Families - Teach
Social Emotional Skills to Teens and Adults - Autism and Speech Therapy
Games - Mindfulness and Conversation Games x 1

How Do You Doodle?: Drawing My Feelings and Emotions x 1

School's First Day of School x 1

Stress Relief Fidget Sensory Toys Set —10 Small Quiet Fingers Rings Children
- Ideal for People with OCD, ADHD, ADD & Autism Sensory Desk Games x 1
What If We Were All The Same!: A Children's Book About Ethnic Diversity and
Inclusion x 1

Mistakes Are How I Learn: An Early Reader Rhyming Story Book for Children
to Help with Perseverance and Diligence (Amazing Affirmations) x 1

e Give Mrs. Eggleston a high five! Her classroom project "Supplies for Second
Grade" was recently funded. $575.00

o AVer U50 5MP USB Flexarm Document Camera, Black/Gray x 1

o COSORI Air Fryer Oven Combo 5.8QT Max Xl Large Cooker {Cookbook with
100 Recipes), Square Design Basket, Black x 1

o Kingmall Math Toys POp with Numbers, Big Size POpp with Numbers
Rainbow Square Fidgett Ttoy 100bubbles Learning Tool for Teachers to
Create Kinds of Math Manipulatives [with 1-100 Numbers Tables] x 5

o POOp with Numbers Multiplication Table of Math Manipulatives,It makes
learning easier and more fun x 5






e Give Mrs. Lawes a high five! Her classroom project "The Best and Brightest
5th Graders I Know!!" was recently funded. $379.00
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PX2020 - Lakeshore Fully Washable Liquid Tempera Paint - Pint - Set of 10
Colors x 1
LK364GA - Flex-Space Premium Floor Seat - Gray X 4

e Give Mrs. Bate a high five! Her classroom project "Making Reading and Math
Fun!" was recently funded. $298.00
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Colorful Dry Erase Dots Circles Whiteboard Marker Removable Vinyl Stickers
Spots Wall Decals for School (8 Pack) x 1

TT183 - Sight-Word Bingo - Level 3 x 1

AA794 - Vocabulary Folder Game Library - Gr4-5x 1

LC440X - Can Do Reading Games - Gr 3-4 - Complete Set x 1

Proof! Math Game - The Fast Paced Game of Mental Math Magic - Teachers’
Choice Award Winning Educational Game, Ages 9+ x 1

Educational Insights Wordical x 1

Super Big Boggle x 1

I Have...Who Has...? Academic Vocabulary Grades 3-4 x 1

Wordplay for Kids - Board Game for Ages 6 to 12x 1

Junior Learning JL483 Multiplication Dominoes x 1

Beginning and Ending Sounds Splat Game x 1

Junior Learning JL485 Fraction Dominoes, Multi x 1

Hasbro Gaming Scrabble Game x 1

Gamenote Sight Words Game - 520 Dolch Fry Site Words with 4 Fly Swatters
from Pre K to 3rd Grade Swat Educational Learning Games for Kindergarten
Classroom x 1

« Give Mrs. Meeker a high five! Her classroom project "Back to Basics!" was
recently funded. $379.00

o]
O
o

Honey-Can-Do 3-Drawer Plastic Storage Cart on Wheels,Silver x 1

Teacher Created Resources Confetti Small Plastic Storage Bin, Pack of 3 x 1
30 Pack Whiteboard Clipboards, Dry Erase Front Surface with Low Profile
Clip, Designed for Classroom and Business Use, 30 Pack x 1

Lined Sticky Notes, 4 x 6, 10 Pack, 500 Sheets (50/Pad), Self Stick Notes
with Lines, 10 Pads x 1 ‘
Blue Summit Supplies Pencil Pouches, Bulk Pencil Pouch 12 Pack in Assorted
Pouches for 3 Ring Binders, 12 Count x 2

Sooez 120 Pack Pencil Erasers, Pencil Top Erasers Cap Erasers Eraser Tops
Pencil Eraser Toppers Erasers, 7 Colors x 1

DOUBLE D 63XL Black Ink Cartridge Remanufactured Replacement for HP 63
XL 63XL for (1 Black) x 1

Oxford Filler Paper, 8 x 10-1/2 Inch Wide Ruled Paper, (62330), white x 2
[10-Pack,Assorted Colors] Durable Storage Bins, Containers, Boxes, Tote,
Baskets| Foldable Shelves Storages x 1
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Neenah Cardstock, 8.5" x 117, 90 |b/163 gsm, White, 94 Brightness, 300
Sheets (91437) x 1

School Zone - Multiplication 0-12 Flash Cards - Ages 8+, 3rd Grade, 4th
Grade, 96 Count Classpack x 1

PILOT G2 Premium Refillable & Retractable Rolling Ball Gel Pens, Bold Point,
Red Ink, 12-Pack (31258) x 2

Crayola Washable Sidewalk Chalk Set, Outdoor Toy, Gift for Kids, 72Count
(Amazon Exclusive) x 1

X-ACTO(R) SchoolPro(R) Electric Pencil Sharpener, 001670 x 1

Pentel Sunburst Metallic Gel Pen, Assorted Ink, 5 Pack (K908MBP5M1) x 1
Sterilite 16428012 6 Quart/5.7 Liter Storage Box, (Pack of 12} x 1
Teacher Created Resources Confetti Stickers - 8191 x 1

e Give Mrs. Sivard a high five! Her classroom project "Dramatic Play” was
recently funded. $298.00

DS240 - Baby Doll Blankets Bottles x 1
DS205 - Clothes for 10" Newborn Dolls x 1
DS200X - Feels Real Newborn Dolls - Complete Set x 1
FV526 - Fruit Vegetable Cut-Ups x 1
AZ985 - Push-Button Play Phone x 1
DD561 - Lakeshore Counting Cones x 1
ZZ366 - My Ice Cream Parlor x 1
_FA415X - Kid-Safe Appliances - Complete Set x 1

o 0 0 0O O . 0 0

e Give Mrs. Carter a high five! Her classroom project "Exploring Math and
Reading" was recently funded. $537.00

0O 0 0 0

0 O 0O 0 0 0

o]

Rumpelstiltskin x 1

The Princess and the Pea x 1

The Lion & the Mouse x 1

The Emperor's New Clothes (Tales to Grow By) (Library Edition): A Story
About Honesty x 1

The Three Bears (Paul Galdone Nursery Classic) x 1

Red Riding Hood x 1

The Boy Who Cried Wolf (Timeless Fables) x 1

Three Little Pigs (My First Fairy Tales) x 1

The Three Little Pigs =&/ (Bilingual x 1

Dowling Magnets Iron Filings, Jar (12 ounces) with shaker lid x 1

Play-Doh Modeling Compound 36 Pack Case of Colors, Non-Toxic, Assorted
Colors, 3 Oz Cans (Amazon Exclusive) x 1

Veatree 206Pcs Magnetic Building Sticks Blocks with Storage Bag x 2
EUDAX Labs Junior Science Magnet Set Magnets x 1

hand2mind Magnetic Science Kit for Kids 8-12, STEM Toys, 9 Science
Experiments x 2

PLUS PLUS - 240 Piece Basic Mix - Construction Building Stem/Steam Toy,
Mini Puzzle Blocks for Kids x 1






Magnetic Bingo Wands, Sensory Bins, Science, Counting &'Sorting x1
Learning Resources STEM Explorers -~ Educational Preschool Toys, 39 Pieces
Coopay 10 Colors 1-1/5 inch Plastic Learning Counters Disks Bingo Chip
Counting Discs Markers for Math Practice and Poker Chips Game Tokens, 200
Pieces x 1

EKOPLAY’s Multl Layered Wooden Puzzles for Kids, x 1

EKOPLAY’s Multi Layered Wooden Puzzles for Kids, Transport Puzzle Sets, EKO
Transport. X 1

EKOPLAY’s Multi Layered Wooden Puzzles for Kids, 20 Piece Jigsaw Puzzle for
Construction Puzzles Sets, Road Construction. x 1

EKOPLAY’s Multi Layered Wooden Puzzles for Kids, 23 Piece Jigsaw Puzzle for
School Kids, Learning Educational Toys Gifts for Boys Girls. Construction
Puzzles Sets, City Construction. x 1

EKOPLAY’s Man On The Moon Puzzle for Kids, Multi Layered 39 Piece Jigsaw
Puzzle for Pre-School Kids, Learning Educational Toys Gifts for Boys Girls. x 1
EKOPLAY's Rainbow Puzzle for Kids, 25 Piece Jigsaw Puzzle for Pre-School
Kids, Learning Educational Toys Gifts for Boys Girls. x 1






SHA POLICY CHANGE RECOMMENDATION (Education Pay)
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
JUNE 6, 2022

Exfra Pay for College Hours

SHA Administration encourages staff to pursue higher education. However, effective July
1, 2023, the extra pay for 15+ hours toward a higher education degree will be
discontinued, in following OKCPS policy (OKCPS's elimination of the 15+ step was
effective in 2020).

SHA employees who are receiving pay for 15+ hours effective June 30, 2023 will continue
to receive the benefit through the duration of their SHA employment, subject to future
policy revision.

Salary Adjustments for Advanced Degrees

1.

It is the employee’s responsibility to provide required documentation of higher
education attained (complete and official transcript of credit, listing the new degree
from an accredited higher education institution) to school administration prior to
contract issuance/signing.

Additionally, employee is responsible for providing to the Oklahoma State
Department of Education, Professional Standards Section, one (1) complete and
official transcript of credit (listing the new degree) from an accredited higher
education institution, accompanied by a processing fee and written request to
place degree on the certificate.

Retroactive salary adjustments and back-pay are not permitied.

In the event higher education is completed after the employment coniract
commencement date (July 1), and before April 1 of the contract year, employee’s
salary will be adjusted accordingly going forward for the remainder of the contract
year, within 30 days of receipt of required documentation by school
Administration.







Policy Change (Leave)
SHA Board Executive Summary
June 6, 2022

Page 1

Situation: Our goal is to encourage and incentivize our staff to be at work every day when
school is in session, in the interest of our students’ safety, security, academic success and well-

being.

Facts:

SHA leave policy is outdated.

Staff is incentivized to take more leave than necessary.

School calendar (attached) provides generous time off {14 full weeks throughout the
year, plus 12 additional days.)

Valuable learning time is lost when a teacher is absent.

Excessive absences & leave abuse impact overall staff morale.

There is a shortage of substitute teachers.

Asking our in-house Paraprofessionals to substitute excessively is a burden. It pulls
them from their assigned duties. They are not trained teachers. Paying them extra to
sub and/or hiring outside substitute teachers places a strain on our budget. When a
teacher is out, we are paying double to cover that class for the day.

Recommendation:

The SHA Administrative team recommends the following leave policy changes. We believe
them to be fair, reasonable and competitive. To prepare for this update, we researched &
compared the leave policies of other major districts and charter schools.







Leave Policy, Page 2

Current Leave Policy:

All leave is accrued on July 1 (beginning of contract year). Unused sick leave may be carried
over for a maximum of 300 hours. 100 of those hours may be paid at 50% upon termination.

10 sick days per year
3 personal days

3 emergency days

= 16 days

+5 bereavement days

+ unlimited professional development leave

New Leave Policy:

Leave will be accrued 1 day (8 hours) per month, August through May, at the
beginning of the month.

No carry over of unused leave. Unused days may be transferred for teacher
retirement credit, subject to TRS policy.

Sick leave balances accumulated as of 6.30.22 (end of 21-22 contract year), prior to
this policy implementation, may be retained/carried over, per previous policy.
After 2 consecutive days absent, a doctor’s note must be provided to Principal.
Leave (except illness) must be pre-approved by Principal. School reserves the right to
deny leave requests if they would result in staff shortages.

Leave may not be taken the day immediately before or after a school break without
special-circumstances permission (documented/in writing).

Excessive absences, unauthorized leave, and leave taken on a required professional
development day may be grounds for disciplinary action up to and including
termination.

Total 10 days (80 hours)

+3 bereavement days (24 hours)

+pre-approved professional development leave







Leave Policy, Page 3

Incentive (Current):

Perfect attendance is recognized and awarded quarterly with a stipend.
Problem:

Once an employee misses a day, they are no longer motivated to maintain perfect attendance,
as they are not eligible for the quarterly attendance award.

Incentive {New):

Those who do not take leave will be rewarded at the end of the year with a stipend, based on a
graded scale.

The maximum amount of payout, if everyone achieves perfect attendance, would be
comparable to what we are currently paying in sub fees and quarterly perfect attendance
stipends

Impact to budget — low.

Benefit to staff/students — high.

NO days taken = $1,000 stipend
1 day taken = 5900
2 days taken = $S800
3 days taken = S700
4 days taken - $600
5 days taken = S500
6 days taken = 5400
7 days taken = $300
8 days taken = S200
9 days taken = $100

10 days taken = 0
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Oklahoma 1 Consulting & Accounting lS'ices, LILC

April 8, 2022 -

Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village
Attn: Ms. Tobi Campbell

5300 N. Independence Ave.

Cklahoma City, OK 73112

RE: Accounting and consulting services for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Thank you for allowing Oklahoma Consulting and Accounting Services, LLC (in affiliation with Jenkins
& Kemper, CPAs, P.C.) to perform accounting and consulting services for Stanley Hupfeld Academy at
Western Village (the school). We are pleased with the expression of confidence in our firm and our
school expertise. I look forward to a long and successful relationship as an integral part of the school’s
financial management team.

This letter, along with the attached addenda, to be approved in an open board meeting, sets forth our
understanding of the nature and scope of my non-attest accounting and consulting services to be provided
for the school. As you know Government Auditing Standards (Yellow Book) place significant
restrictions on firms that also perform consulting services for audit entities. Although we will maintain
integrity and objectivity throughout the performance of all services provided to the school, We are not
considered “independent” under the Government Accountability Office (GAO) definition and as such
we cannot also perform audit or other attestation services for the school as long as we perform these non-
attest services. Under the GAO independence rules, we are considered a part of your management team
since we will perform certain functions normally associated with management. That is the reason that
the school must contract with another CPA firm to conduct the annual School audit. However, the Yellow
Book allows me to continue to assist the school as requested in many other matters. Independence is
only required for the external anditor.

]

Scope of Services

The accounting services we will provide are detailed on the attached exhibits. Also, we will compile a
monthly statement of assets, liabilities and net assets-cash basis and the related statement of revenue and
expenses-cash basis for each month and year-to-date period. The statements will include as
supplemental information certain budgetary information. The financial statements will be prepared on
the cash basis of accounting, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted
accounting principles. The financial statements will omit all the disclosures ordinarily included in
financial statements prepared on the cash basis of accounting. We will not audit or review such financial
statements. Our report will include a statement that we are not independent with respect to the school.

116 W. Breckenridge, Bixby, Oklahoma 74008
(918) 366-4441






Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village
April 8, 2022
Page2o0f3

The objective of a compilation engagement differs significantly from the objective of a review or audit
of financial statements. The objective of a review is to provide a reasonable basis for expressing limited
assurance that there are no material modifications that should be made to the financial statements. The

objective of an audit is to provide a reasonable basis for expressing an opinion regarding the financial
statements taken as a whole. A compilation does not provide such a basis because a compilation does
not contemplate performing inquiry or analytical procedures and other procedures ordinarily performed
in a review or obtaining an understanding of internal control or assessing control risk; or other procedures
ordinarily performed in an audit.

Management Responsibilities

The school is, and will continue to be, solely responsible for establishing and maintaining an effective
accounting and internal control system, including, without limitation, systems designed to assure
compliance with policies, procedures, and applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements and
maintaining adequate records. The school is also responsible for the design and implementation of
programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud.

Our engagement cannot be relied upon to disclose errors, fraud, or illegal acts that may exist. However,
we will inform you or the appropriate level of management of any material errors and of any evidence
or information that comes to my attention during the performance of compilation procedures or other
management services performed that fraud or an illegal act may have occurred. We need not report any
matters regarding illegal acts that may have occurred that are clearly inconsequential. In addition, we
have no responsibility to identify and communicate significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in
your internal control as part of this engagement.

The school’s management and those charged with governance will be responsible for establishing the
scope of the accounting and consulting services and the resources allocated to the work; such
responsibility includes determining the nature, scope, and extent of the accounting and consulting
services to be performed by Oklahoma Consulting and Accounting Services, LLC providing overall
direction and oversight for each service, and reviewing and accepting the results of the work. The
attached addenda (Exhibits A-C) provide management and those charged with governance an
understanding of the services to be provided and items Oklahoma Consulting and Accounting Services,
LLC will require in order to adequately perform each service.

Administration, Fees, and Other

Our fee for the compilation and other services is stated on each addendum (Exhibits A-C) attached as
part of this contract. The ancillary services, defined by the attached addenda, will be billable at the rate
of $90 per hour. Requests for a representative of Oklahoma Consulting and Accounting Services, LLC
to attend a board meeting will be billed $150 for each meeting attended.

These services are for the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023. Please sign each contract addenda
whether Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village accepts or does not accept the services described
for each. Fees for these services will be rendered each month as described on the exhibits and will be
payable on presentation. This engagement letter will remain in effect until changed by mutual consent.






Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village
April 82022
Page 3 of 3

Administration, Fees, and Other (Continued)

r

In accordance with my firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 90 days or more _

O

overdue and will not be resumed until your account is paid in full. You acknowledge and agree that we
are not required to continue performing work for you in the event of your failure to pay on a timely basis
for services rendered as required by this engagement letter. Further, you acknowledge and agree that in
the event we stop work or withdraw from this engagement as a result of your failure to pay on a timely
basis my engagement will be deemed to have been completed and we will not be liable to you for any
damages that occur as a result of my ceasing to render services, even if we have not completed our
services. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for any out-
of-pocket expenditures through the date of termination.

In addition, the school further agrees to indemnify and hold me harmless for any liability and all
reasonable costs, including legal fees that we may incur as a result of the services performed under this
engagement in the event there are false or misleading representations made to us by any member of the
school’s management.

Our firm, as well as other accounting firms, participates in the AICPA’s peer review program covering
our audit and accounting practice. Under this program, my system of quality control is subjected to a
peer review by a team of certified pubhc accountants approved by the state administering entity, As part
of this peer review, the team will review a sample of my work. It is possible that the work performed
for you may be selected for their review. If it is, the team is bound by professional standards to keep all
information confidential.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and look forward to continuing our long and
mutually satisfying relationship. We believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of
our engagement. Please call us at any time if you have any questions. If this letter and the attached
addenda correctly express your understanding, please sign the enclosed copies where indicated and
return it for our files.

Sincerely,

s

Jack H. Jenkins
President, Oklahoma Consulting and Accounting Services, LLC

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:
By: Date:
Administrator
By: Date:

Board Member
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EXHIBIT A

TREASURER SERVICES

This agreement begins July 1, 2022 and ends on June 30, 2023, between Stanley Hupfeld Academy at

Western Village and Oklahoma Consulting and Accounting Services, LLC (us/our). This agreement shall not
become effective until approved and entered into the minutes of an open board meeting.

- -Treasurer Services-to-be Provided:

M=

S W

7.

Reconciliations performed timely every month of reported school funds to bank statements

Receipts posted to appropriate accounts using the Oklahoma Cost Accounting codes as required by the
Oklahoma State Department of Education

Prepare monthly finance report for review by management and governing board

Prepare orderly file folders to maintain records of all treasurer services

Provide treasurer records and financial report information to independent auditor

Submit previous end of the fiscal year data to Oklahoma State Department of Education due during the
contract period

Preparation of annual 2022-23 Estimate of Needs

Client Agrees io the Following:

B e

Assign an employee of the school as deputy treasurer for physically depositing funds into your bank
Allow us online banking access for the school’s checking/savings accounts

Obtain a treasurer’s surety bond in treasurer’s name for a minimum of $100,000 as required by statute
Provide us with an adequate description of deposits made with your bank

Prepare detailed receipts in a pre-numbered receipt book for ali local collections

Notify us of any changes in policy/requirements from the Oklahoma State Department of Education that
may be sent to the principal/business manager of your school by email

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

[

s s st et

[]

Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village’s management and those charged with governance
understand, acknowledge and ACCEPT the above described monthly services. The annual contract
amount for these services is $7,200.00 and will be payable in 12 equal monthly installments for the
contract period.

Y st

Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village’s management and those charged with governance
understand, acknowledge and DO NOT ACCEPT the above described monthly services. It is understood
that in conjunction with other contracts, management may ask for the services described above and
Oklahoma Consulting and Accounting Services, LLC will consider these items ancillary services and bill
Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village the stated howrly rate.

By: Date:
Administrator

By: Date:
Board Member







EXHIBIT B

PAYROLL SERVICES

This agreement begins July 1, 2022 and ends on June 30, 2023, between Stanley Hupfeld Academy at

Western Village and Oklahoma Consulting and Accounting Services, LLC (us/our). This agreement shall not
become effective until approved and entered into the minutes of an open board meeting.

Payroll Services to be Provided:

1.

W

Calculate and print checks or create direct deposit for all net pay amounts on a semi-monthly basis and
include up to two “special payrolls” per contract period. Additional “special payrolls™ will be considered
ancillary services and will be billed at an hourly rate (also see item #6 in Client Agreements)

Calculate and print checks or directly deposit tax withholding for Federal and State of Oklahoma
Calculate and print checks or directly deposit funds for fringe benefits, retirements, gamishments or any
deduction or benefit normally processed through payroll

Create and file all payroll tax filings for Federal and the State of Oklahoma including Federal (941), State
(OW-9) and State Unemployment (OESC) quarterly reports, W2s, and 1095s (if necessary).

Provide reports, copies of payroll tax filings and paystubs to assigned administrator for distribution to
employees

Prepare online financial reporting, during this contract period, for the Oklahoma State Department of
Education regarding the Oklahoma cost account coding of payroll items

Client Agrees to the Following:

1.

Approve our employee as the payroll clerk

2. Furnish us with annual/hourly approved rates of pay for each employee at the beginning of the employee’s
contract period

3. Notify us of any employees to be paid from a federal program or other special program at the beginning
of the employee’s contract period

4. Report to us all regular deductions such as fringe benefits, retirements, gamnishments and any other
deductions or benefits normally processed through payroll for each employee at the beginning of the
employee’s contract period

5. Provide us with updated W-4 forms for the calendar year for each employee authorizing us to withhold
the appropriate amount of income taxes from each payroll

6. Furnish us with timesheets or changes in payroll four regular business days previous to scheduled payment
date

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

[]

[]

Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village’s management and those charged with governance
understand, acknowledge and ACCEPT the above described monthly services. The annual contract
amount for these services is $11,400.00 and will be payable in 12 equal monthly installments for the
contract period.

i e gt st

Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village’s management and those charged with governance
understand, acknowledge and DO NOT ACCEPT the above described monthly services. It is understood
that in conjunction with other conracts, management may ask for the services described above and
Oklahoma Consulting and Accounting Services, LLC will consider these items ancillary services and bill
Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village the stated hourly rate.

By: Date:
Administrator

By: Date:
Board Member







O

O

EXHIBIT C

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SERVICES

This agreement begins July 1, 2022 and ends on June 30, 2023, between Stanley Hupfeld Academy

at Western Village and Oklahoma Consulting and Accounting Services, LLC (us/our). This agreement shall
not become effective until approved and entered into the minutes of an open board meeting.

Services to be provided:

1. Set up purchase orders based on requisitions before items are delivered or services are performed
from the vendor as required by statute

2. Certify and prepare payments for itemized invoices

3. File purchase orders with supporting documentation and present for independent audit during the
confract period

4. Assist with proper Oklahoma cost account coding based on descriptions of goods and services
provided on the requisition

5. Monitor appropriations and report to client if any supplemental forms will be required for budget

6. Provide digital 1099 reporting package to payroll department for filing

Client Agrees {o the Following:

1. Provide W-9 for each vendor used.

2. Assign somebody as the encumbrance clerk and activity fund custodian (if applicable) and provide
surety bonds for each of those positions as required by statute

3. Furnish us with an approved and complete requisition prior to an order being made with a vendor
as required by statute

4. Provide us with the proper Oklahoma Cost account coding or an adequate description of
items/services to be encumbered

5. Present itemized invoices to our designated employee on a timely basis in order to prevent any late
fees or late notices from vendors

6. Notify us, on requisition forms, of any vendor providing goods or services pertaining to a federal
program or special project budget and the designated code of the program involved

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

[

Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village’s management and those charged with
governance understand, acknowledge and ACCEPT the above described monthly services. The
annual contract amount for these services is $8,400.00 and will be payable in 12 equal monthly
instatlments for the contract period.

[]

s

Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village’s management and those charged with
governance understand, acknowledge and DO NOT ACCEPT the above described monthly
services. It is understood that in conjunction with other contracts, management may ask for the
services described above and Oklahoma Consulting and Accounting Services, LLC will consider
these items ancillary services and bill Stanley Hupfeld Academy at Western Village the stated
hourly rate.

By: Date:
Administrator

By: Date:
Board Member







